GREENUP COUNTY, KY: Since the early 1960s there's beer
some less than serious talk of merging the six ne
cities to form one large city (Russell, Flatwoods,
Wurtland, Worthington, Raceland, & Bellefonte). In 196:
an effort to combine Flatwoods and Russell was defeatec
by the voters. One suggestion, in 1984, was to form a
large city called Greenupsburg. Long standing inter-
city rivalries. (Lee Mueller, "Mayors Voice Views on
Merger of Small Cities: Uniting Greenup Towns Would
Bring Better Services, More Funds, Some Say" lexington
Herald-Leader, 1/23/1984, Pp. Bl:5-6, B2:1-3);




‘/é%EENUP COUNTY, KY: taken wholly from Mason Co. by
leg. act of 12/12/1803. Probably assumed its present
bound's. with the creation of Boyd Co. in 1860. Lost
10 sq. mi to Carter Co. on 3/14/1862. (Long). 1995
pop.=36,992; At the time the co. was org., Christophe
Greenup was a judge of the Circ. Court, 1802. He had
just been elected gov. in the fall of 1803. Was a US
Congressman 1793-7;



1 GREENUP COUNTY, KY: 347 sq. mi. "The co. was est. in
1803 from part of Mason Co. and named for Christopher
Greenup (1750-1818), one of Ky's. lst 2 Congressmen
(1793-97) and its 3rd gov. (1804-8). He was clerk of

the Ky. Senate when the co. was formed." _ {Book-P.
From Greenup Co. were taken éﬂ or part of ié%? é%. %%?

1821, Carter in 1838, and Boyd in 1860. (Collins II,
1874, P. 299); Taken from Mason Co. 2/1/1804. Then was
1320 sq. mi. Taken from it in whole were Carter & Boyd
Co's, most of Elliott Co., the n half of Law. Co. It
lost 230 sqg. mi on 2/11/1822 in the creation of Law.Co
By then Greenup's land area was 990 sg. mi. Lawrence
Co's. creation also took a sect. of Carter Co. and nea:
ly half of Elliott Co. & the se quarter of Boyd Co.
(Long};




V/GREENUP COUNTY, KY: The 45th co. org. Named for Ky's

g

gov. (Acc. to trad.), Ky's 1lst white settlement
may have been across from the mouth of the Scioto R.,
ca. 1753 by French fur traders, with some Shawnee
Indians, but by 1800 all evidence for it was gone.
The co. has 350 sq. mi,with a 1990 pop. of 36,742,
"Availability of coal and iron ore" led to important
iron smelting industry in 19 cent. Ohic R. forms its
n. border. Also drained by main streams and branches
of 2 major 0. River tribs: Tygarts Creek & the LSR.
Diversified econ: agri. & ind. Over a million tons of
coal were produced in 1986. Armco Steel plant in ne
corner of the co. with 2 large blast furnaces in 2
co's. (Ky. Ency. 1992, Pp. 389-90);



ADVANCE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Pleasant Craft,
4/25/1892, the name proposed for this new po was Barn
but it was est. as Advance and was 3 mi nw of the Dan-
leyton po. {\ Acc. to Stella Callihan, 4/20/1914, both
po and com. were called Advance and were 2% mi sw of
Russell po, 2z mi se of Chinnville po. k Acc. to Bert
Collins, 9/9/1917, this po would be Cheap. || Bert
Collins was still pm by 3/21/1926. ((Acc. to'Nancy Clar
the po was now known as Flatwoods, and was 2% air mi
from the Boyd Co. line, 2 1/8 mi s of Ohio R. (3/28/
1938). (SLR); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., P. Craft was pm &
gen. storekeeper at Advance;




ALCORN (Greenup Cos, Ky.) In a buklding which
gerved as a slaves quarters, near the mouth of
Wolf Pen, was one of the oldest schoels in the
cowmty, taught by a Migs Artis. The Alcorn
School of 1942 located 2 mi. from confluence
of Aloorn Creek and Litile Sandy. Nearby are
the Walnut Hill and Tarklln schoolhcUS@Seess
Ploneer famlilieag: JBlzemore, Pation, Halley,
Jenkina, Bailey. Once tlumbered; sawed by the
Wilson Lumber Co. "and hauled to the Rittle
Sandy River on a tram road® 2% mi. away. f{4oc
to ‘the RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 3, P. 4:



/ ALETHA (Greenup Cownty, Ky.) p.o. est. 8/5/
T899 with Mildred F. licGivnis, lst pm. Never
in operation. Papers to Nonchalanita, 10/17/
1899. (Acc. to the National Arcbivesj



ALZXAUDRIA (Greenus Cowmby, Xy.) Extinct.
Est. by Indians gad French hbaders some tine
tefore 1753. Opvosite Zciotoville, Ohio.
Villaze there but dlz when it disappeared.

Miss Ladd, WPA, 4/1941. Check thigs oube-..)



AWVIL ROCK (Greenup Co., Ky.) shaped 1like an
anvil. (Mary 8. Nelson, Greenup Co., Ky. 4
gtudent of Leongrd Roberts, Morehead State U.
1959.); (See Ky.-Rocks slips....); Overlooking the Ohic
R. on a high sandstone cliff. Extlnct—-long ago fell intc
the val. (Huddleston on Jesse 'Stuart in W.F. 1972, P. 17¢
Ft. #22); )




ARGENTUM (Greenup”Co.): Evelyn Jackson couldnt
find anyone who had ever heard of it and has

never heard anyone pronounce it., Suggests I cf
Russell Cartee, a chalr weaver & toy carver whc
represented Ky. at the Smithsonian Festival. He
lives across' the Bennetts Mill (Covered) Bridge
the 2nd house up. He was a former Greenup Co.

Commissi . (E i i
232919$7??ﬁ§x3n§fw.8,%ﬁ%ﬁ?,%5%&%%Bé,ﬁ¥éﬁﬁ§éﬁﬁh1
/po was serving the com. of Bennetts Mill, 6 ft n of Tyga:
Creek, 3% mi s of the Ohio R., 1% mi se of Maloneton po,
3 mi ne of Beechy po. (SLR); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., it was 8
mi nw of Greenup. J.H. 'Burnett had gen. store; Check if

silver was ever mined in the Argentum. area;
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/ ARGENTUM (Greenup Co.): po est. 6/20/1884,

Annie L. Benmett (m&=)...(NA); (pron.
"(Ah)r/di(eh)nt/>m")DK origin of the name.
cf Mrs. Betsy Baker, employee of Greenup PO.
The Bakers come from the Argentum vic. Nothing
there now. They dont even call it that anymore
It's now probably considered a part of the Loa
commu, (ILucille Maynard, interview, 8/18/1977)
Everything in that vic. goes by the name of
Load now. (Bertha Savage, interview, 8/18/1977
Named By ex-US Cong. J.B. Bennett, On Tygarts
Breek. (Letter from M.M. Stevens to Wm. G.
Steel, 4/20/1922); :



»~ ARGILLITE FURNACE (Greenup Co.): From Rist,
HANGING ROCK IRON FURNACES, Richard Deering
was the 1lst iron maker in the Hanging Rock
region. He came with family from Pa. in lst
decade of 19th cent. Bought farm on the Little
Sandy R. in Greenup Co. He made salt from
wells nr. Grayson. In partnership with David &
John Trimble, he built 1lst blast furn. in the
H.R. Reg'n. in 1818 on the left bank of the
Little Sandy R. c. 8 mi. from its mouth...(P.
16). "It was given the geological name 'Argi-
1lite.'" He sold his share to his partners and

'moved on to est. other iron industries in
Gregnup Co." Argillite's furn. then was run by

Slave labor under the dir. of a Mr. Hawkins.




/ ARGILLITE (Greenup Co.): (pron. "(Ah)r/ghyG/
Teyet" (Bertha) (also pron. “(Ah}réh%?l/éyet"]
(Ibid.); po est. as Argylite (sic), 6/14/1860
James Lampton; Disc. 10;26731; Re-est. as
Areillite, 6/24/1874, Cread (?) Milstead...
(NA); The lst furn. in the Hanging Rock Reg'r
was Argillite at Argillite on Little Sandy R.
Built 1818 by Rich'd. Deering & John & David
Trimble. Commu. named for furn."Furnace so-
called for the mineral of that name; the furr
was more or less excavated out of a bluff cor
posed of it. It ran until 1837 and left a
flourishing little place." Now: still a commu

with several stores, churches, active po.
(Letter from Wallace Williamson, 3/8/71);



40

ARGILLITE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Daniel S. Turner
8/15/1876, this po was 100 yards e of Little Sandy R.,
7 mi s of Greenup po, on the e. side of the EX RR.|
Acc. to J.M. Clark, 12/20/1898, the po was 50 yds e of
the Little Sandy R., ca. ¥ mi w of Culp Creek.{l Acc.
to B.A. Kiser, 2/4/1929, the po was 250 ft e of Little
Sandy R., 1 mi w of Culp Creek, 3 mi n of Palmyra po,
4 mi sw of Stongton po, 30 ft e of the old EK RR
tracks. (SLR); ~\A vil. on the EK RR. J.M. Clarke, pm,
gen. storekeeper, RR and tele. agent. R. Pierce had ar
other gen. store. Geo. Hoop had flour mill; Creat
Millsted (sic) was the EK agent & co. storekeeper here
He later moved to Portsm. and became its mayor. (Russe:
Times, 9/25/1942, 11, P. 115);

pcc. 4 197 g2,



ARGILLITE (Greenup County, Ky.)

/" Fas word "Argil' means a white clay or slate. When
breathed upon, it emits a peruliar odor, and Argillite
was probably applied to this seectlon of wounty by the
nen who were testing for ore, preparatory to building
the furnace, in 1818, This was the first furnace in
the county and was built by Richard Deering, and John
and David Trimble." The B, Ky, Improvement Co. built
a mill there in 1864 (lumber). They also had a cross-
tie yard; telephone poles made and shipped on the E. Ky.
RR., Lime, charcoal, and'gocd grade of coal mined in
the area. (uina Mitchell Bigegs & wmabel Lee Hackoy,
HISTORY OF GRLENUP COUNTY, KENTUCKY, Louisville, 1951,
P._867)

o2,



ARGILLITE (Greenup Co.): (E=® Furnace est, by
Richard Deering on his farm nr. the Little
Sandy R. in 1818. He was a Pennsylvanian who
had settled in Greenup Co. c. 1800. Discovered
rich surface deposits of iron on his land &
built the lst rude smelter there in 1815. In
1818 he entered partnership with David & Riehd
Trimble and built.& opened the lst charcgal
iron furn. in the.reg(n. (A HIST. OF ASHLAND,
KY., 1786-1954, {(Centen. Souvenir, pub, by the
Ashland Cent. Comm. for the Cele, of its Cent.

10/1|2 & 3! 195Ll'| :PO 6)? ,rwu_.r“



ARGILLITE FURNACE (Greenup Co.): The lst char

v coal burning furnace in the region started in
1818 by Richard Deering, Thos. & David Trimbl
on Deering's farm.. Called Argillite Furnace.
Failed after 1830 likely as result of compe-
tition from so many furnaces in the region.
(Scalf. KLF, P. 4?6, Ft. No. 1); John Trimble
(1797-1846) and David Trimble (1779-1842) are both bur.
in the Riverview Cem;




v ARGILLITE (Greenup Co.):"At the jet. of Ky. 1 «
207 on the Little Sandy R. Named for the furn.
which was the 1lst iron furn. built in the
Hanging Rock Region of Ohio & Ky. Constructed
in 1818 by Rich'd. Deering and John & David
Trimble. It was named for the mineral in the
bank into which the furn. was built." (Evelyn
Jackson, 10/7/1973); 7 mi. s. of Greenup on Ky
1, Last blast 1837...(highway maker at the w,
end of the bridge over the Little Sandy. (GUID]
No. 975, Pp. 174~5);



b/iRGILLITE (Greenup C6.): Named for "a kind of
slate once found here, known as Argillaneos."
Disc. sch. which was est. 1898,.Lists some
early setilers...Argillite Mill built 1864 by
the Eastern Ky. Co. A water powered grist mill
Later a steam powered sawmill was built, run t
a Mr, Ogden...Coal mining began in vie. in
1905. Pig iron from local furnace shipped out
on the Little Sandy R.(...) (Article in Ars.
in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 4, P. 4:’%-5)



ARGILLITE (Greenup Go.): Named for the
"large quantities of schist or slate derived
from a white clay that, when breathed upon,
gives off a peruliar odor, This clay,
suitable for use in pottery...." (M. Douglas
Thompson, BITS AND PIECES OF THE PAST ALONG
THE OHIO, pvtly. printed, cl981, P. 64)



C//;RGILLITE (Greenup Co., Ky): "This hamlet with po on
the e bank of the Little Sandy R., at the jct. of Ky
1 and 207, 5 (air) mi s of Greenup, was named for the
first iron furn. built in the Hanging Rock region of
ne Ky and s Ohio. The word refers to a rock consist-
ing primarily of clay minerals discovered in the bluff
into which the charcoal-burning furn. was built in
1818 by Richard Deering and the bros. Thos. and David
Trimble. A neaE'py po, est. as Argylite on 6/14/1860,
with Jas. Lampton, pm, was disc. in Oct. 1861 and re-

est. as Argillite in 1874." (Book-P. 7);



J/

ATHA (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 4/2/1910, M.M. Martin
10/24/1910, Millard Mills; Disc. 2/28/1914 (mail to
Walsh) (POR NA); Acc. to M.M. Martin, 3/1910, this

proposed po would be 6 mi s of Fullerton po, ca. 2% mi

e of Letitia po, 2 mi ne of Schultz pe. (SLR); Atha
Martin was listed in the 1910 Census; Acc. to Ibid.,
Melvin M. Martin, 31, lived with his wife Atha, 22,
in Mag. Dist. #3 (Schultz). He was a sch. tchr;



v/BEECHY (Greenup Co., Ky): "This rural settlement with
epo lies nearly 2 mi up Beechy Creek from its confuenc
with Tygarts Creek and 7 (air) mi wnw of Greenup. The
po was est. on 3/27/1903 in Jackson's store with Wm. J
Smith, pm, and named for the stream on whose banks
grew many large beech trees. The po closed in 1934."
(Book-P. 18); Acc. to Wm. J. Smith, 1/27/1903, this
proposed po would be 3 mi w of Argentum po, 33 mi nw o
Lynn po, 4% mi se of Walsh po, nr the n. bank of Beech
Creek, 1 mi from Tygarts Creek, 7 mi s of the Ohio R.
In Nov. 6, 1915 Marquis D. Lafayette Fannin was pm.
(SLR);




BEECHY (Greenup Co., Ky.) "Beechy was =o-
hamed becguge, yeéars ago, a Mrs. %gliep sach
year held a reunlon in a large Beech grove
near here." (THE RUSSELL TILIES, 9/25/49#%2,
Sec. 3, P. 10:3) "

Early fgmilieg included: Chaffins, White, Maclk
families and those of Wm. Jefferson Fannin anc
James Pack. "The filrst post office was in =
little store owned and operated by Mr. Jackgor
Torn down ce« 1939. Tanbark was chidf indusiry
early 20 cent. School built 1899; Missouri
Boggs was one of the early teachers, so were
Ernestine and Mlldred Dupuy....The Ohlo Valley




Chureh is lodated there. Four cemeteries. (eveo
(Ibid-, Bea. 3, P. 7:3"‘!‘,‘)0

HOW BEECHY WAS NAMED

I
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/ BEECHY (Greenup éo.): po est. 3/27/1903, Wnm.
J. 8mithe...{NA); (pron. "Beech/ee") In the

Sunshine area. DK why so named other than for
its beechtrees which were guite plentiful in
t_he county at one time. (Jake Savage, inter-
view, 8/18/1977); Named for a small stream
where there are a great many large beechitrees,
(Letter from M.M. Stevens to Wm. G. Steel,
L/20/1922); pv. dd' v AL, /8 3V (v do

welrh) (PA);



BELLEFONTE (Greenup Co.):"Commu. is on Rt. 5,
partly in Boyd & partly in Greenup Co. Named
for an old charcoal iron furn. built in 1826
by Archibald Paull, Geo. Poage & others. It
operated until 1893." (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/
1973); "The most successful of the pioneer Ky.
charcoal furnaces in the Hanging Rock Iron
Region...." (Highway marker on XKy. 5 on the co.
line, ace. to GUIDE, No. 1020, P. 193); Another
Bellefonte Furn. was built 1942 by Armco Steel
Corp. named for the lst B.F. one mi., south. ...
(Ibid., US23, just w. of Boyd Co. line in Green
up Co., ace, to GUIDE, No. 1149, Pp. 242-3);



/ BELLEFONTE (Greenup Co.): The Bellefonte Furn.
was built 1826 by A, Paull & Geo. Pogue, etal.
("County Once Had 17 Charcoal Furnaces" RUSSEL
TIMES, 9/25/19%42, Sect, 3;, P. 1:1-5); The
Bellefonte Furndce (meaning "beautiful iron"
was in Boyd Co. and built 1826 by Archibald
Paull, Geo. -Poage, and maybe others. Operated
until 1893. Always a commu, there since 1826
but the present 6th class city of this name,
totally in Greenup Co. This was a planned sub-
division 1laid out by the owners of the furnace
land after WWI. (Letter from Wallace J. Willia
son, 3/8/1971); Another Bellefonte Furn."built

by Armco in 1943, was named for the old furn.
about a mi. southward, and is not a place

name." (Ibid.)




./ BELLEFONTE (Boyd Co., Ky): The Bellefonte Furnace

va

was built in 1826 by Geo. Poage and A. Paul. (Biggs-
"This 6th cl. city (in Greenup Co.) is a residential
suburb for Ashland's busi. & prof. elite on the Boyd
Co. line, bordering the cities of Russell on the n. &
Flatwoods on the nw, and 8 (air) mi se of Greenup.

It was laid out in 1918 from the Wheatley farm and
named for the charcoal-fueled Bellefont (iron) Furn.
(meaning ‘'beautiful furnace') which was built in 1826
by Archibald Paull, Geo. Poage, and others, and
operated until 18%3. A p.o. called Belfonte was est.
by Henry A. Pennington on 11/11/1904, at an undeter-
mined site in Boyd Co. but was disc. after only 5 mos
and its papers transferred to Ashland." (Book-P. 19);



BELLEFONTE (Greenup Co.): Abraham Hamorwas
the mgr. of the Bellefonte Furnace. The 'commu.
" nity of Bellefonte was est. on the site of th
Turnace.. (Nina Mitchell Biggs, A SUPP., EDIT.
OF A HIST. OF GREENUP CQ., 1962, P..114); -
"Phe present Community Pres. Chur. is oni’the
site of the 01d Bellefonte Furnace." (Chas.’
Mead Russell, "The Story of John Russell” in
Souvenir Edit. of the RUSSELL TIMES, 9/15/74,
P Sec., B, P. B-6); "After it was determined i-
was less expensive to operate Bellefonmte Furn
because there was less transp. cost in getting
iron ore to the furn., Amanda was closed down'

(Ibid.);




~ s i .
BELLEFONTE/(Green&p Co.)t Inc. town that's
independent of Russell. (pron. "B(eh)1/f(ah)nt'
The commu. started in 1918 from{frmm) the
Wheatley farm from which they were beginming +«
sell lots in ¢.,1918 though the lst homes were
built betw. Wheatley's farm and the main road
before that. But by 1930, there was a big
drive on to people this area. The countiy club
was built in the 1920s. That's when B. really
began to flourish as an upper class area for
Ashland business and prof. peopleg. The Belle.
Seh,..The Bellefonte Furnace was one of the ls-
furnaces in the area. The commu. was named for
this. The furn. was at the present site of the
Armeo plant. It was above the Upper Amanda




Furnace in what's now Boyd Co., c¢f to the
book on the furhace published by Armco.
(The Savages, interview, 8/18/1977); The new
Bellefonte Furnace was completed in 1942. (1954
Ashland-hist., P. 17);




The 3 sons of the New Yorker Joseph Bennett were borr
and lived in Harrisonville, O. and settled on Tygarts
Creek.Thaddeus, Wm. Parmoley, and Benj. Franklin were
millers. Col. Thaddeus was involved with charcoal
furnaces in both states. Wm. ran the Bennetts Mills
grist mill on Tygarts. He died in 1886. (Biggs-
Mackoy, Pp. 121-22); Jos. Bennett was ne Chemung Co.,
NY and died in 1868. He was son of Thaddeus Bennett,
a Rev. War vet. In 1818 Thad. brought his family to
Scioto Co., 0. Joseph ran several flour mills and was
a2 Bapt. preacher. His lst wife was Eliz. Mills, nee
Havana, Schuyler Co., NY. and she died in 1862.
Joseph's son, Benj. Franklin Bennett was ne Scioto Cc




/

He came to Ky. 1855 and bought and ran saw and corn
mills at Globe Furn. on Tygarts Creek. He was a C.W.
vet. and a G. Co. lawyer who served in the st. leg.
1891,1894. His son was Jos. Bentley Bennett, lawyer,
judge, and st. leg. who was ne Bennetts Mill in 1859,
He was storekeeper at B.M. 1883-94. G. Co. judge 189¢
1914 and US Cong. 1905-1911. Died 1923. Wife was
Amnie Louise (nee Mytinger) (1861-?) (Kozee, Early
Families of Eastern and Southeastern Kentucky, 1953,
Balti: Geneal., 1961, Pp. 58-60}); The Bennett po was
named for ex US Congressman J.B. Bennett (Stevens to
Steel);




V/’BENNETT (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 10/8/1906, Eliz.
Craft; 5/23/1907, Maurice Cremeans...Disc. eff. 1/31/
1947 (mail to York) (POR-NA); Acc. to Eliz. Craft, No
1906, this po was 2 mi s of Load po, 2 mi w of Tygart:
Creek. |\ On 4/15/1912, John W. Darnell pet. for a site
ch. 3/4 mi w to a pt. £ mi s of Little White Oak Creel
3 3/4 mi s of York po, 4% mi se of Spriggs po, 3% mi T
of Tygarts Val. po. (" In sept. 1916, Josephine Logan
pet. for a site ch. 14 mi ne to a pt. 10 yds n of
Little White Oak Creek, 3 3/4 mi s of York po, S mi s
of Load po.“ On 1/17/1922, Wm. D. Sizemore pet. for
site ch. & mi se. {{ On 10/8/1925, Lucy Abdon pet, fo
a site ch. 300 yds ne. \\ On 2/20/1930, Ibid. pet. for
a site ch. 50 yds w ' Thid. was still pm in 1939,
(SLR);



) BRIDGE = |9g 4 104, Egdoant LI
BENNETT 'S MILL/(Greenup Co., Kv): a covered
bridge over Tygarts Creek at the Globe Furn.
Built 1855-6 by B.F. and Parmley Bennett,
brothers, to enable customers to travel fo
their mill. Just off Ky. 7, nr. Maloneton.
Bennett descendants still live in vic. (Paul
Lewis Atkinson, "Touring Kentucky's Covered
Bridges" FILSON CLUB HIST. Q, Vol. 41, Jan.
1967! Pp' 21-5, &L.k)i




BENNETT'S MILL: BRIDGE {Greenup Co., Ky): At jct. of
Ky 7 and 1215, 8 mi s of South Shore. Wooden, single-
span covered bridge. 195 ft. long. Built 1855-6 by the
bros. B.F. and Pramley Bennett to provide access to
their mill. Extant tho not in good condition. (Highway
Marker #1076). Just across the creek from the bridge we
the Globe Furn., airblast. The furn. was built in 1830
by Geo. W. Darlington, etal. and ceased op. before
1855. (Ibid., #1156);




/ BIGGS (Greenup Co.): The Lock & Dam located
here. 4 mi. below Greenup. Property for the da
bought -by the Fed. Govt. from F.M. & Sarah J.
Warnock. "Work started 1919"and boats 1lst locke
thru in 10/1923. 1st settled by M&M W.A. Biggs
who lived on what was later called The Biggs
Farm. Biggs Sch. there. Wm. Biggs operated a
woodyard and supplied steamboats. Biggss Land-
ing on the Ohio R. He would barge his wood up
stream and"unload them and float the(barges)to
N.,0., for sale. Also ran a horse-powered hemp
mill. Slave owner. Left his property to other
Biggses...Greenup Union Church...(article on
giﬁgg)in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 4, P.



/ BLACK 04K (Greenw Co., Ky.) Clay mining was
once the chief industry there "and there was
onece a small narrow track railroad ruming fron
the mine here to the brlckyard at Firebrlick, K§
s«employed 20 men regularly"% Local school lo-
cated 4 miles up Sohultz Creek and one mile
from Walsh (P.0.) Pregehtlschool erected 1912,
on gite of former gchool. Early famillies:
Dorchess, Lionback, Harr, Loper, Hardin, and
Lozier. (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 3,
P. 8:4-5). the Blackoak po was est. 4/21/1894 with
The. A. Hump, pm, order rescinded 8/6/1895. (POR-NA);



BOCGER HOLICW (Greenup Co., Ky.) "...near
VWolfe, 5ot 1ts name from a vprank played by
two men. One night the two hld here to scare a
men who had to pagsg throuygh on his way home.
They <lid{i® a white 'box, ghaped 1lilte a coffin,
over the hill in front of him. The maxd ran so
fast that he broke hig leg, and after ithat
everyone wag afraid to go there." (THE RUSSELI
TINES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 3, P. 12:5)



S
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. BOOGER HOLLOW
pl |

Booger Hollow, near Wolfe, gg:t
its namie from a prank played by
two men. One night the two hid
here to scire a man who had to
pags through on his way home.
‘They, slid a white box, shaped like
ra_coffin, over the hill in'front of
him. The man ran so fast that
he broke his leg, and after that

everyone was afraid to.go there.
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BRUSHART (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Hiram B. Parsons,
12/16/1908, this po was 2% mi ne of Lowder po, 4 mi w
of Bernett po, 2 air mi from the co. line.l On 5/3/
1926, L.B. Green pet. for a site ch. 20 rods s to a pt
5 rods s of Leatherwood Creek. ! Acc. to Ibid., 7/24/
1939, this po was 25 yds se of Big Leatherwood Creek,
47 mi w of Tygarts val. po, and 5 mi w of Bennett po.
(SLR);



BRUSH CREEX (Greenup Co., Ky.) Brigham Young
came from Ohlo. c. 1816 to Ezst Fork of Brugh C
Burveyed some 400 acress of land which he cave
to hisg con-=in-law, man raned Powel vho built
the first home there, 5 room log cabin. (Thisg
L1ent very likely for 1n that yeer Young wag
only 15. B check this out....-Rf{R). liosght of
the land there once owned by the lieang and
Ruscell Iron Co. afid residents worked for the
firm. Iron ore duz there and wood cul for
charcosl. Following the closing of the Humme-
woll and other furnzces, the workers mowht or
rent land Ifrom the firm and started farming.
These pecople were Jerman-Ameridansg. Firat
gchool erected 1902. Early.setilers: Blim,



Fultz, Hennecke, Beott. First church 1914.
0 Post office at Naples est. 1887 on East Fork
. in Boyd Co. 4lph May, the 1lat pm: PO moved
to the mouth of Brushy Creck in 1940. (TEE- |
RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Rect. 2, P..6:5)



(community in Greepup Co., By .) Exsted
RS } -- = - L
4755.) First settled by Ches. Howland from Va.
' 2400 acres from the mouth of Brucghy Cx.
% mileg up the creek and from the Tygart River
to "meveral miles beyond the Beechy line.(He)
browght slaves wlth hinm and they tilled the
g0ll; he also had them o build a picket fence
around this large tract of land." He bwilt hig
home there c. 1782. Barly families include:
Stepheng, Howland, Aliers.. An old abandoned
cer. at Brushy “haes tombstones carryine dates
fron 1806 to 1697." Btave mill Dbuilt in 1867 by



Joe Akers from Pa. On the Chas. Howland farm.
Employed 30 men. Staves shipped to Pga (Acc. %o
THE RUSSELL TTLES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, P. 12:455
'."...The Mule Lodge miras L formed ah thushy..(o_;)
Ben Hale and -Dgn Hansley. uhe ob;ec’u of _the
lodge was mostly _detective work.. When a _theft
had been pregent in thé commini ty, or _any dla-
orderly donduct had ocdclrwdd, The Mulg Todge _
took 1% uton 'themselveﬂ to ,mve%ie;a te the
“matter -and gerveé ‘sentence_ upon the gu:l.'i by
'oarties."_ (Ibid., P. L4t 2),

- oo .- - - - -l



BRYSON (Greenu Go., Ky.) COlay mines imporh.
tTeTe until thei-wer&e glosed down about 1920.
Re-opened in 1942, Tramroad to transport the
elay in the old daysg. 01d sehool stlll gtood’
in 1942 on the.4.H. Bryson farm-a log struck.
New bldg. on the Schultz Rd: ¢v 4 mi. from
Fullerton. Dr. 4.J. Bryson of Aghland usged %o
live there and went to school there. Early
gettlergt Harxrr, Dorch, Loper, Applegate,
J.D. Bryson.. Bennett's Chgpel, Method. Ch.
built ¢. 1842, named For Col. Thaddus Bennett
who gave the land. Present struecture buvilt c.
1900. Geo. Wagshingion Dortch onge owned all
the land on Schultz Creek. Hig home ¥ is now

- . " - - ..,5.34\"::
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eccupied by A.H. Bryson, axmak owner of the
only store, also the P.0......(THE RUSSELL
TINES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 2, _’P.:l_o;__z_) o
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BUFFALO FURNACE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to M.C.
Spencer, 4/27/1914, this proposed po would be 23 mi w
of the Little Sandy R., 30 ft sw of BuffajoéCreek, 3 mi

] n of Oldtown po, 4 mi w of Argillite po, 3 mi s of

« Palmyra po, 3 mi se of Laurel Sta. on the EK RR. (SLR);
The first pm of Buffalo Furnace po, M.C. Spencer, arr.
here from Floyd Co., Ky. ca. 1900. Acquired 600 acres
of the old furnace land and opened a sawmill here in

c. 1910. (David Spencer's col. '"Another Time and Place
Greenup News, 4/12/1986);




/éngALO FURNACE (Greenup Co.): po est., as
Buffaloc Furnace, 10/31/1914, Melville C.
Spencer s Disc. 11/15/1916 (mail to Argillite)
(NAY; The furn. on Buffalo Branch of Little
Sandy R. Built 1851 by L. Hollister & Ross.
1st blast in 1852. Buffalo Commu. housed the
workers...(P.44) Last blast=1875. Land pur-
chased by John Armstrong 11/1878 and converte:
to a stockfarm. 4/1882, the furn. was dis-
mantled and the machinery sold for scrap in
Cinci,(P.47) (Donald E. Rist, KY. IRON FURN:Z
ACES OF THE HANGING ROCK IRON REGION, Ashland
Hanging Rock Press, 1974);




BUFFALO FURNACE (Greenup Co.)}t: (Prod. "B(uh)f/
91/oh™) Is in the present Greenbo St, Pk. The
Greenup \Hist.[To. Soc. has preserved the o0ld 1]
room sch. at B.F. cl965 it moved it to the
other side of the hill,. about to the creek the
runs into the bathing room, less than 1 mi.X
The sch. stood at the present site of the boal
dock."This was the only place the state would
let the Soc., put it....{(Jake Savage, inter-
view, 8/18/1977);



'BUFFALO FURNACE (Greenup Co.): On Buffalo Brancl
of Clay Lick Creek. "Now largely flooded to make
Greenbo Lake? Furn. probably named for the
gtream. Built 1851 by Hudson Hollister & Lewis
D. Ross, ceased 1875. Now in a state park. No
commu. bore its name. "The Buffalo Schoolhouse
now there was moved from elsewhere by the Greem
Co. Hist'l. Soc." (Letter from WJW, 3/8/1971);
"Now a part of Greenbo Lake St, Pk...Furn. (was
built by Hudson Hollister & Lewis D. Ross in
1851 and named for the creek on which it was
erected., The furn, operated until 1875, and.sup-
plied iron for the Union Army during the C.W."

(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973):

-




V/CALLAHAN (Greenup Co., KY): po est. 7/13/1858, John C,
Crooks; 3/16/1859, John R. Callilisn (sic)...4/9/1861,
John R. Callahan; Disc. 12/2/1861 (POR-NA);



3

CANE CREEK (Greenup Co.)t: Should be Cain
‘Creek for local families. (Evelyn Jackson,
5/9/1977)




. } an iron furnace
CAROLINE (Greenu Cowmty, By.) /M..south of
Raceland, was..built in 1833 by Henry Blake

& Company. I have be_en %told that Caroline
was a Miss Blake,' the builder's daughter, who
lighted the furnace, but I shall have %o see
vhether I cgn establigh that'. The lighting of
a new sgtack wag and ls as ceremonial an.occas-
lon ag chrigtening and lauwching a ship, and
ig usually done by youwng girlg.. Eraxnsr).
(ézmx{ri:vxvicj?lﬂl‘road, cemetery, school--noir
abandoned--and two churches have the name of
this furnace, which operated (ai*zz@miz)mtil abo ut



1820, but there is no commwnity by that name."
(Wallace Williamson, in a letter to me, 3/8/

1971) .
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NIRRT

é ﬂASHLAND — Mary Brumfield;
Cheap of Oakmont: Maner Nursifig
Home widow " of William David
: i'Ci'ua-ap, died Friday after a lohg.ill-
;ness Services will be at 1 p.m:..Mon-

‘T day at Rose Hill Mausoleurn ChapeH ~

% There will be no visitation. John ‘Steen
« JEuneral Home is.in charge of the
~ Bfrangements,

P’ 6—?5[ e
No mention of John Cheap

in the 1910 Census, so
he.must have moved to G.

County betw. 1910 and 1920;

The Rev. John Cheap moved
his family from Paintsv.
to Louisa on 10/17/1902.
(Acc. to the Big Sandy New
9/1/1922, P. 6:2); Acc.
to the 1920 Census, John

V//Cheap, a 61 yr. old Meth.

minister,lived with wife
Sue G. (40), and their
children Edith K. (11) anc
Venus G. (3 mo.) in Mag.
Dist. #7);



/'CHEAP (Greenup Co) A sect. of the larger
eity of Flatwoods was once called Cheap. for
an old Meth. preacher. John Cheap, a blind
man. Com. first called Advance. (ﬁknagxpm

_ BxXx) Advance po est. 1892 and disc. in 1915
and re-est. 1918 as Cheap for bBlind John
Cheap. PO renamied Flatwoods and the town
was inc. by that name > (M.M. Stevéns, lette:
to Wm. G. Steel,i 4/20/22) Flatwoods now a 3r
cl. city: . W



"One old pastor in Framingham...was visited

by some of the youngwomen c¢f the neighborhood
with a pledge. He read it over aloud: '"“--
unless under the advioe of my phyddédan."

Yes, I will sigh 1t," he agreed readily--'but
I wish it c¢learly understocd that I am my own
physigian.'" (Arthur Train, PURITAN'S PROGRES;.

NY Scribers//1931 P. 130 )-



CHINNVILLE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Miss Mollieaoﬁﬁu
Schnope, this proposed po would be 1/5 mi n of the C&0
RR, 23 mi w of Russell po, 4 mi e of Wurtland po, 1 mi
s of the Ohio R., 20 yds e of Pond Run. g Acc. to Ida
Winters, 12/12/1914, the Chinnville po was serving the
commu. of Worthington after a site ch. 100 ft w to a pt
3 mi n of Advance po, 2% mi e of Wurtland po, 200 yds.
n of the C&0. |\ Acc. to J.E. Forte, 6/16/1928, this po
was serving the Raceland (RR) Sta. and was over % mi s
of the Ohio R., 50 ft e of Pond Run, 2% mi w of Russell
po, 3 mi e of Wurtland po, 1% mi n of Cheap po.\{The po
and ?om. were renamed Raceland on or about 4/1/1930.
(SLR};



‘/EIRGIE (Greenup Co., Ky): po est: 3/7/1905, Alfred G.
Rice; 5/27/1911, Wm. P. Robirett...3/25/1918, Clarence
Salmons; Disc. 3/15/1923 (mall to Greenup) (POR-NA):
Acc. to Alfred G. Rice, 6/24/1904, the name proposed
for this new po was Rice and it would be 3 mi sw of
Greenup po, 2 mi nw of Clahill po, 1 mi w of the Littl
Sandy R., 40 ft s of Whetstone Ereek.(l Acc. to Samuel
Porter, 10/25/1915, the po was 3z mi s of the Ohio R.,
1% mi w of the Little Sandy R., 3% mi sw of Greenup,

4 mi nw of Kaut po.\ On 4/18/1918, no sign. pet. for
a site ch, ¢+ mi w to a pt. 3 mi from the Fargo po. \
On 9/3/1918, Clarence Salmons pet. for a site ch. 5
ft. (SLR);



COAL BRANCH (Greenup Co.)t Commu., hamed for tt
veins of coal there. "Iron ore was once dug Xx
from the hills and charcoal was burned, both
being hauled by ox teams. Thos. Richards was
the earliest settler... He came from Ohio and
operated the ferry across Little Sandy in 1810
e+s0ther settlers were the Burtons, Wills,
Fetter§, and Patricks." (Biggs & Maccoy, 1951,
P. 103);




(T VY

COAL BRANCH (Greerup Co., XKy.) Community /first
gettled by Thomas Richgrds. He wag one of a
small party. who were traveling throwh e. Ky.
and were attackeéd by Indliang while camping one
night n¥. Olive Hill..One man killed in the
"pattle, the others escaped to the Ohio R..and
Richards went up Coal Branch (oreek) and decide
%0 gettile there. Flrst school .located on top of
Short Branch hill, a mi. from Coal Branch Rd. .
and mi. from fglls of Little Sgndy....The Short
Branch Chrigtian Church-erected on the. gite
.after.the school bldg {log) was torn down -in "
1875.:The pregent schoolhouse was erécted on
Goal Branch. Jegse Btuart was a_pupil there for
-8 brief time. 'Uther old famlles. Vills, Patric

. PR
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Thom, Worthingion, McCoy, Colgrove. "Iron ore
wag once dug fwom the Coal. Branch hills. and
havled by ox:team to furnaces; old.charcoal pit:
are gtill. in evidences...There are two amall
veing.of coal here. (....) (THE RUSSELL TIMES,
/25/1942 Sect. 2, P. 414-5) .



/COAL BRANCH (Greenup Co.): (pron. "Kohl
Br(ae)nch") the 1lst creek on US23 below Greenuj
City, after you cross. the Little Sandy R. A
store & an o0ld po called Greenslait. (Pron.
“"Green/slate") which was a family name. They
were among the Greenup Co. piloneers. The new 4-
lane US23 eliminated the Greenslait commu.
Potters family lived there. Jake Savage doesnt
think there ever was any coal on Coal Branch,
There were clay mines there. {Interview with
the Savages and Lucille Maynard, 8/18/1977);

/Greenslait+gg was est. 8£341903,-Lea-Paiien
57/13/1903, Walter T. Greenslait; 2/10/04, Carl
W. Greenslait...Disc. 3/31/12; Re-est. 5/13/19,
Willie M. Potter; Disc. 4/30/1921 (mail to

Greenup) (NA);




COAL BRANCH (Greenup Co.): Vall. of c¢c. 2% mi.
in length, trib. of the Ohioc R. Infertile, nar-
row valley., Settled by German immis. The Heine-
mand (sic) and others were"successful “horti-
culturists". The Germans had settled there .
probably before the C.W. -Some Heinemans still
own land and live on this branch.. (Jesse
Stuart, "A Land and its People" REG. OF THE KHS.
7/1970, Pp. 221-30, 24); Breenslait was named-fiv
'Jas. W. Greenslait, 1st pm. (Letter from M.M.
‘Stevens to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/1922); .




v/ COLLINS (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 3/31/1904, Thomas
D. Collins. Order rescinded on 6/14/1904 (POR-NA);
Could this po have been in/near the John Collins Knoll:



VéiAHILL (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 5/13/1903, Nellie
Stewart; 6/1/1903, Ben E. Stewart; Disc. eff. 1/31/07
(mail to Kaut) (POR-NA}; Acc. to Nellie Stewart, 3/16/
1503, this proposed po would be 3 mi s of Greenup po,
23 mi from Nonchalanta po, 3% mi s of the Ohio R. and 1
mi se of Whetstone Creek. (SLR); Acc. to 1900 Census,

3enj. Stewart (ne Oct. 1876) lived with his mother Eliza
Stewart (nee July 1849) and his sister Nellie (nee Nov.
1886); [Sister Nellie was too young to have been pm];

\cc. to other records, Ben and Nellie Steward (sic) were
1arried;



GLAY 1IC0K (Greenw Co., Ky.) Buffalo Fumsace
located on Bulfalo Forl of Clay Lick Creel.
Built 1851 by John Bperry. Co. owned and oporgh-
ed »7 Jonn Hollister. Employed 150 men. R wmti
1887. Part of furnace gtill standins by 1942,
Wesong havled pigiron 4 miles %o E.X. BR at
Ar_11l1ite. Many homes on Buffalo Cr. 100 yesrg
ano for the fumace workcres. When furnace closed
down, nearly all of thowm leit. The Buffalo
Furnace water mill bullt there in 1912 by H.C.
Spencer for the grinding of commesl. Peodle
uged to gwim and ige gkate on the mill pond.
(THE RUBSELL TINES, 0/25/1942, Bec. 3, P. 1:4)




T e e

T CLAY LICK

WAS LOCATED HERE

Bufialo Furnace was once lo-
cated here; on Buffalo Fork of
Clay Lick Crek. Tt was built in
1351 by John Sperry, and John
Hollister was the company owner
and operator. It operated until
1887, employing about 150 men.
Part of this furnace is still stand-
ing. The pigiron was hauled by
wagon four miles to the old E, XK.
Railroad at Argillite. ..

In those days there were dozens
of houses on Buffalo Creek, for
the “furnace workers. All of them
left but one worker, George Bmwn,
who bought 350 acres. He" lived

nace manager but this home later
burned.

In 1912 ®. C. Spencer built the
Buffalo Furnace water mill here.
The rocks; ete. came from the
Cumberland Mountains. The grind-
ing of . cornmeal was done on
rainy days of spring and fall; a

pond stores water for swimming

{in the early summer, and ice for
;iskating in the winter. . .

in a fine home built for the fur-|(-

“ldam caught” water  for grinding;
“gand this is still in use., The mill

-r



CRANE CREEYX {Creenw Co., Ky.) Situated at the
Foris of Crane Creck. Small settlemsnt in c.
1942 with school house, church, severagl resli-
denceg. The Floydsg, Evens, snd Meadows were the
“firet schtlere. David Floyd sgettled there, c.
18C0, bowht a tyact of land and PUilt & houe.
wOuﬂlB¢ on name. {+...) (THE RUSSELL TINM=S,
o/25/ 1042 P. 10:3) . [T scherd huddd Y 1S
é‘o.A (pron. "Kran Kre@k") On the Little
andy’R. nr. Oldtowﬁj Sign on the road referri
travelers to it. DK where the po was located.
(Jake Savage, interview, 8/18/€977):




CULP CREZK (Greenup Co., ¥y.) PFirst setiled by
Fred Culp. Near Argillite. {fcc. to THE RUSSILI
PINES, 9/25/1S42, Sec. 2, P. 2:3). Tield A7.



v//CULVER'S (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. as Yagers (sic),
7/25/1838, Peter Yeager; N.ch. to Culver's, 10/5/38,
Romulus E. Culver; Disc. 10/18/183%9 (POR-NA); Romulus
E. Qulver was dep. sheriff 1834-5. (Biggs-Mackoy,
P. 37); Romulus E. Culver acquired 100 acres on
no watercourse in G. Co. which was surveyed on 7/7/
1838. (Book 3, P. 409)i (Jillson II, P. 1158); John
Culver (1843) was one of the 3 f:Lrst school commis-
sioners in G. Co. (Russell Times, 9/25/1942, III, P.
12:1); The CQulver family owned a farm betw. Lloyd &
Grays Branch till the 1870s or 1880s. (Biggs-Mackoy,
P. 121); The 1840 Census identified John and R.E.
and Peter Yager (sic); Acc. to 1850 Census, John
Culver, 60, was ne Marvland;

DYl Lo eadiow oL Co,




/ CULVER'S (Greenup Co., Ky): Culvers were among the
early settlers of the HEdginton-Graysbranch area.
(Russell Times, 9/25/1942, III, P. 11:2);




v/ DANLEYTON (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. tc Geo. W. Callihan
2/26/1883, the lst name proposed for this new po was
East Foric and it would be %+ mi n of the E. Fk. of the
Cittle Sandy River. (| Acc. to John W. Dingess (sic),
6/18/1884, the po was 6 mi s of Greenup po and was a
rural po. || Acc. to C.W. Callihan, 11/8/1915, the po
was 3 mi se of Stonington po, 22 mi sw of Rice po, 3%
mi ne of Argillite po. (SLR); Acc. to 1880 Census,
Geo. W, Callihan (36 yr. old farmer) lived with his 31

/ VI old wife Levina Morton Callihan in Prec. #5 (Hunne-
well). He was the father of India and the son of &6 yr.
old farmer Daniel Callihan;




u//DANLEYTON (Greenup Co., Ky): "This once thriving vil.
is now but a rural settlement on Ky 747, # mi s of its
jet. with Ky 207, less than z mi e of the E. Fk. of the
Little Sandy R., and 5% (air) mi sse of Greenup. A po
was est. here on April 16, 1883 with Geo. W. Callihan,
pm, and named for Daniel Callihan, a local resident.
It was disc. in 1917." (Book-P. 77); Acc. to 18%

ng., J.W. Dingess was pm, gen. storekeeper, and flour
mill owner. Gabe & Jones had a sawmill:



DANLEYTON (Greenup Co.): (pron. "D{(aeln/>1/
ton") Used to be a thriving little commu.
Early residents=Lemasters, Davisons, Hoods,
Clarks. DK the origin of the name unless it
came from Dan'l. Boone. His bro., Jesse, is
buried in the o0ld Sheff (ch) Cem. ($hexe) just
a short distance from there. Never came acrosc
anyone in area named Danleyton. The local
Daniels were all later arrivals (¢l920s).DK
why the pron. & spel. are different....(The
Savages, interview, 8/18/1977); po est. as
Danlevton, 4/16/1883, Geo. W. Callihan; Disc.

9/17/83; Re-est. ?7/7/84, John W. Dingus...Disc
8/31/1917 (mail to Stonington) (NA);



DANALYTON AGreenup County, Ky.) Jesse Boong, son
2f Dgniel Boone, buried thepe. 01d slaves are
buried in some of the 0ld cemeteries there. QL4
gehtlers: Jgmes Callihan, Jgmes Davidson, Jas.
Willlams, G.8. Prati. One of the.oldest covered
bridges in Ky. (wooden), bullt 1848, gtill stand
ing by 1942. Iron ore duz there after the Civ.
War. Hguled to (Rimmasesxxi)0ld Steam, Permayl-
vanidy and Caroline furnaces. Charcoal man Ue ,
vlmbereutting, and tanbagrking=other local indug-
trieg. Several luwber mills in the late 19%h
cent. Cannel cogl. Soft ooal isg chief ind. nowe.
Ihited Bapt. Chwreh located on the top of
Danalyton Hill; est. before the turn of cent.

MiSSionaI‘y Bapt. Chuweh, est. 1936, om East Forl



(THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, P. 7:1 of Sect.:



v DANLEYTON (Greenip Co.): Named for Daniel
Calllihang) ‘one of va large family that lived in
that vic. (Letter from .M. Stevens to Wm. G.
Steel, 4/20/1922); On the E. Fork of Little
Sandy R. Pioneer settlers: Callihans, Ryes,
Berrys, Hoods, Boyds, Hales. They "found a no.
of Indian moungds and many relics which led
them to believe that it may have been an Ind,
vil." (Biggs-Maccoy, 1951, P..104)}; Ormr the e.

o\fk. of Tygart Cr. Mentioned as the birthplace

“‘on 12/23/%862 of Knott Co. educator Prof. Geo.
Clarke. (Scalf, KLF, P, 46k, Ft. #44);



DARK HOLIOW (Greecnup, Ky.} $mall holl. immedi
ately gbove the home of ilirs. Anna Irvwin at
Tover Laurel. "It ig oldimed that this hodlow
crowg very dark at an early hour in the after-
noon. " (THE RUSSELL TILES, $/25/1942, Bect.
2, . 6:5) Yot listed in Field.




J/DOWNS (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 7/14/1898, Julia F.
Downs; Disc. eff. 11/30/1906 (mail to Oldtown); Re-est
2/28/1914, Georgana (sic) Brown; Disc. 9/15/1915 (mail
to Oldtown) (POR-NA); Acc. to Julia F. Downs, 6/23/
1898, this proposed po would be 6 mi n of Euclid po, 6
mi s of Nonchalanta po, 6 mi w of Hopewell po, on 0Old

Town Creek.
0 1 et gt
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Acc. to Georgia Brown, 7/30/1913 this PR
of Tygarts Creek, 30 yds w of 0ld Town Egégif gzm?lee
// of Hoods po. (SLR}; “Downs' family prog. was John whe
came with his wife Lucy Virgin to Oldtown ca. 1807 &
lived there till she died in 1847. (Biggs-Mackoy,
P, 157); The Downs po was named for its lst pm, the
wife of Samuel Downs.(M.M. Stevens to Steel, 4/20/22)
In 1800 John Downs married Lucy Virgin and were resi-
dents of Oldtown from 1807 till her death in 1847.
(Ky. Highway Marker #574); Julia (Mrs. Samuel) Downs,
the 1st pm, was nee Sept. 1864 and he was ne June
1863 in the Oldtown Prec.(1900 Census); Sam R. Downs
(1863-1930) & Julia (1864-1916) were bur. in Downs
Coaen s T, K- 0 O Ldsto tun, o = Ho Lo amal L 3N,

[ o .



DRY FORK (Greenur Co., Ky.} farming community
gcorn, soghun, +occ.cc0, Dry Fork Creek so-
called becauce it drles up s0 eawly ir the
/SU'“].L.‘:'f. Indisn Run Ridre naned for an old
camping ground. Indian relics may still De
fownd on the ridece. Scehool built 1931; ihe
1st 2 shhools were torn down and bumned, resp.
(....)J(TI)-I.&. RUBSELL TIMES, 2/25/1942, Sect.
2, P. 4:3




DULIITT RIDGE (Greenwp Co., Xy) a ridzse near
Towder, a cormunity {q.v.) "Thig has been %he
gaene of two murdersg, both being commitied

near the grave-yard there." (THE RUSSELL TIL.ES
9/05/1942, Sec. 2, P. 12:3). ‘




EDGINGTON (Greenup Co., Ky): The earliest in the co.
were Helen E. (1895-1982) and Chas. F. (1898-1936),
buried at the Mt. Zion Cem. at Frost; Acc. to 1510
Census, Samuel L. Edgington (42) lived with his wife
Frances (40) and their children Harry D., LeeRoy, Chas
Clark, and Katherine in the Springville voting Prec;



V/EDGINGTON (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 2/4/1905, Wm. M.
McNeal; 8/1/1908, John T. McNeal...3/4/1920, Cordelia
Spradlin; Disc. eff. 11/15/1921 (mail to Maloneton)
(POR-NA); Acc. to Wn. W. McNeal, 10/13/1504, the lst
name proposed for this new po was McNeals and it would
be 2 mi n of Tongs po, 2 mi s of Mackoy po, 3% mi ne
of Maloneton po,  mi s of the Ohio R., 2 mi n of
Tygarts Creek, 100 ft. s of the C&0 and its Edgington
Station. A country store. (SLR); No Edgingtons are
in the 1880 or 1900 Censuses; The po was in the depot.
That area in 1942 was being served by the Graysbranch
po which was then in Geo. Kaiser's store. (Russell
Times, 9/25/1942, III, P. 11:2);



\/ELSWICK‘(Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/25/1886, Martin
Elswick; Disc. (but doesnt say when) (POR-NA); Acc. to
P&G it operated only from 1886 to 1886; No listing in
the SLR's; No Elswick or Elsick in the 1880 Census;
There were Elsicks in the Hurmnmewell Prec. in 1880 tho';
There were Elswicks in Greenup Co.; Elswick families
moved to farms in the area between Riverton and Wurt-
land. (Jo Harris Brenner, Wayne, Pa., 8/5/1997); Billy
Tom Elswick, who lives in that area, knew nothing of a
Martin Elswick. In the early 20 cent., Jonah Elswick
owned a riverfront farm betw. the Bonzo and Brammer
lands, west of the Harrises. Jonah was killed in a King
Powder Co. explosion in the early 1930s and his sons
sold his farm to the company who leased it to an
employee, Chas. Barney, whose family remained there til



the plant closed in 1959. Some Elswicks still own
homes in that area. Acc. to Billy, the Elswicks came
from Dickenson Co., Va. They may have been related

to the Pike Co. family. He'll check and get back to
her. (Ibid., 8/13/1997);



pr{ah)z &pr(eye)z" ) (Bertha) Where Mr. Carte
had an old store bldg. with po, on Tysart Cr.
e+..(Bertha Savage, Iinterview, 8/18/{9??);
He makes lampshades, baskets, toys, other
articles and utensils of sassafras, for sale.
v/ (Ivid.); Enterprige Furnace was built 1826 by
Richard Deering, .Jas. McCoy, Jacob Clingman &
Co. on the e, bank of Tygarts Cr. on the site
of a forge built, 1824 & run by Clingman.
Ceased op. by 1833...(Donald E. Rist, KY. IRO
FURNACES OF THE HANGING ROCK IRON REGION,
Ashland, Hanging Rock Press, 1974, P, 52);

ENTERPRISE (Greehup Col):h(géon. "(Eh)n/ter/



/ ENTERPRISE (Greenup Co.): Built on Tygarts Cr
1826 by Rich'd. Deering, Jas. McCoy, & Jacob
Clingman."on the site of a bloomery forge .
Clingman had operated since 1824, It operated
no more than seven years, and as far as I knhow
has left its name to nothing." (Letter from
WIW, 3/8/1971); Enterprise commu. was "located
around Enterprise Furn., built in 1826 by Richd
Deering, James McCoy & Jacob Clingman, on the
site. of an earlier bloomery forge. Located nr.
what is now Ky. 1215. Furn. was not in operatio
after 1833, Highway marker atvet. US23/Ky.l1215,
5 mi. n. of furn, site. (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/

1973);




v/

EUCLID {Greenup Co., KY): po est. 7/7/1897, Effie
Arthur; &6/9/1902, Ambrose Patten.... Disc. eff. 3/31/
1943 (mail to Warnock) (POR-NA); Acc. to Effie J.
Arthur, &/22/1897, the proposed name for this new po
was Laurel and it would be 43 mi se of Warnock po, 3%
mi n of Samaria po, 10 rods n of Oldtown Creek. {{ In
June 1907, Elza T. Virgin pet. for a site ch. 1% road
min toapt. 3 min of Samaria po, 23 mi se of Warnocl
po, 2% mi se of Tygarts Creek.{\ On 4/15/1912, Robert
J. Pickens pet. for a site ch. % mi s. || On 3/17/1913,
Ibid. pet. for a site ch. % air mi nw. \L on 4/1/1918,
Martin V. Allen pet. for a site ch. 13 mi nw to a pt.
1 mi e of Tygarts Creek, % mi se of Warnock po. {| Acc.

to Grace Allen, 7/24/1939, the po was 4 mi n of Tulga
po (SLR);



v’ EUCLID (Greenup Co., Ky): Named by Mrs. Nora Stark
Kelley, who lived near the po, and was the wife of
Joshua Kelley, a proaminent landowner. (Stevens to
Steel);



EUREXA (Gresnup Cowntv, Ey.) &8n old Ipdign
rall once went thru the area. Cn Sig White
Oalt Oreck. School. Truitit family isg oldest in
the comninity. The p.o. ig named fot then. Othe
old familes: Bradley, Ezgers. Baptiat church.
(THE RUSBELL TIES, 9/25/1942, ®ec. 2, P. 12:2)



V/EVANSTON (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/2/1888, Henry E.
Evans; 2/15/1890, Ulysses S. Chadwick; 6/20/18%90, Joel
Clark; Disc. 7/17/1890 (papers to Danleyton) (POR-NA):
Acc. to Henry B. Evajs 4/24/1888, this proposed po wou'
be 13 mi sw of Danleyton po, 5 mi se of Argillite po,
30 yds w of East Fk. of the Little Sandy R., 25 yds n
of Pickens Creek. (SLR); Acc. to 1880 Census, Henry I

Evans, 45, a farmer, lived with wife Mary J., 18, in
the Hunnewell Prec;



DUVALL'S LANDING (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to J.H.
Merrill, 9/29/1876, this po was serving the Enterprise
Precinct, and was on the Ohio R., 1 mi above Rocky
Branch, 9 mi se of Portsmouth po, 2% mi sw of Wheelers-
burg po, 10 mi nw of Greenup po. (SLR); Acc. to Ibid.,
10/17/1979, this po, formerly Duvall's Landing and now
Greenup Limeworks was on the s side of the Ohio R., 10
mi n of Greenup po, 2% mi sw of Wheelersburg po. (SLR);
Acc. to Ibid., 11/7/1888, this po, formerly Greenup
Limeworks and now Limeville was + mi s of the river, 2
mi w of Rocky Branch, 10 mi w of Greenup po, 30 rods s
of the Maysv. & B.S. RR. (SLR); Acc. to Cyrus Cart-
wright, 12/28/1905, this po, now as Tongs, moved 2000




ft. e to a pt. 13 mi w of Edgington po, 27 mi e of
Little po, 300 ft s of the Ohip R., 3 ft n of Tygarts
Creek, serving a vil. of 100. On 7/29/1915, QOscar
Scherer pet. for a site ch. # mi n to serve the Lime-
ville Railway Sta.\l Acc. to C.W. West, 7/24/1939, the
po was 60 ft e of US 23, 0.43 mi n of Limeville Sta.

(rr), 23 mi s of Siloam po, 3% mi n of Graysbranch po.
(SLR);




\/FARGO (Greenup Co., Ry): Ieander Patton marr. Julia
Haily on 5/24/1891. His dates: 1860-1930. No Irene,
Lutie, and Clara in their immediate family. He was bur.
in the Riverview Cem. off US 23, Greenup; Leander
Patton, son of Wm. and Anna (Archey) Patton, was raisec
on Alcorn Creek. He marr. Julia Hailey of Alcorn. Thei:
children incl: Lutie (Mrs. Robert Nickell), Una (Mrs.
Ear]l True), Imla (Mrs. Forest Neal), and Clara.
Nothing on Irene. (Biggs-Mackoy, P. 235);



V/FARGO (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 8/3/1903, Lee Fatton;
127771906, Stephen Sizemore, declined. 1/3/1907
Jasper Bentley, 1/22/1508, C. Oney; Disc. eff. 4/15/
1908 (mail to Kaut); Re-est. 8/25/1913, Jasper Bentley;
11/11/1915, Richard J. Oney... (POR-NA); Disc. 1924
(P&G); Acc. to Lee Patton, 7/7/1903, the names propose
for this new po were Patton, Lee, IreneJ Lutle, and
Clara and it would be 3 mi se of Lynn po, 4 mi s@ of
Clahill po, 4% mi n of Nonchalanta po, 2% mi w of the
Little Sandy R., 200 yds n of Alcorn Creek, Patton was
the local storekeeper. “ Acc. to Jasper Bentley, &/24,
1913, the po was 30 ft e of Alcorn Creek, 2z mi from
the Kaut po. (SLR);




FLAT HOLIOW (Greenup Co., y.) $Small {arming
community with stoxreg,school, sawmill. Gtdess
bié=a—-ereeted-1865+- The Gamrmons came here in
175t . Other early settlers: the Lybrook,

Tusgsey, Lan~ley, and Howerjon femilies. (THE
RUSSELL, TIES, 9/25/1942, Rsct. 2, P. 413)....

.



V/;LATWOUDS (Greenup Co., Ky): "This 3rd class city with
po 1s on the plateau overlooking the C&0 tracks and the
Ohio R, joining the cities of Russell to the e and
Raceland to the w , 5 (air) mi se of Greenup. It grew
out of the sparsely settled commu. of Advance in the
late 1920s. The Advance po was est. on May 21, 1892
with Pleasant Craft, pm. It was disc. in 19215 and re-
est. on Jan. 3, 1918 at some unknown location as Cheap,
for John Cheap, a blind Meth. preacher. 1In 1938 the
po was renamed Flatwoods and the town was inc. under
that name. The name may have described the area's oric
topo. but it could also have derived from the 'Flatwooc
Dist.', a name that had been applied before 1890 to the
rolling plateau that is now the hill sect. of nearby
Ashland." (Book-P. 103);



\/ FLATWOODS (Greenup Co., Ky): Began as (settlement)
of Advance (in the 1920s). Inc. as Flatwoods in 1938
The name may have been inspired by the area's
terrain or by the late 19 cent. Flatwoods Dist. of
nearby Ashland. It's now a 3rd c¢l. city with a 1990
pop. of 7,800 (down from 8,400 in 1980). With ad-
Jjoining cities--Russell to the east and Raceland to
the nw, it's considered suburban Ashland. Ind. acti-
vities incl. chemicals, refractories, metals-—-Armco
Steel. (Ky. Ency., 1992, P. 324);



FLATWOODS (Greenup Co,): With an esti. 10000
pop. 1t is the 2nd largest city in e, Ky. Est,
1935 with some 350 residents. Haphazard
growth with few enforced controls or restric-
tions. No ind. to speak of; commercial ctr.
along Argillite Rd, Settled in the late 1930s
by residents of the older sections along the
rivers to avoid floods....(Geo. Wolfford &
Steven R. Farley, "Flatwoods Growth: Boon or
Burden" ADI, 11/24/1976, P, 12:1-3)

oo



v FLATWOODS (Greenup Co.): "The Flatwoods Dist."
was a name applied to "the rolling and high
table land on the hills back of the orig. part
of Ashland...comprising the sections we know
today as Pollard and Oakview. " (Acc. to a
pamphlet issued by the Ashland Improvement Co.
c.1890s, (A HIST.'OF ASHLAND KY., 1786%to
19544 Souvenir \Centennial, -1954, P. 61); In the

v 1880 Census, Prec. #6 was known as Barn;



V/FLATWOODS (Greenup Co.)s Cheap was named for
an old Methodlst‘preacher. John Cheap. He was
blind. The commu. was formerly called Advance
(Letter from M.M., Stevens to Wm. G. Steel,
L/20/1922); A sparsely settled commu. before
the C&0 RR was built thru. Result of an "over-
flow" of pop. from Russell, etc. Qutgrew
Russell. (Nina Mitchell Biges, A SUPP, EDIT., OF
A HIST. OF GREENUP CO., 19% P, 114); Esti.
1974 .=8400. (Ace. to ‘article in 9/15/1974
RUSSEEL TIMES, Souvehir Ed., P. B- 8);

- The Cheap po was renamed Flatwoods betws 677/
1937 ang 35 1/1941 (PO Guide _



v4 FLATWOODS (Greenup Co.): aka Cheap and Ad-
vance. Separated from W. Russell by Wheeler
Hill., 2 mi. from (01d) Russell. By 1942, it
may have had.1000 pop. On top of the hill
overlooking the Ohio R. Gontalned homes of
Armco & C&0 employees. By 1942, no industries
Advance Sch., Until 1938 the commu. was called
Advance and Cheap but it was then officially
called Flatwoods by the POD. Inc. under that
name also in 1938....The main rocad runs from
top of Wheeler Hill to the Jct. of the Belle-
fonke-Indian Run Rd. The Advance Sch. become
part ofthe Russell Sch. Dist. in 1929. Commu.
located betw. Big White Oak & Pond Run Creeks



Property on w. side of (Argillite Rd.) was
patented to Abraham Buford; land e. of the
rd, was patented to Wm. & Ann Pogue. Farm
land at first; lists early land owners....
Adv, Sch, built 1936 on site of early log -
structure built 1865.....(Article on Flat-
woods in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 3,
J P. 15:1-2); Advance po est. 5/21/1892,
Pleasant Craft...Disc. 12/15/1915 (mail to -
Russell); Cheap .po est. 1/3/1918, Bert
+ Collins...,(NA); N.Ch + @atwoodns 2 1y/2e
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“/FOREST SPRING (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 12/22/1853,
Wm. W. Waring; Disc. 6/26/1855 (POR-NA};




/' FROST (Greénup Co.): a po and rr station. 1lst
called,-Mt. Zion. n.ch. to avoid confusion with
another Mt, Zion Sta. on the L&N RR. (Nina
Mitchell Biggs, A SUPP. EDIT. OF A HIST. OF
GREENUP CO., 1962, P. '113); The Frost commu.
is on what's now called "Sand Hill. The Wm.
Biggs, Benj. King, and other King farms were
between S.H. & Tygart (sic) Creek...(Ibid. P.
120); Very old commu. of Mt. Zion. In 1820 the
Mt., Z2ion Meth. Epi. Chu. org. & built on the
hill, Commu, called this till the C&0 RR came
in 1889. RR sta. was named Kings tho' M.Z.
name still used locally for commu. Later sta.

& PO renamed Frost but chu. retained MZ name.



Upper & Lower Kings Add'ns. are two commu's.
on the site of the o0ld King Farms, (see Sout
Shore) Residents commuted to steel mills &
ry. shops in Ohio. Early settlers of M.Z,=
Fugua, King, Lawson, Biggs, Savage, Johnson,
& Thomson families; they were slaveowners.
(Biggs-Maccoy, 1951, P. 104); pcc. to B.F.King,
the Frostpo was serving Frost Station, 3/4 mi s of
the Ohio R. , 2 mi e of Tygarts Creek, 2 mi w of Little
po, 3 mi e of Fullerton po, 100 ft s of the C&0 RR.

(4/26/1907) (SLR):




/ FROST (Greenup Co.): At the foot of Mt., Zion
Hill. Was called Mt. Zion when the lst po was
est, by Ben King.. But since there was another
Mt. Zion po in Ky. another name had to be
found. King was expected to come up with a
short name for it and suggested (¥a&kx)Rain,
Hail, Snow, and Frost. The POD chose the last
one and this name was applied to po, sch. &
commu. -Lists .some early settlers, some of whom
were slave owners.Settled perhaps before 1820.
The Mt., Zion Chur. is on top of hill. The rr
sta. was called Kings Sta. when it was est.
«so.{Article on Frost in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/
1942, Sect. 4, P. 6:1h4-5);




FROST (Greenup Co.): po est. 12/18/1888, Benj.
/' F. King, Jr. ...Disc. eff. 5/13/1915 (mail to
McCall% (NA); Nr. South Shore. (pron."Frawst'
Served the Mt. Zion area. ("Z!exei/yn“) ef 7
the Savages for a copy of Mrs. Biggs' book on
the Mt. Zion area. The Frost Sch. and the Mt.
Z2ion Chur. The sch. bldg. was converted into
Ms. Biggs' home and she died there. Now RR 1,
S. Shore, Ky. (The Savages and Lucille May-
nard, interview, 8/18/1977); The rr sta. -of
Kings was near the Frost po. (acc. to Biggs &
Mackoy book, acc. to Lucille); No Frost familie

listed ir 1880 .Censu's; .



LJ/?'T?OST (Greenup Co., Ky): "This com. with epo is at

what is now the ject. of US 23 and Ky 1215, about a mi
e of the mouth of Tygarts Branch and 11 (air) mi nnw
of Greenup. The com. was settled before 1820 as Mt.
Zion, named for the Mt. Zion Meth. Epi. Chu. on ML,
Zion (now Sand) Hill. When Benj. F. King, Jr. est. the
po on Dec. 18, 1888, the existence of a Mt. Zion in Ky
and instructions to select a short name led him to
suggest the names Rain, Hail, Snow, and Frost. Only
the Frost name was still unused. And so it was applie
to the com. and po while the rr sta. was called Kings
Station; only the chu. retained the orig. name."
Book-P. 110);




FULLERTON (Greenup Co.): Site on part of
orig. tract owned by Josiah Morton. ¢l1l890,
Harrison Fullerton lived in 1 of the 4 houses
then located in the boundaries of F'ton. In
that yr., Capt. Geo. Winn of Greenup est.
ferry there. Vil., developed with coming of
the rr...Taylor Brick Yard (sic) was est.
1895 by Clyde King. W.W. Warnock & John Morto
were lst storekeepers...(Biggs-Maccoy, 1951,
Pp. 104-5); On 6/12/1952 NMrs. Olive M.D, (Bxm)
Brown became pm of Fullerton, the PO was con-
solidated with South Shore eff. 10/4/1957, nel
to South Shore eff. 9/1/1658, Mrs. Bfgwﬁf..(NJ

c:\ MW’ 7- WCM




V' FULLERTON (Greenup €0.): . was named Tor the
brothers Harvey and Harrison Fullerton, sons
of James and Hannah Smith Fullerton from Va,
The brothers settled-the western part .of the
county.« "Late in. life", Harvey Jmoved his
family to Fullerton from.a farm at Brown Cave

“nr., Schultz Creek. Harrison also, lived at '
Ftton (Blggs-Mackoy, 1951 Pp. 163—4)

- o 7 I.



O
FULLERTON {(Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Geo. D. Wynn,
June 1893, this proposed pp“would be 2 mi se of Ports-
mouth po, 3 mi nw of Frost po, 2 mi e of Springville
po, 200 yards s of theOhio R., 1% mi w of Tygarts
Creek, 50 yds from tp# rr.l Acc. to G.B. Paynter, Jr.,
4/20/1914, this poflas 13 mi w of McCall po. [\ On 6/1¢
1935, Nellie Antis-? pet. for a site ch. 3 mi e to a pt
0.6 mi w of Taylor po, 1% mi e of S. Portsmouth po, %
mi n of Fullerton (rr) Sta. (SLR); Acec. to Josephine
Shepherd, 2/15/1940, the South Shore po was 3 mi sw of
the Taylor (rr) Station.i\ Acc. to Effie Voiers, act.
pm, Jan. 1947, the po was & mi from river, 1 mi e of
Fullerton po, 1 mi n of Maloneton po, 2 mi s of Portsm.
po, 3 mi w of Siloam po. (SLR);




FULLERTON (Greenup Co.): Named for John
Fullerton, resident and owner of the site,

On the Ohio R. opp. the e. end of Portsmouth,
Ohio. (Letter to Wm. G. Steel, .from M.M.
Stevens, 4/20/1922); On the Ohio R. c. 2 mi. €
of So. Portsmouth. The Taylor & McCall p.o.
was ¢, .8 mi. ssw of the confluence of Tygarts
Cr. & the Ohio R. PO name was changed from
McCall to Taylor, 1/16/1930 and then changed

38°43'15"N, 82957'30"W ace. to 1937 Greenup
Co. hiway map..(BGN Case Brief, docketed for
5/16/1950 in favor of Shore. Hall been

from Taylor to South Shore,-2/1/1942& Taylor:
submitted by N.R. G (i, "
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/FLLERTON (Greenup Co., Xy.) On the Ohio R.
e. of Bo. Portamouth. The South Shore Comnu-
nity {c. 1942), a then new addition to F.
Incorp. 1919; after a few years ceaged being
incorp. and wag not in 1942. Harvey Fullexrton
and Harrlgon Fullerton were among the pioneer
getilers. Three nameeg guggested to the P.0.
Dept. in Washington: Fullerton, Wyan, and
Thomoson. The Dept. chose the firgt of these.
G. D. Wynn and Phil Thompson were among the
first setilers. The Gen. U.S5. Grant Bridge
across the Ohio R. after 1924. Fire brick isg
manufactured the-ge.( (THE RUSSELL TIMES, ¢/25/
1942) . - - s
O R P



MeXell H.8. is located just outaide the towm.
Buwilt in 1931 on land given by Dr. Wm. Scoti
MeKell. (Ibid.)

i



GHOST RIICE (Greenup Co., Ky.) Between Tygari
Creek and Ohio River. "It (ig) claimed tha%
thig rldge can be followed clear to the
Cunberland Mountalng without the Necesgsit

y
of Crogsasing a Strean." (THE RUSSELL TIMES,
9/25/1942, P. 2:5 of sect. 4)



v/ GRAYSBRANCH *(Greenup .Co.): The Gray family t

Greenup Co. down the Ohio R. from Wash. Co.,

" Pa., in ¢.1808. Thos. Lloyd Gray, ne Prince
George Co., Md., 1755. A Rev. -War vet., he
received 200 acre land warrant for service.
His sen, John Lloyd Gray in- 1818 bought 8000
acre tract along the Ohio, R.-from the river.
to the hills. Included Limeville village sit«
Owned-a wood yard at Grays Landing and fur-~
nished wood for fuel to riverboats.!: (Biggss
Maokoy, 1951,° Pp. 171-2); " Thos. Gray: (1755-1819
His sons incl. Elias and Jos. Gray. (Collins II,

. 1874, P. 301); The Grays to G.- Co. ca. 1807.{Manford
Brosowske in KY.ANC. V..22(3), Winter 1987, P.”207);

S, et B



‘/6RAYS BRANCH (sic): (Greenup Co. ): Named for
stream that was, in turn, named for the Gray
family. (Letter from M.M. Stevens to Wm. G.
Steel, 4/20/1922); "Gray's Branch was named
for the Gray family who came from Md. to Greem
Co, in 1808, There were so many Lawson familie
in the commu. that it was sometimes called the
Lawson Settlement...4Greenup Union Church and
Woodland Sch. The latter named for"its locatior
in a grove of oak and beech trees"..RR comple-
ted in 1889 and a po was est. as Mackoy for
Jas. B. Mackoy, lst pm. who had office in his
store., Name was changed to Grays Branch c. 20

yrs. later. to conform to that the rrzfta.r»—
(B9, wan Koy, 1hFy, @F 10 -6) . R4, ewir

A -




V/ERAYSBRANCH (Greenup Co., Ky): "This hamlet with epo
is on US 23, w of the mouth of Grays Branch of the Ohic
R., and 5 (air) mi nnw of Greenup. It was named for
the stream, which in turn was named for the family of
Thomas Lloyd Gray, a native of Prince Georges Co., Md.
who arr. in G. Co. ca. 1808 to take up a 200 acre
warrant for his services in the Rev. War. Ten yrs.
later, his son, John Lloyd Gray, bought an add'l. 800
acre tract of Ohio R. bottom land extending n to a pt.
below the later vil. of Limeville and operated a wood
yard at what he was to call Grays Landing. Over a
period of time so many Lawson families had settled in
this vic. that the place was sometimes called The
Lawson Settlement. On Oct. 22, 1888 Jas. B. Mackoy est




a po there which he named Mackoy for himself. This

was disc. in 1925 and re-est. as Graysbranch on Aug. 9
1926 to conform to the name the rr sta. had borne sinc
1889. The po was disc. in 1958. The unusual spelling

of the Graysbranch name is due to the POD's preference
for one word names." (Book-Pp. 123-24); Jas. Madison

Gray (1808-1837) is buried at Dupuy,Gray,Greenslate

Cem. off Ky 7 at Sweeney Curve. Delilah Gray (1812-
1889), Jos. Gray (no dates given) are buried in the

Grays Branch Cem. off US 23 at Graysbranch; Jos. Grajy
acquired 1188 acres nr. Chio Surveyed 11/1/1838.(Vol.
3, P. 410) & 100 acres on the river, surveyed 5/6/43
{10-412). John Gray acquired land in that area, surv.

1oy [T on T



GRAYSBRANCH (Greenup Co.): Named for a promi-
nent early family. Accs, to Ms. Biggs' book,
the Grays came to Greenup Co.” from Md. in 1808
and were listed in the 1850 Census. Ms. Biggs
spelled it two words. DK why spelled 1 word
now. Woodland Seh. there. (Dupuy(s) pron.
"Du/peez" by Bertha Savage). Ace. to Biggs,
Ratliff Gray was the prog. DK if stream name
preceded the commu. but assumes so. (The
Savages and Lucille Maynard, interview, 8/18/

1977); Graysbranch po est. 8/9/1926, Lewis M.
/ Hill (NAY; (oF Tooyd);

Lopo Av e mtorsmen 10| (§ad U ds
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l//‘['BREENSL:D\IT (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to no sign., 1/29/
1903, this proposed po would serve the commu. of Coal
(sic) and would be 1% mi w of the Greenup po, 4 mi & o
Mackoy po, 500 ft s of the Ohio R., 500 ft e of Coal
Branch (of the Ohio R.). 200 ft s of the rr tracks
but no station there. No vil. but only a store. (SLR);

Joseph Greenslate acquired 78 acres on Tigerts Creek
which were surveyed 8/30/1844 (Acc.to Book 14, P.119)
(Jillson II, P. 1278); Carl W. Greenslait (1882-1921
is bur. in Fairview Cem. off Ky. 7. Turn left across
fram Allens Chapel, go through Potters barnyard and
up the hill; John Greenslate is listed in the 1820
and 1830 Censuses;




/ GREENUP (Greenup Co.): est. as Greenupsburg,
2/8/1818 (Acts, 1818, P. 561); inc. 2/29/1848
as same (Acts, 1847/8, P.-316); n.ch. to Green.
up, 3/13/1872 (Acts, 1871/2, P. 4); Renamed
Greenup"to prevent mixup in postal service
with Greensburg, Ky."..(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/
1973); Greenupsburgz was chosen the seat of the

»newly formed Greenup Co. in 6/1803. Then a smal

“vil, Inc. -3/4/1818. Renamed in 1873 by Leg.
act to Greenup to avoid confusion with Greens-
burg in Green Co., DK when/who 1st settled the
site. Acce. to records, there were settlers ther
in the.early 1790s., Riverton is as old as Green
up., Many attempts to incorporate R. in Greenup.
Greenup HS was in Riverton. Pop.=c¢.300....

(Jesse Stuart, "Greénup: Mv Native Tawn" TOTMAR




¢/ GREENUP (Greenup Co.)! £St. LbU4 as yreenups-
burg, the co. seat. In 1872, it officially
dropped the "burg" but continued to be locally
known by this name. The 1lst house on site was
built by Lewis Wilcoxen (sic) above the mouth
of the Little Sandy R. The Hood, Howe, Boone,
Nichols, & Wilcoxen families=pioneers-.along th
river, acec., to Jas. Gilruth in g letter to Gen
W.H. Kelly re- settlements on both sides of th
Ohio R. (P. 124) River town, the Ohio R. was
the main factor in the settlement of the co. &
the growth of this commu.before the turn of th
20th cent. ...,(P.124) East Greenup known as
Over the Rhine. Ricetown=once a small town, no
a part of Greenup.(P.128) (Nina Mitchell Biggs
Supplement, 1962);




V/EREENUP (Greenup Go.): Est. 2/4/1818 as
Greenupsburg (ACTS, 1818, P, 561); Ine. 2/29/
1849 as Greenupsburg (ACTS, 1847/8, P. 396);
n.ch. to Greenup, 3/13/1872 (ACTS, 1871/2, P.
4}, p.o. est. 7/1/1811 as Greenup Ct. House and be-
came Greenup in 1850...; Town was inc. as Greenupsburg
on 2/4/1818. Changed by leg. act to Greenup on 3/13/73
to avoid confusion with Greensburg in Green Co. (Collin
11, 1874, P. 299); 1000 acre tract at the mouth of
Little Sandy was patented to John Craig. On 4/26/1791
this was.conveyed by Craig to Robt. Johnson & E1ijah
Craig. Johnson became sole prop. Sold part of it to
Jesse B. Boone, etal. & laid off town of Greenupsburg:
before 1809. (Jackson & Talley, Eastern Ky. References,
Cook & McDowell, 1980, P. 131);




V/GREENUPSBURG (Greenup Co Y1 Was so named in
180%. 1st inc. by Ky. G.A. in 1818. (Supple-
ment, Biggs & Mackoy); Joshua Bartlett was 1st pm
v of Greenup Court House which was est. by 1811 (Stets);
Greenug is.one.of the few _Ky. co.-seats which shares
V/the name’ of - the co. ‘It was -laid off in 1803-4 as the
seat by its owner Robt: Johnsen. Inc. 2/4/1818 as
Greenupsburg N-ch. to.Greenup “in March 1872 "to avoid
postal confusion with Greenville. (ch.)™ “5th class
city at mouth of LSR. 1990/pop.=1158. (Ky. Ency. 1992,
P. 38%); The lst-co. ct./was held in Andrew Hood'
home %. mi above the LSR:Benj. Chinn had'the co's. lst
drygood§ store in"this h use.. (R TIMES 9/25/42 III
P. 10:1 - .




GREENUP (Greenup Co.): Acc. to Act.of 2/4/-
1818, the late Robt. Johnson laid off a town
just above the mouth of Little Sandy R. and
named it Greenupsburg, ‘sold -sevéral -lots, ar
donated 2 acres for publie use. Seat of
Greenup Co. fixed heré (P. 561) The town_sit
was part of a 1000 acre tract entered by Joh
Craig (late) on 5/22/1780. On 4/26/1791, he
"conveyed this tract amongst others" to Robt
- Johnson and Elijah Craig....(P.: 562) Town

* hereby established by act approved-2/4/1818
(P, 564)...("An Act to est.a Town at the {Gt.
Hse., in the Co.- of Greenup". (ACTS, 1817-9,
P. 561+); - S ‘

.



GREENUP (Greenup Co.): est. as a vil. 1790 at
the jeg. of Little Sandy R. & Ohio R. Was made
co. seat of newly est. Greenup Co. in 1803,
(Jesse Stuart, "A Land and its People" REG. OF
THE KHS, 7/1970, Pp. 221ff); po est. 7/1/1811,
Joshua Bartlett...(NA); Inc. 1818 as Greenups-
burg Changed by Leg. Act to Greenup to avoid
confusion with Green Co's Greensburg. Used to
be nicknamed Hangtown for its Sat. nite hanging
which occurred at the w. end of the Little Sand
Bridge...{M. Ladd, WPA material: Co. Seats in
Place Names file, 12/26/1940);

™



V/EREENUP (Greenup Co., Ky): "This 5th cl. city and seal
of G. Co. lies just above the confluence of the Little
Sandy and Ohio Rivers, midway betw. Portsmouth and
Ashland, and 150 mi e of downtown Louisv. The town
was laid off in 1803-4 by Reobert Johnson, the prop.,
who named it Greenupsburg when it was made the seat of
the newly created Greenup Co. Both the co. and its
seat honored Christopher Greenup who was shortly to
become Ky's. 3rd. gov. The po was est. as Greenup Ct.
Hse. on 7/1/1811 with Joshua Bartlett, pm, and the
town was chartered as Greenupsburg on 2/4/1818. 1In
1872 it was renamed to avoid confusion with Greensburg
in Green Co., but continued to be called Greenupsburg
locally for some time." (Book-P. 125);




XNETENN GREENUP - (Greenup Co.): Nicknamed
"Hangtown" because of the many publie hangings
nearby attracting people from some distance wh
came to make a party of it. Last public hang-
ing oceurred 6/1852 when the klllers of Wm.
Brewer & wife were hanged....(Pp. 32=3) (Nina

Mitchell Biggs, A:'SUPP. ED, P54 %%}Sféms Crai

GREENUP CO., 1962); Platted 1
but the plat wgg got recorded till 1815 Ex-

tended from Town Branch to LSR. Town inc. 1818
Lewis Wilcoxen built 1st home .on the present
site of Greenup....(Biggs & Mackoy, 1951, Pp.

6| 9)3



NP

GREENUP (Greenup Co.): lst called Greenupsburs
and inc. ag such on 2/4/1818, Nicknamed then
Hangtown for the many hangings there. Renamed
Greenup by Leg. in 1872, Site lst staked out t
Robt. Johnson who rec'd. patent for it from
Gov. of Va. 1lst home built by Lewis WilcoXe...
(“GESEQEELTg%aySiS MédirnACounty—Seat Town"
R R I T &y o2 ophee 12
Greenup; lst called Greenupsburg and c. 1868-
70, the burg was dropped and it was called
Greenup., (M.M. Stevens in letter to Wm. G.
Steel, 4/20/1922);
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V/ﬁAMPSHIRE (Greenup Co.): The New Hampshire
Furn. 'on Brushy Creek (trib. of Tygarts Cr.)
built 1846 mostly by Sam'L. Seaton who had
come from state of N.H. Probably ceased op. in
1854 or earlier. No commu. there but a New
Hampshire Church, below the site, on Brush
Creek, is active. (Letter from WJIW, 3/8/713’;
The N.H.F. was built 1848 by Seaton & Boyd
Bros. Truitt P.0. at Hampshire. ("County Once
Had 17 Charcoal Furnaces" RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/
/ 1942, Sec. 3, P. 1:1-5); Hzmpshire PO est.
11/17/1909, Geo, C. Johnson..Disc. 8/31/1915
//(mail to Quincy); A Truittsville po was est.

1/28/1846, Sam'l. Truiizg.g 20/61, Geo. W.
23] 45 | Tonmoe VI S TR A R




‘[ HAMPSHIRE

LOCATED AT TRUITIT

+ “This commumty is Iucated Tatt”
Truitt, on Brushy Fork, and here
are a school, 2 number of houses,
land two stores, owned by John
tBrown and W. L. Duncan. All are
located on Brushy, Creek. Walter
Segraves owns a 600-acre farm,
while Frank Roberts owns a 400-
acre farm

~“Pioneers here included John
Keibler, ™Maston Brown; ~J~ DN,
Bagraves, Walter Sagraves, and
Benton Sparks.. Families coming
here in the last B0 years mclude
i T. J. Spears, I. 'N. Craft, T.

' Bowling, John Brown, W. J. Craft,
and Prentice Palmer. - -

The school here was built in
1908, an land sold by I. N, Craft
for $5.00. Early teachers were
=~ |Press Fields, 1Bennett Secrest,
‘ Myrtle | Adkins, and John Clay,
There are four public and three
private’ cemeteries here,

The old Hampshn-e furnace was
+#> [located here also. - -
%*,| The |Enterprise Baptist Church
> {holds services twice a month in
¢ | the scloolhouse..

v ‘Walter Adkins owns a fire clay
- ymine and employes five workers. |

[R———
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V/HDODS (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. as Hood's Run 9/29/
1857, .Matthew Warnock; 11/8/1859, Charles W. Secrest
...7/3/1866, John W. Warnock; Disc. 8/18/1868; Re-est.
4/12/1878, John W. Warnock; 2/10/1887, LaMarr van
Bibber....4/3/1893, Lecnard Van Bibber; n.ch. to Hoods
1/13/18%96 with Geo. A. Baker; 11/4/1930, Clyde Baker;
Disc. eff. 2/28/1934 (mail to Nonchalanta) (POR-NA);
(cf Leander Cox letter....); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., Hoods
Run was 12 mi sw of Greenup. L.M. Van Bibber was pm &

gen. storekeeper, blacksmith, and cooper. J.W. Warnock
had a gen. store. E.G. Warnock ran flour mill;




LaVorr fam Ribbeyv

V/HUODS RUN (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to J.W. Warnock,
Feb. 1878, this po was on the w bank of Tygarts Creek
Acc. to La Maud (?) van Bibber, 4/21/1887, the po was
% mi w of T ygarts Creek, 5 mi n of Tygarts val. po, 5
mi s of Lynn po. f On 2/1/1896, LeMand Van Bibher pet.
for a site and name change to Hoods, 3/4 mi e to a pt.
100 yds from Tygarts Creek, 2 mi n of Warnock po, 4 mi
s of Load po, 6 mi w of Nonchalanta po. ﬂ Acc. to Geo.
A. Baker, 11/29/18%6, see belaw:

o\ T2 oAl Ru,




HOODS RUN (Greenup Co., Ky): The Hood family's Green-
up Co. prog's were Andrew and Mary Kane Hood from Va.
He was a vet. of the Fr. and Indian War and may have
been the co's. lst resi. He helped org. the co. Is
said to have lived to be 115. Buried in the Collins
Cem. at E. Fork. Had 14 children. (Biggs & Mackoy,

P. 186). Andrew lived 2 mi above the LSR. The co. was
org. in his home. Hoods Creek below Ashland was namec
for him. But Hoods Run of Tygarts Creek was named for
his bro. Thomas. (Ibid., P. 2); Maj. Andrew Hood, Sr.
ne ca. 1745 in NJ. To Pa. 1774 and to Ky 1784. Rev.
War vet. Built home % mi above mouth of LSR. First co.
ct. session held in his home. Involed with the org. of
co. & its seat at G'burg. Son Andrew Jr. ne Ky 1784.



May have lived past 100 yrs. and 1s buried in Collins
Lem. at E. Fk. He marr. in Greenup Co. Mary (Polly)
Cain. (Kozee, Early Families of Eastern and South-
eastern Kentucky, Balti: Geneal. Pub. Co., 1953, 1961
Pp. 311ff); Hoods Run po was named for the stream &
the family. (Stevens to Steel, 4/20/1922); The prop
po name was Lost Creek but this was in use in Breathi
Co. (Acc. to pet. to Rep. Leander Cox requesting
postal rte. and 7 offices along Tygarts Creek betw.
0.H. and Portsm. ca. 1857.) Hoods Run and Three
Prong po were est. on the same day;




PO RS PR 8 7]5Y
J/ HOPEWELL (Greenup Co.): po est. 11/17/187%,
Sam'l. M. Jackson...{NA);' Hopewell Furn.
In 1833, it was .converted by Wm. Ward from a
forge on the left bank of the Little Sandy R.
/ 14 mi. from the Ohio R. Had been called’
Ward's Forge, built by Wm. Ward, 1824, (Some
say it may have been Richard Deering who buil
it or even David & John Trimble.) The furnac:
was aka Camp Branch and Farewell. Waterpowere:
Wm. leased the furn. to his brother Geo. W.
Ward...{Donald E. Rist, KY. IRON FURNACES OF
THE HANGING ROCK IRON REGION, Ashland: Hang-

ing Rock Press, 1974, P. 54);




v/gEPEWELL (Greenup Co., Ky): "This rural settlement is
on Ky 1, at the mouth of Crane Creek, a trib. of the
Little Sandy R.,and 12 (air) mi ssw of Greenup. It was
named for an iron furn. converted in 1833 by Wm. Ward
from an 0ld bloomery forge he had built in 1824. The
furnace was named in turn for a famous Pa. furn. in
hopes that it would prove as successful as its name
source. Some, however, say the furn., which ceased
operations in 1844, was built by Richard Deering and
named Foﬂthe Hopewell family. Contrary to some opinior
the #&== furn. was probably never called Camp Branch
for there is no record of any such stream in the area.
The old E.Ky. RR sta. built there in 1871 housed the
Hopewell po which was est. by Samuel M. Jackson on Nov.
17, 1874. The po was disc. in 1957."(Book-Pp. 143-44);



HOPEWELL (Greenmup Co., Ky): Acc. to Barr C. Irvin,
12/26/1898, this po was ca. 6 rods w of the Little
Sandy R., 33 rail mi s of Hunnewell po, 4 mi n of
Pactolus po, 5 mi e of Samaria po, 2 rods e of E.Ky. R
1 mi from the co. line. || On 97171920, Chas. W. Morris
pet. for a site ch. 1/7 mi w to a pt. 400 ft from Litf
Sandy R., 50 ft n of Crane Creek, 2 mi n of Curve po,
3 mi s of Oldtown po, % mi from co. line.\\ On 3/1/19:
Lowell Elmar Bush pet. for a site ch. 1/5 air mi w to ¢
pt. 2/5 mi w of the Little Sandy R., 500 ft n of Crane
Creek, 5 mi e of Samaria po, 4 mi n of Pactolus po, 33
mi s of Oldtown po, % mi nw of co. line. {{ Acc. to L.E.
Bush, 7/24/1939, the po was 0.3 air & 0.5 rd mi from ct
line, 0.4 mi n of Little Sandy R., 0.1 mi n of Crane(



7

Creek, 6 mi nw of Hunnewell po.l On 4/13/1948, Ibid.
pet. for a site ch. 300 ft e to a pt. 600 ft w of Ky 1.
(SLR);  Acc. to 1896 Gaz., this place had a pop. of
500. H.S. Qurry was pm & carpenter. Two gen. stores
incl. one run by the EK Ry. Co., 3 sawmills & a flour

mill. Other businesses; pcc, to 1876/7 Gaz., this rr
sta. was 1632 mi from Greenup. S.M. Jackson was pm & sta
agent. W.A. Womack had gen. store. The EK RR Co. had a
gneral store too as did J.D. Hartley; No Hopewells are

V/ listed in the 1830 and 1840 Censuses; .Acc. to 1883-4
Gaz., this place. had a pop. of 500. Jas3 C. Irwin was ¢
and rr agent. JaS C. Irwin, Jr. had gen. store. C.
Pearce had gnst & sawmill. :tephens,Taft & Co. had a
store, saw, & grist mill. W.A. Wornack (sic) had store
gristmill. W.W. Wornack had gen. store;



/

HOPEWELL (Greenup Co.): On the site of an old
Indlan settlement. Nearby is one of the oldest
cem's. in co., the Anglin Cem. which was est,
betw. 1800-10..0n the EK RR. 0ld rr sta. built
1871 and also housed po and store. Since gone.
...(article on Hopewell in the RUSSELL TIMES,
grrixxRix 9/25/1942, Sec. 4, P. 6:13); Acc. to
WJIW the owners had named the furnace for the
one in Pa. hoping that it would prove as succe
ful as that one. But acc. to Womack,
one of the Deerings, owners of the furn., had
married into the Hopewelﬂfamlly and named the
furnace for them. (Letter from Joan Easterling

7/14/1971) ;



[/hOPEWELL (Greenup Co.): -{pron."Hohp/w(eh)1")
(Jake Savage, 8/18/1977); The furn. was at
Hopewell. The commu. was named for the furn.
On Little Sandy R. "Converted from a. bloomery
into a blast furn. in 1832-3 by Wm. Ward, who
built the earlier facility. It was stopped,
permanently, as it turned out, byia ct. injunc
tion in 1844, It is presumably named, like the
Hopewell Furn. in Livingston Co., for a famous
Pennsylvania furnace. Some printed sources,
but nothing local we have ever been able to
find, call this Greenup County Furnace Camp
Branch, which may be an error. There is no 're-
cord of an¥ streams in the area ever having

been so called.™ (Letter from WJW, 3/8/7I);




/ HOPEWELL (Greenup Co.) Commu. named for iron
furn. built by Wm. Ward "on the site of an
0ld bloomery forge he built in 1824, and con-
verted to blast furnace in 1832-33. Ceased
operations in 1844." (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/
1973); Ward's furn. which was converted in
1832~3 aka Camp Branch Furn....(Highway marker
there, acc. to GUIDE, No, 1143, P, 240);
Rich'd. Deering had a forge at site which he
later converted to a furn,|Sta. on the EK Ry.
line was est. there. Anglin Cem. nr. site was
est. 1806; named for one of the very old fami-
lies there. "In early days, Geo. Naylor Davis

made salt at H. and shipped it down the Little

igg?y R. to Greenup.." (Biggs-Mackoy, 1951, P.



HORME (Greenwo Co¥l, Ky.) Hear %he head of
Beechy Creck. .& community whose early higt.
goes baak %o before the 1840a. The old home-
stead of Johwm Btone, built before 184G, wag
at the confluence of Tar Kiln and Beecy Creeks
One-room sgchool buily 1929. The Jtone Ffamily
were large landholders and among the First
gsettlerg. Mogt of the presentday farmg cui fro
fhelr property. Unlon Chapel, the only church
built in 1916. (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/194p,
Bect. 3, P. 1410-4)

The Horneg were one of the 1amdpwming familiesg
at leaagt by the 19204. (Ibid.) /



HORNE (Greenup Co.): (pron. Hawrn) No longer
exists. Never was much; just a small rural
gsettlement. No significant history. (Bertha
Savage and Lucille Maynard, interview, 8/18/
1977): Jake Savage never heard of a Horne.
But Iucille Maynard said it was at the head of
|, Schultz Creek, next to Loper. Named for local
families. (pron. "Hawrn") (Ibid.);



posth

J HOWLAND (Greenup Gd{, Ky): po est. 4/2/1910, Tyre
Boggs; 2/20/191), James E. Leslie; 2/28/1914, Alonzo
Holbrook; Disgt 4/30/1918 (mail to Beechy) (POR-NA);
Acc. to Tyrg Boggs, 4/1910, this proposed po would be
% mi from po. ! Acc. to Ibid., 8/10/1910, the
po was on the n side of Bﬁechy Creek, 3 mi sw of Atha
po, 3 mi ne of Nunley po. \ on 11/5/1912, Jas. E.
Leslie pet. for a site ch. 3 air mi w to a pt. 40 yds.
from Beechy Creek. Acc. to Alonzo Holbrook, 7/16/
1917, the po was 3-3% mi se of Letitia po. (SLR);
Benj. Howland was an early settler of the Lynn vic.
(Russell Times, 9/25/1942, IV, P. 3:2); Howland Cem.
on Rt. 7, opp. jct. of Brushy Creek Rd: Benj. G.
Howland (1801-1871) (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973);




/" HOWLAND (Greenup Co., Ky): The family's Greenup Co.
prog. was Chas. Howland from Va. who settled on Brushy
Creek (of Tygarts) before 1792. (Biggs-Mackoy, P. 188)
A descendant, Stephen Howland, was co. clerk from 1906
till his death in 1916. (Ibid., P. 35). Benj. Howland
acquired 35, 71, 144, 125, 200, 100, 100, 200 acres on
Tygarts Creek and Brushy Creek from 1844-54. (Jillson
II, P. 1364); Benjamin Howland is listed in the 1830
Census;



HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co.): (pron. "H(uh)/nee/
w(en)l")...(Bertha Savage, interview, 8/18/77)
v po est. 6/24/1874, Lewis Beiter...(NA);
//Hunnewell Furnace aka Greenup Furnace on Cane
Creek. Built by John Campbell, John Peters,
Isaac Peters, Geo. Wurts, John Culbertson’ in
1845, Stone stack, charcoal furn. Operated by
Wilson, Baird & Co. Commu. est. with church &
sch., When furn. ceased op's., it sold land to
John & W. Cairns who desired to use it to pro-
duce o0il...(P.55) In 1866, construction began
of rr from Riverton on the Ohio R. up the (RXg)
Little Sandy R. by the Ky. Improvement Co.,
org. by John & Nathaniel Thayer, Boston banker
and Walter Hunnewell, a Boston merchant. They




bought the old Greenup Furn. commu., and re-
named it Hunnewell. The rr arr. in 1868 and
it was the rail head. The furn. was reopened
& Col. Sebastian Eifort became mgr. The furn
was named for the commu. 1/18/1870 the E.Ky.
Ry. was chartered by the Leg. to operate the
property of the K.I, Co. On 2/28/70, the
EKRy. acquired KIC...{(P.56) The co. also
operated in that vic. a 700 acre farm and a
sawmill. Also company store, depot, other
local businesses and services inel. slaughte:
house...{P.57)...H. Furn. wiséi hot b%ast,)
en top furn. Last blast=1/26/1889, (P.59
?Bogalng. Rist, KY. IRON FURNACES OF THE
HANGING ROCK IRON REGION, Ashland: Hanging



./ HUNNEWELL {Greenup Co., Ky.)
Small farming settlement before 1845 when a furnace
was built., Then growth "as men began digging ore,
making and hauling charcoal, and working at the many
things required to be done and about a furnace." (x
xR4%) The Ky. Improvement Comiphy's rr, which, in
1865, had been built as far as Argillite, the site of
a furnace. Three years later,.the rr wgs built to
Hunnewell. HNamed for r. Hunnell, one*the members of
the firm which built the rr. No one knows (¥ how the
name was changed. In 1870, pop. = 600, The furnace
co. ran a genl. store, slanghter house, 2 barber shops,
(m:? etc. Furnace closed in 1886. After that, prosperi
Ly declined. When rr stopwed opsrations, many workers
began leaving until town once more begame a farming
settlement, {(Acc. to Nina Mitchell Biggs and Mabel



V/HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co.): Had a pop. of c600 i
1875 with 2 schools. A thriving commu. rival-
ing Greenup. After 1889, people began to move
out. lst settlers: Miningers, Campbells, and
Meads before 1845, Furnace was built there in
1845; attracted workers from elsewhere. Strin;
of homes along Cane Cr. for 3 mi. betw. the
Cane Cr. {Sch. and.above the Hunnewell Sch. &
up Coal Branch. Company store & depot comblne(
.o'«Furn., ceased op. in 1889 & the EK ceased i
1927. Most homes abandoned when pop. moved ow
Only 7 bldgs. remained by 1942, incl. sch.,
chur., and old depot. Trading center for rural
area in 19th cent....(Article in RUSSELL TIME(
9/25/42, Sec. %, P. 3:1-2);



v HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co.): Greenup Furn. built
1845 and named for co. Built by John Campbell
John Peters, & John Culbertson. "The settle-
ment was known by that name until the Eastern
Ky. Ry. reached that point in 1868, and calle:
its station Hunnewell, after Geo. Hunnewell,
a Boston merchant and one of the owners of th
line. The furn. was rebuilt to a larger size :
in 1879, and presumably then or in the two yr
previous was renamed. The commu. is still so
called, though often misspelled Honeywell.
The furn. blew out in 1885. The rr had owned
it since. 1867." (Letter from WJW, 3/8/1971);




V/;LNNENELL (Greenup Co., Ky): "This rural settlement
with epo on Ky 207, 107 (air) mi s of Greenup, was the
site of an important 19th cent. iron furn. In 1845
the Greenup Furn., named for the county, was built by
John Campbell and others on the site of a small farmipg
settlement. The vic. was known by this name until the
E. Ky. Ry. extended its tracks to it in 1868 and est. a
sta. which was named Hunnewell for Walter Hunnewell, a
Boston merchant and co-owner of the rr co. In 1869
Hunnewell and his colleagues bought the old furnace, re
built it, and changed its name to Hunnewell to conform
to that of the sta. The po was est. on June 24, 1874
with Lewis Beiter, pm, and closed in 1950." (Book-P.
147);



HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co.): Walter Hunneweil, a
Boston merchant and John and> Nathaniel Thayer,
Boston bankers rec'd. charter from Ky. Leg. 3/
/1865 for the Argillite Mining & Manufacturing
Co. Ammended 12/14/65 ch. name to Ky. Improve-
ment Co. The Boston men bought 25,000 acres én
the Little Sandy s. of Riverton with plans to
exploit its coal, 'iron,- timber resources. To &
this, they built a rr from the river to a poin
6% mi. ¥. of Riverton called Argillite:in 1866
67, JIn '68 the rr was extended. another 10 mi.
south and ést. a sta. at the:rdilhead and name
it Hunnewell. Cannel coal d8posits discover&d
" in vic. but were depleted by '69. Two local
blast furnaces built but lacked sufficient -
supplies of iron ore & timber. Shops.  for EX RR
maintained for a while at H. before being re-
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V/HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co., Ky): John & Nath'l. Thayer &
Geo. Hunnewell (Boston bankers & a merchant, resp.) on
3/4/1865 secured a state charter to operate the Argil-
lite Mining & Mfg. Co. On 12/14/1865 the co. was re-
named the Ky. Improvement Co. The owners bought 25,000
acres on the Little Sandy R. to exploit local iron,
coal, & timber. In 1866-7 they built &6z mi of railline
from Riverton to Argillite. The line was extended in
1868 to a pt. and the new railhead there was called
Hunnewell. Cannel coal deposits in the area were a
"disappointment” and were "exhausted" by 1869. The co
was re-org. in 1870. On 2/28/70 the KIC "deeded to the
EKRy its rr, 2 blast furnaces, and 25,000 acres." Orig
plans to build the rr to join the Southern Atlantic &



Ohio at the breaks of the Big Sandy and to cross the
river at Riverton to join with the Scioto val. RR to
Lake Erie. The rail line reached Grayson on 6/10/71.
Main office at Riverton. The shops, By 1871, had move
from Hunne. to Grayson. Line reached W1llard in 1874,
113 mi s of Grayson....In 1889 the Maysv. & B.S. (C&Uj
was completed betw. Ashland and Cincl. with a jct.
with the EK at Riverton. The line reached Webbville
in 1889, 1.77 mi from Willard. Thus 36 mi long total.
In 1926 the EK Ry abandoned 22.6 mi betw. Riverton &
Grayson. (Sulzer, Pp. 139-45);



s

<é/HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co.): Commu. on Ky. 207.

~IThis/was the former site of Greenup Furn,,
bullt in 1845 by John Campbell, John Peters
and John Culbertson. On March 4, 1865, John &

Nathaniel Thayer, Boston bankers, and Walter

Hunnewell, merchant' from the same city, ob-
tained a charter for the Argillite Mining &
Manufacturing Co., which name was changed on
Dec. 1l4th to Ky. Improvement Co. They began
building the Eastern Ky. Ry., from the Ohlo R
nr. Greenup, in 1866. When this rr reached
the 12.64 mi. point, at the furnace site, a
station was established there and named in
honor of Walter Hunnewell. In 1869, Humnewel
and the Thayers bought the furnace, rebuilt




it in 1870, and its name was changed to
Hunnewell. This furn. ceased operations in
1885, but the community around it has re- .
tained the name." (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973)



V/HUNNENELL (Greenup Co., Ky): In 1865 the Thayers and
Walter Hunnewell of Boston acquired 25,000 acres along
the Little Sandy R. and by 1866 had laid 6 mi of track
to Argillite. This was extended to Hunnewll in 1868.
The construction was supervised by a Mr. Goodwin, eng.
and superintendent of the Ky. Improvement Co. This fitn
by 1870, owned the rail 1ine,% 2 furnaces--the Penn. &
the Hunne. and at least 30,000 acres. In 1870 the EK Ry
Co. purchased all the prop. (incl. ore, coal mines,
blast furnaces, mills, rr line) of the K.I.C. 1In 1871
the rail line was extended from Hunne. to Grayson;



HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to C.W. Norris,
12/19/1898, this po was 100 ft w of Cang Creek, 4 mi n
of Hopewell po, 100 ft e of the EK Ry. Acc. to
Andrew Wilson, 5/12/1917, the po was 33 mi e of the
Little Sandy R. (| On 2/15/1936, Eva Allen pet. for a
site ch. 1 mi n to a pt. 6 mi s of Argillite po, 63 mi
nw of Naples po, 5 mi ne of Oldtown po,, on Cane Creek
1 mi e of the Little Sandy R. (SLR); Acc. to 1876/7 Ga:
this place had a pop. of 600. L. Beiter was pm & RR
agent. Chas. Corum had a gen. store. A hotel; Walter
V/Hunnewell (1844-1921), a native of Boston, was the
son of Horatio Hollis Hunnewell (1810-1902),
a banker. He was a Harvard grad., cl. of 1865. He
aczllsted in Who's Who in Am, Vol. &, P. 975 as dir.
of! E Ky. Ry Co. Home in Wellesley & offlce in Boston.



H.H. Hunnewell was the son of Walter & Susanna (Cooke)
Hunnewell. He est. H.H. Hunnewell & Sons of Boston in

1860. Was pres. of the ICRR and Mich. Cent. RR. Acc. t
Who Was Who in Amer. Hist'l. vol. 1607-1896 (1963), P.
267; Rist referred to the rr's dir. as John Hunnewell



v

4

HUNNEWELL (Greenup Co.)t"Named for H.H. Hunne-
well of Boston who came out here in the sixtie
with a party of Boston men and got an old
furnace (charcoal) and made pigiron and mined
cannel coal. Also built the Bastern Ky. Ry...
Shipped most of their cannel coal to Spain."”
(M.M. Stevens, in a letter to Wm. G.. Steel,
4/20/1922); {(see Act of 4/8/188k,..Acts, 1883/

b, Volt 1, P. 1240); fo- SAra. 24, pfu-fjay

- " . '
P ) Oxnggailhkp_, { ; Here were the EK RR's .
ngEhine shopg” (Collins I,“&EQA, P. 299);



V/EHDIA (Greenip Cownty, Ky.) p.o. egt. 8/18/
T900 with India A. Miles, lst pm. (q.v.)(cnh
Digc. with papers to Hunnewell, eff. 8/15/
1901. {Acc. to the Ngtional Archives): Aec. t
India A. Miles, 3/15/1900, the lst name proposed for
this new po was Irene and it would be 3 mi s of
Argillite po, 3 mi n of Hunnewell po,. 4% mi sw of
Danleyton po, %# mi e of Little Sandy R., 300 yds e of
Laurel Station on the EK Ry. (SLR); Acc. to the 1900
Census of the 5th Mag Dist. India Mlles (nee Aug. 1869
was the wife of George Miles (ne Oct. 1868). They had
a daughter Irene H. (nee 1890). She was 9 yrs. old
when the po was est. India was nee India A. Callihan;




V/INDIANRUN (sic) (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 3/5/1904,
Aguilla C. Conley; 2/23/1905, James W. White...2/15/
1913, Aquilla C. Conley; 7/31/1917, Geo. F. White; 12/¢
1918, Aquilla C. Conley; 9/18/1919, Thos. B. Longshore;
1/9/1923, James M. Conley...Disc. eff. 4/30/1935 (mail
to Cheap) (POR-NA);



INDIANRUN (Greenup Co., Ky): In Feb. 1913, Aquilla C.
Conley pet. for a site ch. 200 yards w to a pt. 4 mi s
of Russell (Sta.) on the C&0, 3 mi ne of Rice po, 3 mi
' se of Advance po, 5 mi w of Ashland, po, 4 mi sw of the
" Ohio R. (On) Indian Run (stream). ?‘ Acc. to Ibid.,
2/1/1915, the po was on the n side of Indian Run. )\ On
1/10/1931, Mont W. Burnetts pet. for a site ch. 4/10 mi
., ntoa pt. 300 feet w of Indian Run (stream), 2% mi sw
. of Cheap po, 1 3/4 mi from the co. line. ﬁ On 3/12/34,
Mrs. W.E. Salisbury pet. for a site ch. 1 mi se to a pt
1 1/8 mi e of Hoods Creek. (SLR);



JOHNEON CHAPEL (Greenup Co., Ky.) Commimity an
Tocal sochool named for Rev. J.T. Johnson who
es%. firgt ohurch there. "The school was firsgt
located on what is row known as the old E.X.
Rgllrocad crossing, about 100 feet from the
present site. It was moved to 1ltg present site
about 1866, when the E.K. was built! Structure
was later removed to Argillite to be used gsg a
regidence....Firgt settlers: Mr. Logwood,
Henry V. Hardwick, Bob Cluttsg, Jim Osington,
Mr,. tVorthington, dJake Cum, and Sim Simington.
Local iron furmace. At that time also a rock
quarry there. Quarry now owned by Armco. Local
corn and wheat orop taken to mill on East Fork




River near 1ts confluence with Little Sandy R.
(EHE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 3, P. T:1

3



JOHNSON CHAPEL (Greenup Co.): "Pron. "J(ah)n/
s3n-Ch(ae)p/31") (The Savages, interview, 8/1F
1977);



J/JOSEPH (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 5/18/1910, Webster
Greer; Disc. 4/15/1913 (mail to Fullerton) (POR-NA);
Acc. to Webster Greer, 5/1910, this proposed po would
be 13 mi se of C&0, 2% mi e of Fullerton po, 3 mi n of
Walsh po, 1 3/4 mi se of the Chio R., % mi s of Tygarts
Creek. (SLR); Acc. to 1910 Census, Webster Greer, 36,
lived with’ his wife Didema, 36, in Prec. No. 4, Spring
ville, but'no Joseph in their immediate family; Three
Josephs ca. turn of the century: Alfred marr. Nannie
Smith in 1903, B.C. marr. Ida Smith in 1903, and John
marr. Emma Brumfield in 1896. (Marr. records); But no

Torefl il ies 1 1970 Crouo;



l/ KAUT (Greenup Co., Ky}: John Kaut built his home in
Greemupsburg in 1846. (P. 59). His son, George, ne
1844, was a C.W. vet. Benj. W., was the son of Geo.
and his first wife, Alice. (P. 98) (Biggs-Mackoy);
John Kaut (10/17/1811-4/15/1883) was buried in his
family's cem. on the n. side of the ILSR. He was ne in
Bavaria (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973); The Kaut po
served the commu. of Walnut Hill on the Alcorn Rd.
ca. 4% mi from Greenup. It was named for trees on tha
hill. Chas. M. Brayer was pm in 1942, Walnut Hill
Meth. Chu. Earliest settlers incl. John Kaut. M&M
Ben Kaut ran the local store. The po was moved from
Clay Hill (sic) nr. Whetstone to Kaut's store and
toock his name. Kaut later sold out and the po closed.



In 1936 a new store on Kaut's land was built by Chas.
McBrayer who re-est. the po. Mrs. Myrtle McBrayer was
pn ca. 1942, Geo. Walker & a Preston also owned local
stores. It was 2 mi. from the old Raccoon Furn. in
1942, (acc. to an article on Walnut Hill in the
Russell Times, 9/25/1942, 1V, P. 8:3-5); Acc. to the
1880 Census, the 67 yr. old John Kaut, a farmer, was
ne Bavaria. He lived nr. George Kaut, 36, a farmer, é&
his son 3 yr. old Ben; John Kaut (1811-1883) is bur.
at the Kaut Cem. #1 on the w side of the LSR, at
Stony Fork, 4.2 mi from US 23;




Jraur (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/21/1905, Ben W. Kaut
Disc. 10/15/1917 (mail to Greenup); Re-est. 8/13/1936,
Chas. A. McBrayer..Disc. eff. 8/15/1942 (mail to
Nonchalanta) (POR~NA); Acc. to Ben W. Kaut, 8/22/1904,
this proposed po would be 24 mi s of Clahill po, 3 mi n
of Nonchalanta po, 3 mi e of Fargo po, # mi n of the
Little Sandy R., 200 yards n of Allcorn Creek.\\ Acc. t
Ibid., 5/6/1907, this po was 5 mi sw of Greenup po, 23
mi e of Fargo po.l] Acc. to Charles A. McBrayer, 3/6/
1936, this po was sérving a comm. called Walnut Hill
and was 1/10 mi w of the Little Sandy R., 100 ft s of
Alcorn Creek, 4.6 mi s of Greenup po. (SLR);




KEHOE (Greenup Co.): (pron. "Kee/hoh") In the
Warnock-Red Hot area. cf Biggs book and the
Russell Times article...(The Savages, inter-
iew, 8/18/1977); On Tygart hr. mouth of Three
Prong & Buffalo Creeks on the Tygart Rd., Rt. 7
& the Three Prong Rd. Lists many orig. settlers
/....Ransom Cooper built l1lst store there 1879,
He also ran gristmill & cooper shop. Sch. then
called Star Sch. was built 1883. Destroyed by

1934 flood and rebuilt in '36. Lists early tchr
.= .Meth. Chur. S. org. 1881l...and the Carinth
(sic) Christian Chur. org. in '92...(Article or
Kehoe in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 4, P.
/8:3}? po est. /14/190 ’ E%nsom W, goo Bl'e s
o v
211960 (1w ’$«wajfl ﬂﬁ)

(NA); bDise 10
K owva, N



./ KEHOE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Ransom Winchester
Cooper, 1/24/1903, the proposed name for this new po
was Cooper and it would be 2 mi s of Tygarts val. po
2 mi e of Gartrell po, 5 mi se of Lowder po, on the e
side of Tygarts Creek, serving a vil. of 40. || On 1/
22/1913, ibid. pet. for a site ch. 383 air ft (?) w to
a pt. 50 yrds e of Tygarts Creek, 150 air yds n of the
co. line.i\ Acc. to Minnie Duncan, 7/27/1939, the po

was 175 yds from the co. line, 115 yds sw of Three
Prong Creek. (SLR);




/ KEHOE (Greenup Co.): . Named for ex-US Cong.
J.G. Kehoe of Maysville. (M.M. Stevens in a

; letter to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/1922); A rural
branch p.o. from 1960-197¢ (P&G); Chas. Thos. Kehoe
(c. 1850s) is mentioned in Biggs-Mackoy, P. 132; The
oldest Cooper buried in the Cooper Cem. on Rt. 784 at
Kehoe was Eli (1804-1896) and his wife Rachel (1804-1897
They were wed in 1824. (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973);

. Jas. Nicholas Kehoe, Ky. Cong., ne Maysv., 7/15/62. A
Maysv. atty. and served as City Atty. Dem. in Cong.
1901-5.Veep of Ohio Val. Improvement Assn. & of the
Burley Tob. Growers Coop. Assn. and pres. of the Ky.
Bankers Assn. Died Cinci., O. 6/16/1945. Buried in Maysv.
(Bio. Dir..of the Am. Cong. 1971, P. 1216);



/ﬂ;EIBLER (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/17/1898, Edward
Keibler; 10/10/1899, Buck 8bsher; Disc. eff. 3/15/1900
(papers to Schultz) (POR-NA); Acc. to Edward Keibler,

5/13/1898, this proposed po would be ca. 5 mi s of
Schultz po, ca. 5 mi n of York po, ca. 5 mi w of Lynn
po. (SLR);



*0f£ SPRIGE S
KENTON FURNACE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Chas. W.
Ehrllch 1/18/1870, this po was 14 mi from Greenupsb.
(SLR), Acc to Martha A. Spriggs, 8/1908, this
V/’proposed po‘would be ca. 4 mi e of Qu1ncy po, ca. 3 mi
w of York po, ca. 4% mi e of the Ohio R., ca. 1% mi w
of Big White Dak Creek. (SLR);




e LN |y
KENTON FURNACE (Greenup Co.): At the hedd of

Stockholm Creek. Local sch. just across rd.
from York p.o. Commu., named for the furnace,
its main source of employment in 19th cent.
w»lpo 1st called Spriggs for D.W. Spriggs, early
"settler. When a family of Yorks succeeded him,
the n.was ch. to York...The furnace co. built
homes there for its workers. Three prior log
sch. bldgs. The 4th was built in 1432....
(article on KENTON FURNACE, in the RUSSELL
TIMES, 9/25/1942, Bec. &, P. 6:5); Sprigss po
est. 2/15/1909, Martha A. Spriggs; Disc. 8/51,
1913 (mail to Quincy) (NA); %Gv&ﬂ : '




KENTON COMMUNITY (Greenup Co.): "Once locatec
on Big White Oak Creek, former site of the old
Kenton Furn., built in 1856 by John Waring, anc
named for Simon Kenton...A small pile of rubble
is all that remains of the stack, which opera-
ted until 1882, Most of the stones have been
used by the county highway dept. for road build

) ing, bridge abutments, ete." 2% mi. w. of Ky. 7}
s at Load where the highway marker is located.

(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973); Acc. to the GUIDE
(No. 1015, P. 190), it was located 6 mi. w. of
Ky. 7 at Load;




. !
KENTON. PURNACE (Greenup Co.): (pron.
"K(ie)h/tan") (Lucille Maynard, interview,

v 8/18/1977); po est. as such 10/15/1869, Chas.
W. Ehrlick; Disc. 1/20/1871 (NA); Commu. on
Big White Oak in the York Commu. was named
Thompson for J.G. Thompson, a large local lanc
owner there. Earl% residents %iste%...Served
by the York p.o. Nr. site of York PO was the
Kenton Furn...."Around 1893 the furn. co. weni
bankrupt and the land was sold to Brushart &

? Co."The Brushart P.0, was est. at this time.

t (ch., location in terms of K.F. & York).
"Brushart cut timber and made staves, the mil:
being at Leatherwood. Later Brushart & Co.

el O Tealtt




v

sold the land to individuals for about $3 ar
acre, reserving the mineral rights.  Some of
the early nmen to buy farms on the furnace
grounds (included) Hiram Parsons, David
Stephenson..." 1lst sch. est. 1840 and disc,
1896,..another sch. from 1896 to 1936 and a
3rd sech. built in '36 and was a hi.sch. till
1939....(Article on Kenton Furnace in RUSSEI
TIMES, 9/25/1942, Séct. &, P. Bik-5);

York po est. 3/5/1891 Daniel J. Stephen-
son...(NA);




,/KENTOHN FURNACE (Greenup Co.): Is at York on
White Oak Creek. The disc. Kenton Furn. Sch,
is across rd. from the York PO. Also a Kenton

Furn. Chur. Built 1856 by John Waring and
named for Simon Kenton "who once owned land
in Greenup...but not this spot. It blew out
in 1882. I am told that York was the surname
of the 1lst pm, but I do not know that." (WJIW
in letter, 3/8/1971); Furn. was built 1853-4
by John Waring. On Big White Oak Creek. 1lst
blast in spring, 1854...(Donald E. Rist, KY.
TRON FURNACES OF THE HANGING ROCK IRON REGICN
Ashland: Hanging Rock Press, 1974, P. 64);



KING POWDER COMPANY (Gyeenup Co., Ky.) (a
building in east. part of the cowty; F766e)

A corp. megnufacturing explogives for mines,
quarries, gasg vells, constr. work. Named for
J. ¥W. King. In 1850, he and-Alvin and Lorenzo
Augtin were runing a powder plgnt at Goes Sta-
tion, 0. In 1855 he ggined control of the firn
and incorp. 1t ag the Miami Powder Co.-Sold
his interest in '77.. Organized, with nephew’
Animaaz ¥ing and other king, Kings Great Weah-
ern-Powider.Co. Incorp. Ohio, 1878. Built emall’
mill at what is.now known as Kingg Mills-on the
Little Miami R. Died 1885. N-ch. %o King Powder
Co., in 1889; Ahimaaz was-mgr. will his death
in 1909. Xing was succeeded ag




pres. by son~in-law G .M. Peters, 1885-1911.
:The firm ;is a family -businesgs...ligt of other:
whé seryed as officers.... New.plavt. built at
_Wurtland, 1920, on over 400-acreg.of.land---.-
..purchased.onthe.Chio.R. and the -C&O_RR,-11 .-
mi.-wegt-of.Aghland .and 4.mi. east of.Greenup.
The.slte was.called Kico (contraction-of the-
2King.-Co .) -4 Blagk Powder.plant. Firdt super.
.0f the.plant.wag Louvig M. Dun who.rétired in
1940 and was_succeeded; by _son, .Virgil.L. .-~
Produces:blasting and .pellet powder. (PHE -
 RURSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942,:P. T7:2-3.0f Sect.-3,

- L
-— ~ .
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KINGS ADDITION (Greenup Co,)}t On the site of th
0old Taylor King farm,was w.. of the Benj. King
farm and Sand Hill. This was actually the commu
of Upper King's Add. Lower King's Add,, the sit
of the former McKell H.S. was also on the orig.
Thos. B. King land which .was heired by his son,
Benj. This was all e, of the mouth of Tygart
Creek...(Biggs SUPP. 1962, P. 122);




KNGS ADDITION. (Gpreenup Co., Ky.) Ngmed for
Thomag Xing, ewner of several thousand acres
of land that was first the preperty of Slmon
Kenton. ¥Xings had come from Va. Land wag deed-
ed to Ben)., John, and Forest King. The latter
wag the only one to retailn his land. John wag
a gtate senator. Commwnity is 1% m. e, of
,Fullerton. King's land was once an Indlan battl
field znd burial grownd. Some flints fowmd
there. &nd a no. of Indlan graves. 4 P.0s gt
f, there lasted only one day and never an effort f
re-egts 1t. Lonn Bogga was 1lst pme. Chrigtian
Church, only church there, org. 1908....0ne
schoocl bulding there.... (Acc. to the RUSSELL

L ferfE s fovnrrd (Pie) vter seu of

L
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/ LAUREL COMMUNITY (Greenup Co.): Off Ky. 1, w.
of Oldtown: Named for the furn. built by Geo. &
Sam'l., Wurts in 1849 and named for their birth-
place, Laurel Furn., Pa. "This is one of the mos
unusual furnaces in the area, the bottom halrl
of the stack is carved from one block of stone
cliff, and most of it still stands today. The
last blast was in 1874.," The furn. site is 4 mi
w, of 0ldtown., (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973);
Built 1849 by Geo. & Sam’l. Wurts, on 01d Town
Creek (sic) (branch of Little Sandy). Charcoal,
cold-blast, open top furn...(P.67) Last blast=1
1875, In 1876, land converted to a farm owned b
Joshuau§elley...(P.70) (Rist, KY. IRON FURNACES
ced1974);




LAUREL FURMNACE (Greenup Co., Ky.) Bullt 1847,
Prosperous community then, focused arownd the
furnace. Wgmed for the "prevalence of laurel K
'7growing fhere. ™ Bill Wurts was the first mgr.
'of the Furnace. 50-60 persons employed. Close
in 1874"because the ore was only 30 per cent
iron. (1lists some of the early WworkerSees.)
The Laurel achool built c¢. the 18405 for the
children-of the workers. School may have heen
built the game time the furnhace was. The presg-
entyschool, the 2nd, constructed 1913.,..Early
gettlers:s Jereqayh Sparks, Josghua Kelley, Ben
Avthur. 4 public cemetery opened also aboul th

time the fu?nacé vag started. James L. Gibson,




died 5/6/1867, age 50, was the flrst person
buried there. Firat home wag looated on O0ldtown
Cireek nr. Laurel a2nd near the present school.
Bullt by Tom or Bob Beott,, the first @Emml})
ond and 3rd operators of the Furnace, ¢,1840g.
Tobacco and corn main crops; some ocattle and
hogge (ee..) (THE RUSSELL TIHES 9/25/1942,

Seo. 3’P 834)



. LAUREL FURNACE (Greenup Co,): The Wurts bros,
v/ built the Philadelphia Furn. in 1847 and the
Laurel Furnace in 1848....They &o0ld Laurel

Furnace #a Robert and Thomas: Scott of Irontor
/ (Biggs & Mackoy, 1951, Pp, 308-9); "This dis-
banded settlement & epo were on Laurel Creek, 4 mi w of
its confluerice with the Little Sandy R. and,lo (air) mi
ssw of Greenup. A charcoal-fired, cold blast iron furn.
was built here in 1849° by the bros Geo. & Sam'l. Wurts
and named for the famed. iron works nr. the Del..R. in se
Pa. wherice they had come. The shortlived po was est. by
Benj. Kl)zfg on 10/12/1854 " (Book P. 167);

yivg .

.




LAUREL FURNACE..(Greenup Co.): On Laurel Creek
which was presumably named for the furnace.
This is a branch of Little Sandy. The furn.
was built 1849 by the Wurts Bros. who had come
from Laurel Furnace, Pa. Named for their place
of birth. No commu. there now. Operations
ceased in 1874,  Laurel Church is active. (WJIW

in a letter, 3/8/1971); po est. as Laurel Furn
10/12/1854, Benj. Kling (?),.Disc. 11/6/56 (NA
Nr. Oldtown. Built by Geo. Sam'l., Wurts and
named for a furn., a very flamous iron works nr
the Delaware R. in se Pa. where they were born

DK’wha? the creek was called before the furn.
was built...(WJIW, interview, 3/6/1971);

{20 {56, 7ol P Tovares




/INLLLIA (Crcenup County, Tentucky). Xemed ‘or

5 neaber of the famlly of the first post-

eter (lor. to Stevene in s letter to Steel
4/96/1929 In the Steel Files, 0GF.) (Check
Ste=]l correcsporndence) ....); Qqq. Loper)..

\/Acc. to Chas. Mullins of Letitia, Ky., the lst
pm there was a Mr, Bentley (510) "The story
goes that he had 2 daughters in his family,
Mary & Letitia. Mr. Bentley put the names of
both daughters in a hat and drew out one of th
names. Létitia's name was drawn and thus the
“name for the new po was established. The abov
story is folklore but seems to be accepted by
the. local people. Many of Mr. Bentley's de-

E-ce.l'ldants s8%ill live in the area.” (Leo H.



LETITIA (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to R.B. Bentley, 4/29
1905, this proposed po would be 27-3 mi sw of Walsh po
4 mi w of Beechy po, 5 mi e of Firebrick po, on
Schultz Creek. (\ Acc. to W.H. Moore, 7/12/1917, this
po was 2 mi nw of Howland po, 4 mi s of Walsh po, and
nearly 2 mi from the co. line. {| Acc. to W.S. Bentley
10/25/1930, the po was on the w side of Schultz Creek,
13 mi above Dry Fork Creek, betw. Dry Fork and Rattle-
snake Creeks. (SLR); This po, when run by Eliz. Bryso
was in her husband's store on Schultz Creek. Store the
¢/ since 1910. Rebuilt in 1951 and is now Jim Bryaatis—
store (with fill. sta.) (Byron Crawford "Bryson's
Customers Stumble Over the Past to Get to theZGoods"
LCJ, 9/18/1987, P. Bl:1-6); Acc. to 1910 Census,

v Letitia was Robert Bently's (sic) daughter; G§A¢p



/LETITIA (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to 1948 state hlghway
dept.’s county map, this was on Rt. 1134, 271 mi ene
of Pine Grove Sch. and ca. 1 mi ssw of New BEthlehem
Chu.



LICK RW (Greenup Cowmty, Ky.) Named for the
Lick Run Creek. Here 1s the Rocky Ford Bridse
across Tygarht, .wooden bridge, bullt.in 1870.

P.0. = load; Ky. just above the bridge. School
bullt in 1920.0on land given by D.W. Quillen.

James Morton w2s one of the first settlers. (.
(THE ‘RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, P. 4:4

-

)



f/LIMEVILLE (Greenup Co.): Small commu. at mouth
of Limeville Branch at ject. with US23 and the
C&0 RR. Limeville name preferred to Tongs PO
gince latter no longer in existence and the
Limeville name appears on signs on the rr. Als
there 1s the Limeville M.E. Chur. Iocal people
dont refer. to it as Limeville Sta, (acec. to
Dom. Geog. Name Prop. 6;12%1968) ;Wm. W. Tong,
ne 179? Sometime affer 1842, he arr. Greenup
Co. "and located at present. 81te of Limeville,
he built a lime kiln and the business was call
ed the Greenup Lime Works..." The son of John
Tong, he came to Greenup Co., from Mason Co.
(Biggs & Mackoy, 1951, P. 280);




vV LIME WORKS (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 5/26/1856, Davi
C. Nunn; Disc. 7/29/1856 (?) (POR-NA); Disc. 1857
(P&G); The Limeworks po closed 7/29/1857. (POR-NA);
Acc. to 1896 Gaz., Tongs was Limeville Station on the
C&0. Cyrus Cartwright was pm and gen.storekeeper. J.J.
McGinnis was rr agent; Acc. to 1880 Census, Henry Tong
50, a limeburner, lived with his wife Mary A., 30, and
family, incl. sons Willie, 15, Geo., 8, B. Frank, 5,
getc. in the Globe Schoolhouse Prec; Wm. W. Tong (1799-
1879) and others of his family are buried im the Mt.
Zion Cem. at Frost;  Munn, not Nunn. Dr. David C. Mun
(MD) (1818-1867) lived at Limeville. (Biggs-Mackoy,
P. 228);




£ - TOUCS (Greenwp Co., Ky.) More onm
the lime ZilNc.... There's a Lineville Hollos
there, the siie of thc firet loz echool; the
g a loc blde. at .it. Ebo (c.v.),
on ton of the hill; the 3rd was a frame DLdr.
01889 on [ 23. 1st church in 190C...Ccnetery

egﬁ. 1672 the sglte of the Ii. Ebo gchool.

he po at Jhﬁelersourg, Cinio served the pop.
before thelr owm o was esh. Ea fly families:
Ratcliif#, Bertram, Cameron, Duvall, Gordon,
Ierrill, Cartwrlght West, Middzugh, Tinge ler,
Gray s tioleal, Tone.)) (THE RUISELI, TIirES, 9/25/
1042, Sect. 2, P. 10:1-2).



v/ LIMEVILLE (Greenup Co.): When Wm. Tong
settled here in ithe 1840s, ‘he found.a small
lime kiln operated by the Duvals (sic).
enlarged ‘it and "originated the lime works."
For years a_ "thriving -business" And he ship-
ped his lime to Plttsburghand Cincy. (Supple

ment, Biggs & Mackoy, P. 56); Acc. to 1883/4
Gaz., Greenup Lime :Works had a pop. of 85. -J.H.

v/ Merrill was pm, gen. storekeeper, and lime manufact-
. urer. gg Cartwright was a 1lime manufacturer;Duvals
~ Landing & Limeville (C&0): Statlon (Jones, The Ohio

Rlver 1916, Chart 23) -

-

"



V/ijIMEVILLE (Greenup Co., Ky): "This rural settlement
with epo lies at the mouth of Limeville Branch of the
Ohio R. at its jet. with US 23, 8% (air) mi nnw of
Greenup. It was named for a lime-producing operation
there in the 1840s by a family of Duvalls and expande
by Wm. W. Tong. In 1871 Wm. Cameron opened the po of
Duvalls Landing somewhere in this vic, but this was
renamed Greenup Lime Works in 187%9. On Aug. 2, 1888
the po became Limeville after the local C&0 RR sta.,
but was renamed Tongs on 6/20/1894. This profusion
of names led to a 1968 BGN decislon for Limeville
since the Tongs po had closed in 1958 and the Limevil
name still appeared on rr signs and was borne by the
local Meth. Chu." {Book-P. 173);




fLeatherwocd, cont.) Post office (combined
with store) 1s called Brushgrd. ©School there
once known ag Wslnut Grove, Tormerly in a log
puilding put, with increased enrollment, moved
to land deeded by Hiram Parsond, on the main
creek, 1 mi. below the forks: and new sirusture
grected. 01d familieg: Bmith, Greene, Brushart
Parcon, Eldridge, Sperry.... During the Civil
War, a "detachment of Confed.. soldiers march
(ed) down_ Leatherwood and plunder(ed) many of
the homesteaders (sic) houseg and bamsg,
stealing everything." Local cemeteries named
from old families: Hamm, Parson, Lowder,
Grizzle, Jgmeson, Thomss, Logan, Rife.




In Brushart Hollow 1s a church "maintained by.
the Ohrlstiagn and Baptlst Yo ups. They alter:
nate Sunday use of the bulldlng. - - MBight
years.ago there was much exoi%ement in:this
xxxkewkx vicinity. when an-alleged-Indian came
here,. went. tio.the head of Brushart Hollow wher
Arnold.Billups resgides, and. an:nounced that_he
had*®disgcovered gold.i The Indlah-wag goon” re-
vealed’as a.negrd (slc) masquerading as an-
Arizona-Indign, however, and *the gold discover‘
was found falge.m. (P,ul -Baker, whaxakse-in -
THE -RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942 -Bect. 3;-P. 22 3!
—the=guodes—by—Webbews)
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- LEATHERWOOD (Greenup Co., Ky.) In the w. sec-
Tion of the county :m 2 7 mi. lons velley. The
head of the creck ig Malmost uualﬁst the Lewig
Cownty line. ¥+t got its ngne {ronm a smgll
shrub called by that name. The stofy is told
that the Jameg Brotherd, Jesse and Frank, once
stgyed ull nicht in that commwmity. These two
cutlaws were then terrorizing the couruy, and
one eveninge vhey &ovpeared at the home of nir.
and +rs. W.R.C. 8nith. They acgked if they mirct
stay all night. They were riding two beauti-
ful white svotted horses, and each carrled two
45 revolvers. *r. and Hrs. Smith, not imowins
vho They were, sald they nichit stay, for they
never refused girangers staylns oll nishi.




Mr. Smith took the strangegrs horsefto the bam
and fed them, while l.re. Smith prepared a hot
meal for the stranverg. VWhen morning cane they
agked the charge of their night's lodgings, and
were informed there was ho charce. Jesge then
offered lir. Smith a pearli-hgndled revolver to
rememper hinm by, but Smith refuged it, szayine
he, the gtranger, might need it more. The two
men left, riding hard toward the east. The
next day they rov.ed the Hwtington Benk, ...
and made thelr escane." (Hildred Dunuy Webp,
Greenup Co., by. student of Leonard Roberts,
llorehesd Btate U., 1859. . L

; A s ﬁuu—ﬂ__f_g Tt

(1wizrior Auorae fama L85 .
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P I SIS (5 (e 9 GRAAASTYY)
/ LEATHERWOOD 7eenupbg;.): {Bgughart po est,
?7371893, Wm. H. Phillips; 772795. Hiram B.
Parsons..(NA); ZLeatherwood is one of the
tribs. of Tygarts Creek. A furnace there.
Bertha Savage (interview, 8/18/1977) never
heard of a commu. there by this name; Brushari
was named for a man that came from Ohio to cut
timber in that vic. many years ago. (Letter
from M.M. Stevens to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/1922);



LITTLE LEATZERWOOD (Greenuw Co., Ky.) & comiu-
nity thouzht by some wwo have been an o0ld Indiar
growmd. t several gites in the area Indign
arrows and other weapons have vesnh found,

mo gtly on the ridees, especlally on the tov of
%he hill on the Henry J. Kegley Ferm. "I% ig
believed the hollows here, including Litile
Leatherrood, Buzzard Roost, Dog Hollow, Little
White Ogk, and Two Lick, once played a noble
part in the Indian life and savage warfare."
School buil%t ¢.1900 on land sold by Rev. Chag.
W. Vanblbber,(@») a local farmer, ne 1868 near
Wamook who came %o L.L. c. 1900. At one %ime

coal, charcoal, tanbark and 1lime and iron ore
wexre produced there.




Wagon wheel svokes made here in the 1880s ang
0. -1900; -autonobile dpokes. (THE RUSBELL _TINES,
, /25/1942 Sec. 2, Putl2:3)
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LITTLE LOXS CREEX (Greenup Co., Ky.) School
bullt 1914, land dongted by Wilburn Johnson.
Built by John Duncan, expert carpenter. Glen
Hiller, Iflrgt teacher, later preacher....Early
tanbark and stavebolt industiries. There was
once a g3wnaill nr. the mouth of Hickg Hollow ,
rin by Pat Boggs of Lynn. 01d setilers: Henzy
Bugh, Henry Boggs, Danicl Hicks, Bob Wilson.
Tobacco . Andrer & Hanngh Johnson came there
frow Pike Co., *y. in 1S07. Farmed in Tygaris
Va. lley . Harrison and Martha Vaughh hacd come 2
yrs. pefore; he was succegsgivl farmer-merchnant.
'zTHE RUSSELL TILES, 9/25/1942, Scc. 2, P. 14:3)



LITTLE SANDY RIVER (Elliott, Carter & Greenur
Co's., Ky) may early have been called Twelve
Mile Creek, acc. to the description of the
70,000 acre land patent issued to Col. Wm.
Grayson by the 2nd Conti. Congress in 1785
for Rev. War services. {Recorded in Book 5,
P, 110 Records of the Ky. Land O0ffice, acc.
to "Carter Co. Founded in 1838" CARTER CO.
HIST'L. EDIT., 8/14/1969, Sect. 1, P. 1:l1)




b/iz;YD (Greenup Co., Ky): "This vil., with a Greenup br
po, extends for over 1 mi n of the mouth of Smith Branc
of the Ohio R., 3 (air) mi nnw of Greenup, betw. new US
23 and the river. At the mouth of Smith Branch was the
town of Smith Branch, which like the stream was named
for its first settler, Godfrey Smith, a Rev. War vet.,
who arr. from Pa. 1n 1810. On July 30, 1913, about a
mi. down the river, the Oliver po was est. and allegedl
named for a relative of the lst pm Millard F. Logan.
It was disc. in 1923, In 1930 Geo. E. Riggs re-est. the
local po as Riggs, and in 1952 it was renamed Lloyd by
Meg. Winnie M. Herald, then pm, for her Youngest son
Irvin Lloyd Herald." (Book-P. 176);




LIOYD (Greenup Co.): A fast growing town, an
outgrowth of the old settlement of Smith
Branch. Located on both sides of the branch.
E. of the branch is on the former Dr. Rom Bigg
farm; west=Thos. Biggs' land. Both laid off 3¥nm
into lots inthe mid 20th cent. Extends close £
Grays Branch and the Greenup Dam. site....(Nina
Mitchell Biggs, A SUPP., T0 A HIST. OF GREENUP
CO., 1962, P. 115); "Below Smith Branch was the
farm & homestead of Wm. Biggs, Sr., which later
became the property of Thos. Biggs, Sr., family
.+.The town of Lloyd is being built on (the
Biggs farm and Lawson-Warnock farm to the west
which was so0ld by F.M. Warnock, its last pvt.
owner, to the gov. for the dam. (P.120-1 of id,



LLOYD (Greenup Co.): (pron. Loyd") Used to
be called Oliver ("(Ah)1/(inh)/wver") and also
PMeCoy and Taylor ("M=/Xoy" and "TZ/lawr") But
originally all that area was called Grays
Branch ("Graz Br(ae)nch") (Jake and Bertha
Savage and Lucille Maynard, interview, 8/18/
1977); The po at Lloyd was called Riges at one
time. ("R(ih)gz") (Jake Savage) Lloyd was a re-
cent naming. Named for Irwin Lloyd Herald whose
mothexr was pm there for a no. of yrs. Was calle
Biggs (sic) until she had it renamed for her
youngest son, Lloyd. Before Biggs, it was
called Oliver. (All at the same place). Oliver
was est. when they built the lst lock & dam

on the Ohio R. there, in the very early 1920s.

(Take Ruwvacs). )




Y | ’

LLOYD (Greenup Co.): A Mackoy po wagfﬁb/QE/
1888, James B. Mackoy...Disc. eff. 3/14/25
(mail to Tongs); Qliver po est. 7/30/1913,
Millard F. Logan; Disc. 9/30/1915; Re-est.
7/9/1919, Oscar H. Henry; 7/20/1922, John M,
Barnhart; Disc. effi 5/15/1923 (mail to Mackoy
Graysbranch (sic) po est. 8/9/1926, Lewis M,
Hill; Riges po est. 5/3/1930, Geo., E. Riggs;
(NA); Oliver was named for the family of %ﬁe
1st pm. Now very close to Gov. Dam No. 30 (sic
on the Ohio R. (M.M. Stevens, in letter to Wm.

G. Steel, 4/20/1922); @090 Po. RN ITT
M.,‘)H/Mr%, Mb7T W ivue el i Al A b
Arsd_ L 05O ~ (281926 ----(NA)

Onrnsa b hvrn~er PO aloe hon 1O o




LLOYD (Greenup Co.): "James D. Biggs, ne
Greenup Co. in 1837. Marr. Alice Wurts in '67.
Was Co. Comm'n'r. in 1884 when present bridge
over the Little Sandy was built .to replace the
one washed away in the flood of 1884." (from
THE OLD FASHIONED DAYS GAZETTE, 10/1972, repro
from some earlier publication....to me by the
Savages, interview, 8/18/1977); Oliver also
pron. "{Ah)1/»v/er" was named for a Mr. Oliver
the contractor who built the lock and dam, c.
1920. The po was est. there to take care of al
the mail that was coming in and made a rr stop
therej)at the same time at what's now Grays

‘Branch. (The Savages and Maynard);



LLOYD (Greenup Co., Ky): APO (1997 Zip Code Dir.);
John Oliver (1863 to 1935) and his family are buried
im the Oliver Cem. on Ky 207, betw. Argillite & Hunne-
well, on top of Tunnel Hill; Several Oliver families
/liVEd in that gen. area; pam #30 was initiated in
19219 and opened for navigation in 1923. (Chas. Henry
Ambler, A Hist. of Transportation in the Chio Vall.,

L L ur H. Clark Co., 1932, P, 442
v’ Accen%a ?918a%ensus Wm. R. S{iver, 457 yr! old fagﬁerj

lived in the Smith Branch Vot. Prec. nr Millard F.
Logan, 18 yr. old son of Wm. (39) and Adilla (38)
Logan. Acc. to 1920 Census, Wm. R. Ollver’(56) lived
in Smith Br. Vot. Prec. nr. Wm. Logan (48);




/LOAD {Greenu Co ): po est. 2/8/1892, John C.
Taylor...{NA); (pron."Lohd") Where you come dow

} Buck Run off’ the Coal Br. -Rd. Where Buck Run

, joins Tygart Creek. DK how it got name. - Never
heard of a family by that name. 01d families
9 there included Boyles. (Jake) Hoods Run Sch. ir
- that vic. ("Hoodz R(uh)n") (Lucille) Mrs.

Quillen is pm now. (Jake & Bertha Savage & °
Iucille Maynzrd, interview, 8/18/1977); po disc.
9/26/1940 (ch.) Re-est. then with Mrs. Nebraska Dunn.

/ She was succeeded 11/10/1942 by Wm. Darnell....; Disc.
1984 (P&GY; Acc. to 1896 Gaz., it was 10 mi from
Greende J.C. Taylor was pm & gen. storekeeper; Where
Coal Branch Rd. joins Tygart Creek Rd. DK why so called
(The Savages, 8/18/77);




/HAMPSHIRE  (Greenup Co.): The New Hampshire
Furn. 'oni Brushy Creek (trib. of Tygarts Cr.)
built 1846 mostly by Sam'L. Seaton who had
come from state of N.H. Probably ceased op. in
1854 or earlier. No commu. there but a New
Hampshire Church, below the site, on Brush
Creek, is active. (Letter from WJW, 3/8/71);
The N.H.F. was built 1848 by Seaton & Boyd
Bros. Truitt P.0. at Hampshire. ("County Once
Had 17 Charcoal PFurnaces" RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/

/1942, Sec. 3, P. 1:1-5); Hampshire PO est.
11/17/1909, Geo, C. J‘ohnson.!.-Disc. 8/31/1915

/(mail to Quiney); A Truittsville po was est.
1/28/1846, Sam'l. Truit?._a 29/61, Geo. W.

7!3{(101 T onbet v et ot . SReIn




// oire, eft. }//3P/ g (™ +o]0cd
(tts Disc. .5/30/1862; Truitt FO est. 8/21,
9, Vima Truitt...was 1in In existence at

) ‘.dast tlll 1928. .e (NA) ? Acc. to Gea. C. Johnson
no date, the proposed po of Hampshire would be 4 mi n
of York pe, 5 mi s of Letitia po, 4 mi & 'of Tygarts
Creek, 6 mi s of the Ohio R.{| Acc. to Ibid., 10/9/11,
the po was 4 mi w of Brushy Fk. of Tygarts Creek, 2 m
w of Nunley po. {| On 8/8/1912, Robert N. Sparks pet.
for a sitech. 1 mi w to a pt. 4 mi w of Nunley po, 3
air mi. from the es. line. (SLR);



/NEW HAMPSHIRE COMMUNITY (Greenup Co.): On
Brushy Creek. Named for the New Hampshire Furn
which was built 1846 by Sam'l. Seaton and name
for the state of his birth. The furn. site wum=
is 6 mi. w. of Rt. 7 where the highway marker
is located. (Evelyn Jackson, 10/?51973); New
Hamp, Furn. was built 1847-9 by Sam'l."” Seaton.
On Little White Oak Creek on part of 20,000
acres on Tygart Cr. he'd bought for timber
prod'n. Named for Seaton's "native state." He
died 3/1850. Ceased op. late 1854, Land sold
5/12/1873 to Judee Seaton...(P.75 of Rist,

KY. IRON FURNACES .OF THE HANGINE ROCK IRON REG

Ashland: Hanging Rock Press, 1974);



i
104D (Greenw Co., Ky.) Most of families ther
had only recently moved in but a few old fam'g
gtill there. The Ogborne family had been thewn:
at least since 1830....3chool was built in
- 1930, thowh first bldg. . was of logs and wag
detroyed by fire. Some old log houses still
located on Cib Run Creek. A% one time they
made charcoal here for use in iron furnaces.
(ERVRARBEREVIASR" And tanbark was gathered \and
g0ld to various tammerles." Farming area.-”
The Migsionary Baptist ‘Church_wag founded in
1936....  "There le a legend.in this communit
that many years ago .a -large boulder came down
the hillgide and gtopped ‘over "the body of 'a .,

S PO



litile negro boy, vho was fighing there. His
body wag never removed, the legent (gic) goeg.
This 1arge boulder can still be seen on the
banks dd. Tygarta Creek, between ther regsidences
_of Homer-Miller. and Gilbert Nichols." (Allen.
Baker in '5'3119 RUSS"’LL TIHES 9/25/1942 Sect
2 P 2)e. o .. T

[



LOAD (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to John C. Taylor,
1/25/1892, the names proposed for this new po were
Havana (?) and Ebon and it would serve the commu. of
Ebon, 2% mi ne of Hoods Run po, 3 mi sw of Lynn po,
2 mi ne of York po, % mi s of Tygarts Creek. Not a
vil. || Acc. to Ibid., 11/13/1896, the po was 1/8 mi
s of White Oak Run, 4 mi nw of Hoods po, 3 mi sw of
Lynn pe, 3 mi ne of York po. H On 3/23/1914, John B
Bentley pet. for a site ch. 2 air mi n to a pt. 30
yds w of Tygarts Creek, 6 mi s of the Ohio R., 2 mi
s of Lynn po, 2 mi e of Truitt po. |{ On 11/6/1925,
Thos. W. Thompson pet. for a site ch. 500 air yds to
a pt 200 yds n of Tygarts Creek. \\ On 6/4/1927,




Henderson N. Collier pet. for a site ch. 1 air mi s
to a,pt. 400 yds w of Tygarts Creek, 3 mi e of Bennet
po.j Acc. to same, 7/24/1937, the po was 500 yds nw
of Little White Oak Creek, + mi sw of Tygarts Creek,
mi from Bennett po.\\ On  #{ [19Y0, e, Neorarva Buny
pet. for a site ch. 1 mi n of the state highway to a
pt. 1 mi s of Lynn po, 5 mi n of York po, 5 mi e of
Warnock po, ca. S0-100 ft. w of Tygarts Creek, # mi n
9 of Little White Oak Creek. (SLR);



LOGAN (Greenup Co.): (pron. -"Loh/gan")

It may be located right below Smith Branch,
at Greensla¥t. Jake didnt know where it was/
is. Luecille Maynard didnt know it at all.
Check on their assumed location....{(Inter-
view with the Savages and Lucille Maynard,
8/18/1977); Later they did locate it for me:
out nr. Kenton Furnace, in the Globe Dist.,
pretty close to Lynn. (Lucille & Jake, ibid.);

(pron. "Loh/ghan"



10G2AY (Greenup Co., Ky.) 4% one time a pros-
perous community as an lron mining town with
ore ghlpoed to the Herton Furnace. Also tan-
bgried vwhich was taken to Jwincy, &y. and then
by boat to Ciney. Timber mostly depleted.

a nr. 13eCall gave the land for the local schoo
2 log pldg. erceted a. 1875. Three{ﬁawﬂﬁistruc
tureg gince then....bhgrliegt settlers: asel
P. Bright and vife, Loulsge; Edward (Mfed) Logen
for whom school was named; Daniel licGary irom
Pa. Bradley and Rgy—other families. Litile
White Cak ie a local waterwsy. @hox¥akeiLuke
Brgdley livcd on %this. Age past 70 by 1S42.
(22 b1dg= horet o} dlo Brinledy.




Ul



LOPER (Greenup Co.): (pron. "Loh/per") At the
head of Schultz Branch (pron. Shultz) (Lucille
7 A sch, there at one time. Letitia was the po
 for that vie. (pron. "IpZt(ie)/sh(uh)" (Ibid.)
In iron furn. country; Hampshire Furn. was neal
?by. Letitia po was right down the road from
. the Loper Sch., about 1 mi. (Ibid.} Loper was
named for Jeff Loper who owned almost all the
land there. cf Russell Times, 1942) (Imcille
Maynard, interview, 8/18/1977); Letitia po est.
6/21/1905, Robt. B. Bently (sic)...(NA); Letit;
was named for some member of the pm's familﬁ.
(M.M. Stevens in a letter to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20,

1922); Qo.{ letih AT e /165 (o do Loudl Noove




LOPER (Greenup Co., Ky.) Jeff Loper wag one of
the firgt settlersg in the vicinity. *e owned
nearly all of the land in the community. Agri-
cultwral. The Loper School is at the head of:
Schultz CreekN\(....} (Pauline Franklin, teach-
er at tze Lope: School,in)THE RUSSELL TIHES,
25/1%42, Secd 2, . 28 .

9/25/1942, :AJ_A— EhS(qst ((B?&- " "This:virtualls
ext. rural settlement lies nr. the he&d of Schultz Creek,
12 (air) mi w of Greenuyp. It was named for Jeff Loper,
an early settler and once the owner of most of the land
in the vic. It never had.its own po." (Book-P. 178);

&



LOSS CREEX (Greenup CGo., Xy.) Community in a
wobacco-growing area . Future emphasgis to Dpe
given to grazing and dalrylng as overspec. on
one c¢rop will impoverish the leénd....Cld log
schocl house -replaced in 1911. Original eet-~
tlercg: Felty, Roatin, Montgome?y Hanrgh
Ttevhens, McBrier, Low, Fox, Jones, SuUfceon,
Lewls, Riffe, Solomor, Avma, Pruitt, Heszdows
Stenhers, nguln, Bush, Eaney, Dalton, Soeﬂce,
Harlow, Shagra, Ramey, Ash, Below, Niclkel,
Sloan, 'Sampﬂon, Lavhorn, “laz’, Hearge, Phenizx.
bOuu7V came rrom Ve. and viere farmers. The
Sa1len Baptist Church, one of the oldest in %he
co. Egt. between 1845-50...."There ans strong



indicatliong that this vleinity was a.favorite
area for Indlan apvort, as there aye an abwnd-
ance of.Indian arrow flints- to be fLowmd on the
hills and in the hollows of Loss Creek." (THE
. RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, P. 9:3-4)

Not listed as Losg Creek in Field: He doeg .
118t a Lost Creek in S. Gup Co6. F521 and a Los!
Creelk: Neighborhood thers, ET65 and a Lo gt
Cresk School in s. Gup; F521. Also a Lost’
Creek in wW. Gup F411 snd Lost Creek School in
we Gup. F411. And a Salem Chu. in s. Gup £521.,



/' LOWDER (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Harry W. Lowder, nc
date, the name proposed for this mew po was Vienna anc
it would be 3 mi s of Brushart po, 5 mi n of Gartrall
po, 6 mi w of Tygarts Val. po, 4 mi w of Tygarts Creek
on Three Prong Creek.l\/< Acc. to M.H. Green, 4/27/1914
this po was 5 mi nw of Kehoe po. \ Acc. to Ibld R July
1917, the po was 50 yds e of Three Prong (stream),

mi from Brushart po. \\ Acc. to Mlinda (sic) Ellen
Wolf® 12/6/1924, the po was 2 mi e of Hike po. || Acc.
to Daisy Wolfe, the-po was moved 350 ft e to a pt*B mi
w of Kehoe po, 2% mi from the co. linme. (SLR);



\/LOWDER (Greenup Co.): DPO named for Geo.
Lowder, son of James. James Lowder was ne
5/10/1810 and died 6/8/1880 and was buried ir
the "Gramny Thomas" Cem. in Lewis Co. Lowder
Fk. of White Oak Creek was named for James.
(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973);



y

LOWDER (Greenup Cownty, Ky.), Oldest resident
1g Fred Wolfe, a mative of ‘Earter Co. whose
parentg ocame from Germany. Fred came %o Lowder
after his marriage. Lives on Nigger Hill “so
called because yearsg ago that section wasg in-
habited by negroes (sic).'Wolfe a widower, j
1ives with his yowgest son. (...) (THE RUSSEL]
TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, P. 12:3); In the
Hoods Run-Kenton Furn. area, c¢f Russell Times
article; po est. 3/2/1900, Harry W. Lowder...
Disc., eff. 5/15/1923 (mail to Brushart); Re-es
6/2/25, MNrs,(Mexinds) Mlinda (sic) E, Wolfe,..
(NA); Named Tor a locdal merchant. (M.M. Sijyg

in letter to Wm, G. Steel, 4/20/1922);
darc. 71329
F ST
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LUW GAaF \Greenup Co., Ky.) Community. Site of
the oldegt school 1n the cowmty s%ill occupying
uhe game land on which it was first erected.
It's on the 0o. road (called The Grayson Rd.)
between the Raccoon. and Argillite. Log replacec
by frame structure. An o0ld log barn, still
standing, was bullt by John Pratt before 1842.
An o0ld Negro slave cemeﬁery on the Darby farm,
on which' the Pratt barn is logZated. (THE
RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Seq."2, P. 12:2);
(pron. "Loh/G(ae)D") ¢, midway betw. Rts. I &
.The other side of Argillite, right this side o
Greenbo Lake. The gap is where the rd. goes

over the hill. A sch, there. (Jake Savage,
interview,. 8/18/19?7) :




I.O':’e‘ERT W {(Greenun Co., Ky Reputed to be the
s cttlenent in Ky. "The 1little ouipost
lu before 1753, and inhabitel By Fr@nch
ra d rs and Bhammee Indiang. ligmed becaise re-
glon vhere 1t was located wag extremely low.
Iu vag destroyed by a great flocd from Bcloto
River." {(Grubbs, P. 242).
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J/ LYNN (Greenup Co., Ky): On 5/10/1886, Basil Waring
pet. for a site ch. 2 mi s to serve commu. of Liberty
3+ mi e of Tygarts Creek, 5 mi n of Hoods Run po, 5 mi
s of Argentum po. Acc. to Lindsey T. Stewart, 11/1
/1896, the po was 3 mi e of Rocklick Creek, % mi e of
Tygarts Creek, 4 mi n of Load po, 4 mi s of Argentum
pa. {| Acc. to Mrs. Esther Vapover, 2/4/1932, the po
was z mi e of Tygarts Creek. Acc. to Mrs. Hattle
Vanover, 7/24/1939 the po was ca. 60 yds sw of Sugar
Camp Creek. \ On 5/14/1943 Ibid. pet. for a site 0.4
mi n. {\ On 10/17/1949, Ibid. pet. for a site ch. 20
ft n. (SLR);




V/LYNN/fGreenu Co.)t po est. as Tyzart's
Creek, 7/11/1833, Basil Waring; Disc. 7/25/
1838; Re-est. 11/2/43, Roger W. Waring..Disc.
12/21/46; Re-est. 10/25/48, Bazil (sic)
Waring..n.ch, to Lynn, 9/7/1857, Sam'l. B.
Callon...10/4/78, Basil Yaring...Disc. 3/31/
1914 (mail to Load) (NA); ILynn was formerly
called Liberty. The local church is still
called the Liberty Church. (cf ADI, 4/2/1941)
(Bertha Savage & Lucille Maynard, interview,
8/18/1977); The 1 rm. sch. there was always
called Cedarvale Sch. (Lucille). Now the con-

solidated sch. there is called Lynn Sch.(Ib.)
(pron. "L(ih)b/er/tee”. and "See/ifrﬁvél“)lbid)

9/ 70
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The Cedarvale sch. bldg. is still standing,
empty, at the side of the hill...In 1846,
there were a shoe factory and a tannery at
Lynn. (Ibid,) The Lynn po was disc. 3/31/1914 and
re-est....Disc. 1959 and became a rural branch....;
Linn was lst called Liberty, 6 mi w of Greenupsb. It
was "famous in 1846 for the number of shoemakers and
the business done in making shoes." (Collins II, 187
P. 299); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., Lynn had a pop. of 25.
Basil Waring had gen. store. J.C. Taylor had grocery;
The Lynn Shoe factory was at the mouth of Brushy
Creek. (check); By Apr. 1949 Lynn still had its po 1
pm Sunny Vanover's store. The old Liberty Church burn
ed in the late 1880s. The Vanover store was over a mi

Fron. dhe owa.dovan, (Tease. Muwast | YIDJYT LCTh



LYNN (Greenup Co,): First called Liberty. Hac
a tannery, "Large numbers of shoemakers
living there wanted it to be the shoe capital
of the west naming it for Lynn, Massachusetts
one of the largest producers of xRkg shoes in
the U.S. (sic) A Ne , Jim Matzeliger, by
name, had invented a machine that shaped and
fagstened the leather over the sole of a shoe,
which was done. by hand before, allowing shoes
to be mass-produced. 'Not havin enough money
to finance the machine, he sold it to a
company in Lynn, Mass., that later became the
United Shoe Machinery Company. Born in

C[ Al B lg%%)



Paramaribo, Surinam, he died at the age of
37 of tuberculosis not realizing any large
share in the profits., The Greenup County
shoemaking plant soon went out-of-business,
(M. Douglas Thompsen, BITS AND PIECES OF THI
PASEQ?LONG THE OHIO, prlvtly printed, ¢l1981,
P



Y LYNN (Greenup Co.): The vil. is gone. Jesse
Stuart had noted this after a trip in early
1949 when he discovered that the city was then
the farm of Cabell Moseley. Once a thriving
vil., with shoe factory. 1lst called Liberty.
Stuart had come %to verify whether this was a
pioneer settlement of Mass. or N. England
people who had renamed the place"when they be-
gan the shoe industry, and that they planned t
build in the Ky. wilderness another Lynn, as
famous for making shoes as the Mass. city of
which it was the namesake." But he could find
only one resident with a Mass. background and
ruled out this antecedent. Moseley told him Gk

that he had bought the_farm in 1909 and helped
tear down the vil. of Lynn soon thereafter.



V/I_YNN (Greenup Co., Ky): "This now all but extinct vil
lies at the mouth of Coal Branch of Tygarts Creek, 5
(air) mi w of Greenup. Settled around 1800 by virgini:

/Férmers, it was first named Liberty, which name the
local chu., about a mi below the old vil. site, still
bears. In 1846 a shoe factory was opened and the place
may have been renamed for the Mass. city which was
then the country's littde ;shoe producer. The Tygarts
Creek po, est. on 7/11/1823, by Basil Waring, was re-
named on 9/7/1857 to conform to it. Jesse Stuart once
debunked the pop. impregsion that this was a settle-
ment of New Englanders/who envisioned another shoe-
manufacturing city on/the scale of o0ld Lynn, for he
could find almost no/early residents who had come from




that part of the country. The po closed in 1959."

(Book-P. 181); Lynn was where the big Tenn. Gas
Transmission pump sta. is. (Jake Savage, 8/18/1977);
Acc. to 1876/7 Gaz., this place was aka Liberty and
had a pop. of 50. It wasS settled ca. 1794. M. Taylor
was pm and physician. T. Bartlett's gen. store. B.F.
Bennett was atty. & flour mill owner; Acc. to 1883/4
Gaz., it had a pop. of 100 and was sometimes called
Liberty. On Tygarts Creek. Basil Waring was pm, store
keeper, and wagon shop operator. B.F. Bennett had a
flour mill;



/ LYNN (GREENUP COUNTY, KY.)

First named Liberty. Settled in 1800 by Va, farmers...
"In 1846 a shoemalking industry was begun here, being
promoted mrobably by peoples who knew of Lynn, Mass..,
the largest show factory city in the country. The
name Ljnn came into common use and, when a ppst office
was established here, it was given that name ard has
remained so since....When the shoe industry collapsed,
the farmers returned to their usual occupations.” ....
(NINA #ITCHELL BIGGS AND MABEL LEE #ACKUY, HISTQORY

OF GREEWUP COUNTY, KWNTUCKY, Louisville, 1951, P,

ook Lwed e Wongwend, € 113(77); Tl
%L\{\(} (T’-"‘-MJL FMWI(?([‘P/-77);



LYNN (Greenup Co.): Cedarvale Sch. is just be-
low the mouth of Coal Branch on the Tygart Rd.
Lynn once called Liberty. Among early settlers
were Thos. Waring, a General in Rev, War,

Early families included: Dupuy, Brooks, Bratt
" Howland...(Article on Cedarwviiie in RUSSELL
TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 4, [P. 3:2); Formerly
called Liberty. Judge Thog. Waring, ne 1751
in Prince George Co., Md. o Ky. in 1784, died
l/}541818. A Rev, War vet. (Evelyn Jackson,
10/7

1973) s ' e
%
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MACKOY (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to J.B. Mackoy, 10/11/
1888, this proposed po would be 5 mi nw of Greenup po,
5 mi se of Limeville po, 1 mi s of the Ohio R., 3 mi e
of Tygart Creek, 80 rods s of the Maysv. & B.S. rT.
whose local sta. was Graysbranch. {\ In April 1910, Cor
L. Setser pet. for a sitech. 1 mi e toapt. 32 mi w
of the Greeslait po, 3 mi e of Edgington po, 3 mi n of
Argentum po, 3/4,mi s of the Ohio R. \| Acc. to Ibid.,
11/18/1915, the rr sta. was still Graysbranch and the
po was 100 ft w of the rr tracks and 200 yards nw of
Grays Branch (stream). \ On 8/14/1919, John W. Kiser
pet. for a site ch. 3/4 mi nw to a pt. ca. 1 mi w of th
river, ca. 1 mi nw of Grays Branch (stfeam), 2 3/4mis
of Edginton po, 2 mi nw of Oliver po.\ Acc. to ‘Corate




Ibid., 2/26/1921, the Mackoy po was serving the commu.
aka Graysbranch, ca. z mi w of the river, 100 ft w of
Grays Branch (stream). Cora Lee Setser was the C&0 RR
agent at Graysbranch (Sta.) (SLR); Acc. to L.M. Hill,
4/20/1926, the po, now as Graysbranch, but formerly
Mackoy, was 1 mi w of the river, 3z mi se of Tongs po,
6 mi nw of Greenup po, 4% mi e of Maloneton po, 500 ft
of C&0. RR sta=Graysbranch. | On 4/24/1939 Florence
Hill pet. for a site ch. 500 ft s to a ptTUS 23, 1 mi
of the Graysbranch rr sta., 2 mi w of the river, 3 mi n
of Riggs po, 3% mi s of Tongs po. (SLR);



\/MACKOY (Greenup Co., Ky): John Mackoy, pion. settler,
whose descendants lived at Siloam in the 19 cent.
{Biggs-Mackoy, Pp. 120-21); John Mackoy came from
Campbell Co., Va. to Ky. ca. 1800. He built his home
in the Siloam nghbd. (Ibid., P. 3);



\//MALONETON (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Wm. C. Malone,
11/19/1883, Malone was the name first proposed for
this new po and it would be serving the commu. of
Enterprise. It would be 4 mi s of the Ohio R and % mi
s of Tygarts Creek. {| Acc. to J.M. Holbrook, the po
was 3 mi w of Edginton po. l{ On 1/30/1935, W.T. Jones
pet. for a site ch. 400 yrds ne. {{ On 1/11/1939, Ibic
pet. for a site ch. 20 rods s to the state highway.Li
On 8/30/1947, Elma Munn pet. for a site ch. 3 mi s to
a pt. 300 yards w of Tygarts Creek, 3 mi s of South
Shore po. (SLR);



g \"'\B"A,rl‘\"ld'l]
MALONETON (Greenup Co.): po est. 6/20/1884,
_¥m, €. Malone.,,(NA) (Pron."Ma/iohn t3n")
(Bertha Savage and Lucille Maynard, 8/18/77)
(pron. "M=/loh/ten") (Jake Savage, 8/18/77)
Located to/ the hill from the Ohioc R., Jjust
over what we've always called Morton Hill.
This is a high hill that used to be hard to
get over with a loaded horse & wagon. On
Tygart Cr. In later yrs., it was served by
Fairview Sch. Globe was across (i.e. on the e.
side of) Tygart Creek from M'ton. (pron.
"Glohb") Bryson Sch. is the 1lst. sch. by
Walsh store....Cant recall why so-named.
Think it has another name. DK of any NMalone




=
" families in that section. They'll attempt to
. track this down....The Brysons live(d) just
up@hﬂ on the Shultz Rd, from Sunshine, a
DPC, preceded by the Walsh P.0.,..{Inter-
view with Jake & Bertha Savage and Lucille
Maynard, 8/18/1977); :



' MALONETON (Greenup Co.): aka Fairview commu.
On the Tygart Rd. ¢, 5 mi. se of Fullerton.
Farming commu. ¢l940, Fairview Sch, built 1862
and replaced by brick bldg. in 1927...The
Enterprise Bridee there may be: the oldest in
co. Wooden bridge built c. GW over Tygart Cr.
«seslArticle on Fairview, in the RUSSELL TIMNES
9/25/1942, Sect. 4, P, 6:4); Named for Wnm.
Malone who was 1st pm. (M.M. Stevens in lette:
to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/1922); Acc. to 1880 Census
Wm. C. Malone, 56, wagonmaker, ne Chio of Va-born
parents & wife Mary J. (nee Greenslate), 44;




' MALONETON (Greenup Co., Ky): "This rural settlement
with po is on Ky 7 and Tygarts Creek, 8 {(air) mi nnw of
Greenup. It was probably named for its first pm, Wm.
Malone.when the po was lst est. on 6/20/1884. It was
then and afterwards also referred to as Fairview Commu
nity, probably a commendatory name." {(Book-P. 186);




McCALL (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to no sign., 3/1907,
this proposed po would be serving the commu. of Taylors
and its proposed name was Taylors. It was a vil. of 15C
and was 300 ft s of the C&0 and 1ts Taylors Sta., 2 mi
g of Fullerton po, 23 mi w of Frost po, 3z mi n of
Maloneton po, %-mi s of the Ohio R., 7 mi w of Tygarts
Creek (stream).\\ Acc. to CYA. Taylor, 10/22/1915, the
McCall po was serving the Tygart Brickyard and was 3 mi
s of the Ohio R., 80 rods w of Tygarts Creek, 75 yards
s of the C&0. Taylor Sta.r( The po name was changed tc
Taylor on 1/16/1930. |\ Acc. to David M. Jones, 1/6/30,
the new Taylor po was ‘serving the vil. of Taylor, % mi
of the river, 3/8 mi w of Tygarts Creek, 1.2 mi e of
Fullerton po, 4 mi w of Siloam po, 500 ft s of the C&O.

(o &)




/ MELROSE (Greenup Co., Ky): Area laid out by its props.
Crenshaw Iee Bugg and Scott Wilson (the latter an Iron-
ton realtor)as a residential subdivision of Worthington
and, on the suggestion of Crenshaw's wife, was named fo
a place back in their hometown of Roanoke, Va. Melrose
was recently annexed by Worthington. Bugg was a
Russell realtor who died in 1968, age 83. (Russell
Times, 9/15/1974, P, Fl8:3);



HONTCOMERY (Greenun Co., Xy.) One couwntry store
o the Hunnewell Rd. built in 1933. One room
gchool, 3 mi. from Ngples, bullt 1933 by Henry
Nlckel and bro. 0f Portsmouth, 0. on land =014
%o co. Dy Smith Pennington. School named for
Joe liontgomery, a member of the co. board at %tha
time. Among the first families: Stanley,
Penrington, Ocborne, Morman, Bullion, Johnson,
Aghley, Kirk, Keeton, Kiser, Stewart, Rwnyon.
(..L.L.{)(THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/19L42, Sec. 2,
P. 425 .



MT. EBQO School &% Limeville, Greenup Co., Ly.
T™egend hes 1t that trustess of the old Mt.
Ebo schiool at Limeville intended Lo name i
Mt. ¥ebo, Dut due %o a lack of sgcholarly and
biblical training, they neglecgted Lo use the
letter N\ (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942,
Bect. 2, P. 672)— "It is also said thel st
onc time decided %o call it the 'Piocneer
School'. A gign was painted and hwng up,

but it read 'Pine Ear.'|." (Ibid.); Mt. Ebo is
a hill w of Greenup and oveglooking the river. (Jesse
Stuart);




NAPLES (Greenup Co.): (pron. "Ni/p»lz")
On East Fork. Almost in Boyd Co. The Kirk
family were among the oldest residents. DK
how it got its name. (Jake Savage, interview,
8/18/1977); pisc. po. 1353, (£igys, Dupe,
Jinbz, toys), PO est, 4/4/189%, Anderson Wilsor
...disc. eff. 1/31/1929 (mail to Ashland) (ac:
to POR, the po is listed with the Boyd Co.
offices) (NA); po re-est. in Boyd Co., 1/2
1930, Geo. A. Berry..to Greenup Co., 9/11/1940
Mrs, Bertha Tackitt (sic)..Disc, eff. 7/31/
1958 (mail to Ashland) (NA);



V/NAPLES (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Anderson Wilson,
3/1894, this proposed po would be in Boyd Co., 5 mi w
of Cannonsburg po, 6 mi e of Hunnewe % pa, 17 rods n
of the E. Fk. of the Little Sandy R.\\ Acc. to W.H.
Miller, 5/31/1916, this po, still in Boyd Co., was 4
mi se of Danleyton po, i+ mi within Boyd Co.\\ Acc. te
Geo. A. Berry, 12/13/1929, the po was 4 mi se of Rice
po and 200 yds within Boyd Co. {| Acc. to Ibid., 7/25,
1939, the po was % mi within Boyd Co., 6 mi s of Rice
po, 5 mi e of Rush po.{\ Acc. to Mrs. Bertha Tackitt,
9/12/1940, the po was now in Arbit Tackitt's store,

3/10 of a mi within Greenup Co., 1/10 of mi n of E.Fk
of Little Sandy R. (SLR); ’ o



“//NAPLES (Greenup Co., Ky): This po was lst est. in Boyc
Co. in 1887 on the E. Fk. of Brush Creek with Alph May,
the 1st pm. In 1940 it was moved to the mouth of
Brushy(y) Creek. (Russell Times, 9/25/1942, 11, P. 6:5
(check...); Was a rural sta. From 1958 to 1987. (P&G)‘




e

NIGGER HIIYL (Greemup Co., Ky): Said to have been
named for a little crippled slave boy who was killed
when the wagon he was riding in accidentally turned
over. He was buried on the old Horsley farm nearby.
The boy was a in party of slaves being transferred to
the old XKenton Furn. before the C.W. (From a Horsley
family legend, related by Willard Horsley of Garrison
to Alma Glore, of Greermup Co., who passed it onto
Leonard Roberts, MSU, July 1961);



. with Archibald Horrer, only pm.
NEGRO HILL (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/27/18794"; Disc.
1/19/1880 (POR-NA); Acc. to Archibald Horner, 5/27/79,

this proposed po would be 53 mi n of Boone Furnace po,

3/4 mi e of Montgomery Creek. (SLR); MNiqger Hill is &
"steep winding hill.”" The slave boy was killed in 1844.
James Horsley's farm. Years later, after emancipation,
a Negro family bought the farm, incl. the hill, and .
lived there for years. (Faye T. Weckel of Carter Co.
for Leonard Roberts' MSU folklore class, 1961. Also”
from Willard Horsley, who had told the story in a Lewis
Co. newspaper article);



v/ﬁELLA (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 4/16/1904, Wm. Adkin:
as only pm. Disc. eff. 1/2/1907 (mail to Riverton)
(POR-NA); Acc. to Wm. Adkins, 1/7/1904, this proposed
po would serve the commu. of Odet (presumably the prop
name), 4 mi s of Riverton po, 4 mi n of Argillite po,
5 mi s of Greenup po, ca. 1 mi e of Little Sandy R., 4
mi s of Ohio R., 145 ft. w of EK Ry. No sta. A farming
commu. (SLR);  Acc. to 1900 Census, Wm. M. Adkins,
ne Nov. 1874 in Chio, lived in the Riverton Prec.
with his wife Martha (nee Brown) but no listing for :
Nella; Odett Run heads 38°31' 45'"N/82°48'45'"W and ex-
3 ne and sw to the ISR at 38°31'10"N/82°50'05"W. Named
for family. B&N ruled in favor of Odett over Odet (on




Od\-@ﬂ- iz'*‘“\{\ Oa—,’\IVUV\ P~ g J‘lq__q_,?;T H"U[, W\H‘OQ‘V\B.
15 min. Greenup top. map) or Oder. (Dom. Geog'c.
Names proposal, 2/6/1968); No Odet(t) families are
listed in the 1880 and 1900 Censuses;



" )

Y NELLTZVALE (Greenup County, Kentuaky)

* Wamed for Wellie Littrell, by, Batrons of the
Post Office.y {Adcc, t0™Stevers in a letter
to Steel, 4/90/1922. 1In the Steel files,
OGN .) (Ghec: the Steel corresponderce}....

_ it o ther Cotdtnm iy, RR."

//Acc. to Mrs. Georgia Fitch, 5/1911, the Nellavale po
was 80 yds e of the EK Ry, 3% mi s of Riverton pa, 3

“min of Argllllte po; 3 mi w of Wurtland po, 3 3/4 mi s
of the Ohio*R., 1 mi e of the Little Sandy R. (SLR);
Nellievale (51c) was named for Nellie Litteral, a
Tocal resi. It was on the EKRy. (Stevens to Steel):“‘



VNELLA (Greenup CoY p.0. est. 4/16/1904 with Wm.
Ad¥%in's as the —"42—*_* pm. Dige. eff. 1/2/1907 witl
mall to Riverton. (Age. to the Nationgl Arch.)

| NELLAVALLE p.0o. est. 4/19/1911 with Georgia RBii
Fitch ag;p.ls Disc. 5/15/1918 with mail to
Argilli’r(e. (Ibid.) -

m@vl



v/ NELIAVALE (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to 1900 Census,
Nellie Litteral, nee Nov. 1889, was the daughter of
Martin & Sarah Litteral, who lived in the Riverton
Prec.;



/ NEW HAMPSHIRE FURNACE (Greenup Co., Ky): Run by
{Samuel) Seaton, followed by Powell, Andre (?) & Co.,
then M.L. Dupuy & Co. then T.D. White & Co. The furn.
was w of Tygarts Creek and 6 mi from the Chio R. (ca.
1869). (Jackson & Talley, 1980, P. 146); The furn. was
built 1847-9 by Sam'l. Seaton, a lawyer and state rep.
from G. Co. and named for his hcome state. (ne Amherst,
N.H. in 1796) On a tract of 20.6 acres (on the Thcomas
Keith patent) which he bought from Keith's heirs. The
first blast was Nov. 1849, Seaton died there 1850.
(Acc. to Judge John Seaton of G. Co., Samuel's son, ir
his ms. fam. hist. "The Seaton Family" to 1886, repro.
in Ky. Anc. Vol. 24 (2), Autum 1988, Pp. 82-86);




v NONCHALANTA (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 3/20/1891, Joel
M. Allen...Disc. 12/14/1918 (mail to Hood); Re-est.
9/30/1924, Sisney (?) A. Burgess, act., 12/18/1924,
Ibid., Disc. 10/31/1925 (mail to Greenup); Re-est.
8/9/1926, Charles E. Burgess...Disc. eff. 11/30/1942
(mail to Greenup) (POR-NA); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., Jos. D

Allen was pm and co-storekeeper, with his son; The
po was named by Joel Allen who brought this Indian

name back with him from a trip out west. (M.M. Steven
to Steel);



/NONCHALANTA (Greenup Co., Ky): On 6/16/1503, Benj. F.
Belford pet. for a site ch. z mi sw to a pt. 2 mi w
of Little Caney Creek, 5 mi ne of Hoods po.\ Acc. to
Sam'l. England, 3/18/1917, the po was 2% mi se of the
Little Sandy R., 50 yds nw of Raccoon Creek, 3% mi sw
of Kaut po, 3% mi ne of Hoods po, 5 mi se of Fargo po
(I Acc. to Jas. Thos. Burgess, 1/5/1920, the po was

T 6% mi nw of Greenup po, 400 yds n of Raccoon Creek. |
On 10/23/1933, Bryan White pet. for a site ch. 3 mi sv
to a pt. 1 mi se of Tygarts Creek, 30 ft n of Hoods
Run, 1.6 mi n of Hgods po, 10 mi s of Greenup po, 5%
mi se of Load po.l-‘b Acc. to Mary C. White, 9/25/39,
the po was 4% mi w of Ky 2, 1 mi e of Tygarts Creek,
33 mi n of Warnock po. (SLR);



NORTHEORK (Greenup Co., Ky.) Schoolhouse built
by WEA, an abandened church, 2 etores and gome
homeg. Firgt school built 1901 on John Coffee!
1znd which he donated. Burned 137 and msw re-
placed 2 yres. later, on land s0ld 4o co. by Adz
B1llen.s.. Northfoirkt Xian Chureh bullt c. 1904
on land given by Wootg Allen. "For twenty

yearg the resgidents here %took much interest in
the church and kedt 1% in splendid condition,
but then many of the older ones passed away and
the yowmg memberg-went elgewliere to church.
Soon 1t became delapidated and wrecked, and for
the pasgt ten years there have besn no zervices
g% this church. 'Tobacao and corn cropg.



Jogh Kelly and 41len Armgtrong were large

landowmerg theres. (THE RUSSELL TINES, 9/25/

1942, ‘Seot. 2, P. 14:5)" :_-

F:Leld 119%&»& North Foirk- Ne:whbor od j__:.t_‘]";-;‘. o
(#765) But-no- No.fuh'i"ork. S N



V/NUNLEY (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 1/27/1910, B.B.
Hale; Disc. 11/15/1912 (mail to Hampshire) (POR NA);
Acc. to no sign., Dec. 1909, the name proposed for th:
new po was Haleand it would be 2 mi w of Lynn po, 2%
mi s of Beechy po, 3/4 mi w of Tygarts Creek (stream).
Not a vil. (SLR); Burris B. Hale, 37, a farmer, live

30 nr. Isaac Nunley, 56, in Mag. Dist. #3 {Schultz);
No Nunleys are listed in he 1880 Census; Several such
families are listed in the 1910 Census;



OAK GROVE (Greenw Co., Xy.) 1 mi. from Naples
Rynvivevhv Residenfgy athracted to the area by
the furnaces, chagr¥coal, and inexpensive lznd.
Came in afger the Ky. Improvement Co. gold ous.
wese} Joln Yowg}. 2 Baph. preacher, wag one of
the earlier gettlérs. Other early setilers:
Evanig Nolte, Farson, Diel, Hengley, Guyer,
Geiger, Mueller, Charwick, Pgyne, Wells, McDgvi
George, Van Horn, Lake, Schlimm, Huenneke,
Scott, Callihan, Douglas, Griffith, Pennington,
Jones, Schneider.. At least one hpuse, occupied
by Billy Bcott,, was bullt befor ¢ 1835. Farming
now. Some coal "worked in smallg'ga'nks." :

''''''



The old Boiling Pond Church, ¢l870s. Was this

the forerumer of the Missionary Baptist Church'
(;'...)A(TE)IE RUSSELL, TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, .
Po :I___l: ""5 . . .. - ! - . -
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OLDFLiELD {Gresnup Co., Ky.) . The 01dfield
rSchoolhou.se is at Logt Lick on the cresk of
|that name. "The latter so-ngmed for .a deer lick
mnear the Cleveland Oliver Farm. A party of
‘hmters, after this deer, couldnt. £ind this
l'.Licl{, hence the name, Logt Lick Creek." The
Mays family, of which no .trace of pregent.de-
ggendants 18 known, were the first , settlers.
Pregsent families (c¢. 1940} had only been ihere
for about 30 years. Cgme from Magoffin, Boyd,
and Breathitt Co's. Tobacco and other field
crops. (e...) NOthing.about the name 0ldfield.
@m RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, P. 2:4)

st o q132(fhid)

i



OLDRTHAMNT(Greentp Co., Ky.) Buried in the
Scaft Cemetery at Eagt Fork there wag Jesse
Boone, Hro. of Daniel. "It ig believed that
Daniel Boone himself made frequent visgits o
thig gection. A large rock Zownd on lirs.
Beo%t!s farm-beare the date 1874 on one side,
and on %he other the name D. Boone.™ {mhmuky}
I% ig thouvzht that Dagnlel Booné had-a camp'on
one of the hills here. &ndrew Hood...wdg 2
¢loge friend of Dgnid Bosne and the two went
on many hwiing tripg togejfher...John Colling
boughy g farm on East Fork"(before Greenw be-
cane a-cownty. "Andrew Hood was a soldiex in
the French and Indiagn War, and he drevw a



pengion for hig war services. He wasg given a
land grant at IIa:cie'c.ua, Ohio, but never went %o
gee about . .it. }Olsteam School,-log Pldg., at lea:
b;g:;18_50) (THE: RUSSELL TIMHE, 9/25/1942 Bec .2
P.-20:5 - : - ., 7

- - -

Field meniions .an Old 'q'heam Furnace Branch of
Kast Fork and -an .0ld. Bteam:Fumace -Behool,. in
aentral Gumvyv and easbern Gup, resp., #275 )
He.also mentions. an Olds‘h m Bapt.: Church-dnce.
Gup Go-, FT66. . o LT o Lo



QLDTOWH (Grecnup Co., Xy.) Early settilers incl:
Vifgin, Deerina, 8tark, Coon, llorrig, Hannah,
Cliftorn, Lyons, liontgomery, Hufimgn. Vipgil
Virein Tives on the North Fork of Oldtown, “a
dcvccnéapu of the original Virgin Family « ..+ (Seg
Mildred Dupuy Webb daug for more on the Virgins
Jees.) John Howe gave 12nd for church c. 100
vears ago. Log structure uged for both ghurch -
and school. Precent church structure builts in
18%0...8choecl s firgh room built in 1.872....
Covered pridecg, buillt 1882, CX0 Esgs the Litile
S4D0y near %he mouth of Frazier. "It is said
to be the longesgt of 1tes kKind in exlstence woday
and ig in 1 gooa state of preservation." P.0 .-



est.s 1900 and hasg a_lways besyw in the W.0.
Womack store which was bullt in 1899. He was

igt pm ané was, that in 1942. Oldtown "was do-
catgd “in the cdenter of g-tridngle formed by . -
lineg drawn from Himnewell %o Buffalp , thence to
Lavrel and from there to Hamnewsll. Furnaces.
at lall three of "c.h'eqe]plaa eg drew-uoon the agri-
cultural réesources of Oldiown.". So the town .was
strongly “influenced by “the Iron 1ndustry... (oeen
(THE, RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Bect. 2, P 10:

1-2)° - I )



OLDTOWN (Greenup County, Kentucky)

/ Settled in the early 1780s. "Probably named for the
fact that traces of an old town were found thers.
This later proved to have been an Indian town, from the
nurber and kinds of relics uncovered." Was the center
of 3 busy furnaces,....Cardinal Stark (q.v.) had a
store in Oldtown in 1843-% wanich later became the
Womack and Kouns store.” P.0. there...... (Nira
Mitechell Bigzgs and Mabel Lee Mackoy, H{ISTORY UF GREEN-
UP COUNTY, KENTUCKY, Louisville, 1951, Pp. 108-09.)
On Va. land grant to Chas. Womack, several
thousand acres. Pioneers: families of John How
Rich'd. Deering, Archer Womack, Barton Stark,
Abraham Norris....From. the 1880s, the Womack
family ran mill, tannery, store, & po, as well
as farmed. (Ibid,);



QLDTOWN (Greenup Co.): {pron. "Ohld/town")
(Bertha 'Savage, interview, 8718/1977); A promi-
nent settlement in early times.(Ibid.) Iron
furnaces all around there..{Jake Savage, ibid.)
po est. as Qldtowrm, 3/15/1836, Samuel Osenton;
11/7/1850, Cardinal F. Stark; 1/27/53, Wm. A.
Womack...Disc. 10/3/61;Re-est. 8/%5. Samuel
Osenton; Disc. 7/24/68; Re-est. 9/26/1900,
‘Walter O. Womack...(NA); The po had been suspended
by Jan. 8, 1996; Name-changes of Oldtown Creek: W.Fk.
became the Tulga Fk. and then Lower Laurel Fork; N. Fk.
became Upper ILaurel Fork. {(Joan Esterling of Oldtown in
a letter to me 5/2/1971);



V/OLDTUWN (Greenup Co., Ky): po was disc. 10/2/1992.
Joan Easterling was its last pm. It was in the Womack
gen. store building since its construction in the lat
1890s. Had 260 customers in 1992. The po was est. in
1836 with Sam Osenton, pm. In 1897 Walter Orin Womack,
Joan's grandfather; owned the store & became pm and
had that position for 48 yrs. His son, Joan's father,
Walter Glenn "Dick™ Womack was pm for 26 yrs. and ther
she was pm for 21 yrs. Womack's gen'l. store closed
some years ago and the bldg. has been a museum for the
last 10 yrs. (A.P., 9/28/1992);



“0DLDTOWN (Greenup Co.): Est. as a vil. c. 1800,
But site of a way station for Indian hunting
parties attracted to a local spring. Nearby
mounds of Adena culture. Vil. was trade ctr.
for 3-4 iron furnaces in the area. Several
tanneries. Covered bridge built c¢.1884,..("014d-
town" RURAL KENTUCKIAN, Vol. 19(9), 9/1966, Pp.
14-5, 17); Acc. to Walter Orin Womack, 3/12/1900, the
po was 2% mi s of Downs po; 3 mi n of Hopewell po, 4 mi
of Euclid po, 1 mi w of Little Sandy R., on south side o

0ld Town Creek. L Acc. to Ibid., 7/22/39, the po was 10
ft w of Ky 1. (SLR); .



CLDTOWN (Greemup Co., Ky): Samuel Osenton to G. Co.
in 1816. Ne England and to NY in 1815. In 1819 he marz
Emzy Downs, daughter of John and Lucy Virgin Downs.
He later moved to Olive Hill where he ran a hotel.
Died in 1856 and was buried in Oldtown. (Biggs-Mackoy,
P. 233);



" OLDTOWN (Greenup Co.): Given as Qld Town
in Jillson's PIONEER KY., P. 97. An early
name for a site usually thought to have
been the "scene" of a battle among pre-~
historic Indians. (Ibid.); "This hamlet with pc

v’ on Ky 1, nr. the Little Sandy R. and 93 (air) mi ssn
of Greenup, may have been named for the early evi-
dence of an old Indian town at that site. Some have
suggested that it was a way station for Indian hunt-
ing parties attracted to a local spring or even the
scene of a battle among prehist'c. Indians. It was
settled by Va. families before 1800, and the po was
est. on 3/15/1836, by Sam'l. Osenton." (Book-P. 220)



v/

?

OLIVER (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Millard Logan(/;/zs,
1913, the name proposed for this new po was GeoQan and
it would serve the commu. of that name, 100 rods w of
the Ohio R., 60 rods e of Slash &) Creek, 14 mi s of
Mackoy po, 4 mi n of Greenup po, 48 rods w of the C&O.
Acc. to Oscar H. Henry, 4/29/1919, the commu. this po
was serving was not yet named but it would be the site
of Dam 30 on the Ohio R., now under construction. The
po was 1/8 mi w of the river, ¢ mi w of Slash Branch,
1 3/4 mi s of Mackoy po, 3.4 mi n of Greenup po, 3% mi
e of Argentum po, 100 ft e of the C&D. The po was in
the depot. The po would serve the dam and 1ts employee
(SLR);




PALMYRA. (Greenup Co., Ky.) community and -
school (F1l7s for the school and F766s for the
community)

The Palmyra in Marion Co., Mo. was named for
the ancient city in Mesopotamia, called Tadmox
in the Bible, which had been founded by King
Solomon (II Chron. 8i4), "Phey chose it be-
cause, like the city of old, their new town
was to be the fertile heart of the 'Two
Rivers'Country'"..... (Ramsay, STOREHQUSE,
1952, P. 138)



PATMYRA (Greenup Co., Ky): On land patented by John
Young who came from Va. in 1784, On the LSR. Seymour
built his home here in 1824, The Tanners built a home
there in 1790. So it was one of the county's earliest
settlements. (Biggs-Mackoy, P. 109);



L//bﬁLMYRA (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to John W. Campbell,
5/25/1905, the name proposed for this new po was Laurel
and it would serve a commu. by this name and the
Laurel Sta. of the EK Ry. It would be 3 mi s of
Argillite po, 4 mi n of Hunnewell po, ca. 3 mi sw of
Vera po, 3/4 mi e of Little Sandy R., % mi s of Sand
Suck Creek, 75 ft. e of e of the depot.k\ On 11/8/1930,
Ibid. pet. for a site ch. 5/8 air mi s toapt 1 mieo
Little Sandy R., 1 mi n of Sand Suck Creek, 3% mi n of
Hunnewell po, 3% mi s of Argillite po. “En 11/29/1933,
G.W. Caudill pet. for a site ch. 1% mi se. (SLR);



\/ PAIMYRA (Greenup Co., Ky): A tract betw. the Big &
Little Sandy Rivers was patented by John Young and
settled in 1784 nr. the ISR.{(Biggs & Mackoy, P. 14);
The Rev. John Young was Palmyra's pion. settler. His
dates=1764-1855. Ne Va. On the banks ofthe LSR.
(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973); Named for the area's
Baptist church; The Palmyra Chu. was est. on the LSR
in 1824. (Scalf, KILF, P. 242); Callihans lived at
Palmyra in the early 19th cent. (Biggs Supple., P.
20); John Young, G. Co. pion, from Spottsylv. Co.,

Va. to Ky. 1782. Returned. Moved again with family
in 1787. \Became preacher in 1796. Ordained in 1807.
Rev.War vet. ne 1764. G. Co. surveyor 1811-1840s. Diec
1855. (Jackson & Talley E. Ky. References, 1980,Pp.

IJ"{"‘—)/"




PALMYRA (Greenup Co.): Rev, John Young, ne Va.
176L, died 1855, Jas..MecAlister (sic), died
1828, was his son-in-law. Palmyra is on Ky. 20
Later she spells it MecAllister. (Evelyn Jack-
son, 10/7/1973); Bk busied oxr falmurs v
Locol Cewn, @& ‘ ce St boanlk

¢f Uitle Sonde R (Tlrd); o raya. £2
At bt Vs Jrrm (vaido o lLIRC(HA); |

¢/bo est. 7/29/1905, John W. Campbell; 7/13/19%4, Shade D.
Stacy...Disc. eff. 4/30/1935 (mail to Argillite) (POR-NA



PALMYRA (Greenup Co. Ky.) PFirst permanent
F6TETler wag John Young vwho came uhere in 178%
gnd bullt a house in %he bottom. "It was aboub
three-fourthy of the way from the.mouth of
Long Branch to the railroad.” (Tre-abeve-dats
-:.g_quegtz-e-pabla-)- "John foung wag.a digpatoh.
carrier for -the Ameriecaf - tropps during the
Revolution /™. naténted all the 1and between
the Little Sandy River -and uhe Big ﬁ ndy in
1804 .M Jim McAlllsuer care in 1800. He yasg N
called "Oregaon J1m .for_he Was firet white ehil
born in-Oregon.ees. The London Company sent men
here. Ufldel‘ the superviagidn o0f-a My, Lee aboui -
1767, b these men were not ‘suited_ to the- type

N - .~ ~ . . -
- L

- .- oLt ¥ R



rgge Ef 1ife in thikg vagt wildernesg....a one
Nous® 54 believed to have been built

by members of the London, Company in 1767. ":The-
Jim ' MeCallister home lg belleved to.have been -re
modeled from this.and still in uge by 1942. ° .
The: 100u1 aohool .uged- 4o~ be Imown as Lauwrel,:- .
built-in 1840 on land-given by John Y.-jccallls~
ter Pregent bldg. erected in 1922 1g.0n Sand-
guck Creek,-c.-9.mi.-so. of-Greenup. .on the.old
Bl RR....J(....)—(Glen Forbes, teacher there,
THE-. RUS“E'LL TINES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2, P..2:4-5

e e b SR
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THE PRICEYLVATTIA COMLWITY (sgite of the old
PEITSYLVANIA FURIACE) (Greenwp Co., Xy.)

"A booning ironm iowvm ih the 1860s. In the 1S40g
itsg main industry was coal. Overloolis CUlp
Creek snd the Culv Cr. RBgad, 2 mi. e, of Argil-
_Tite. First settied ¢.1830 by Red Culp and his
family {(whose nams ig recalled by that of the
‘ereek and road). "He wag a hardy, red-haired,
_one-arned man.-No -one knowsg vhence he came nor
vhither he went. He Dullt g house at the nouth
6f the little branch which has its source %o
the north and flows pasgt the “school houge

on the .east." & 1litile later, the Ky. Improve-

men{ Co. bullt a fumiace there. Bomes built.

-



Boom atmosphere. Among the first settlers: the
Hoops family from Ironton. Benj. Franklin (Bem
Ulen., sov of Henry. Uenr, a glave. Livéed (01942)
just so0..of:Greenup:at the:mouth of W'Hollow: ™
Hig mother was a- “glave. of Geoi-Womack-of-No.
Fork of Oldtown and his. great grandmo ther was a
slave of John Yomg, al 195961}1 the firght-settl 54
on Little Sandy. Acc..to.-him \'The-Peln.-Furn., a
wag_ built ¢1B840-0on the s. s:.d -0f 'Culp-Creek,’
jugt above the schom "ho Use.. The -Tew- remlnders

.....

I"LGrl":ng awound ‘uhe hill.. at a regular clevanion
where i?’lol‘T ore vas. dlg. J.hia 1ndustfy, 11Le the
1and o ST



wag owvned by the Ky. Improvement Co. It seems
to have been le ased to Patton and Lampton, and
%hig is likely where the Turnace got 1ts name,
as-John 3. Patton was from Hurttingidn Cowmty,
Perma. Around 1860..the Ffurmace blew -Up and
4he office gnd store burmeds . A4 aboul the same
time. -the- 1and was transgferred %o the Eastern
Ky. Railway Co., and wde¥ thig new. %itle_-the
furmnace was (operated)....Ih" the next few years
the fumage reached its " zenith. 4 tram road 'was
built from the furmace to.-the E.K. Railroad at
Argillite.. Thig road wag like 5 rallroad excepi:
ing ihat wooden railg were .used. *The cary were
moved by a mule walking between the rails. )
About 200 men were. employed at the furnace at

’ * -
- - . e e i .-
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at this:time....Abdut 1879 buginess began to las
and gtopped entirely when the furnace boiler
gxploded. It was not repaired, and shortly . -
afteryardg.all material was.transferred fo
Hunnewell by the E.X. Railrogd....The coal - -
industry gtarted.about .-18707, by Cal¥in Ross,
vho opened a mine on -the hill onw the Left side
of Crosglayed HoTZLow...J&&ost of the mining done
by -farmers, was seasonals....Culp-Cemetery's -
firgt person Buried there, Geo. Camphell, 1848.
Piutkin' Center (Bapt.) Ghur*oh built in 1910 on
land -donated by -Floyd .WhittV Just -above the old
Pleagant Valley. Bchool. Flrst “school-bwrlt 1886,
Pregent structire erected in -1909. (.RIESEJ’_L TI}ME

9/?1{1:942', Beots 2, P..113k-3)- - - -




PENNSYLVANIA FURNACE (Greenup Co.): On the S.
side of Culp Creek. Built 1845 by Geo. & Sam'l.
Wurts... Co. town with storeg & office and pop.
of 75 employees & their families. The Ky.
Improvement Co. bought the furnace and land in
1866, In 1870 the E. Ky. Ry. took over all KIC
assets incl, this furnace...(P.87) Last blast=
spring of 1882.{(P. 88) (Donald E. Rist, KY.
IRON' FURNACES OF THE HANGING ROCK IRON REGION,
Ashland: Hanging Rock Press, 1974); "Built by
2 natives of Laurel Furnace, Pa., in 1845; they
were (the bros) Geo. & Sam'l. Wurts."On Culp Cr.
a trib, of Little Sandy. No commu. there, But
there had been a Pennsylvania Sch., now a.chur,
by that name. The EK Ry. owned it for a time. Ii
reoasd An. in 1RR1 (WIW da+tan ~fF /R/10V.




PENNSYLVANIASGOMMUNITY (Greenup Co.): "Once
located on Culp Creek about 3 mi. e. of Argil-
lite, and named for Pennsylvania Furn., built
in 1845 by Geo. & Sam'l. Wurts and named for
the state of their birth..This furn. ceased
operations in 1881 and no trace of the stack
remains." (Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973); Was 3%
mi. w. of Argillite, Rt. 1, at Culp Creek Rd.

(Qunoa‘ w01k, P-191);




PINE GROVE (Greenup Co., Ky.) Commupity on
Schul$z Creek, 2 mileg above the Letitia P.O.
The gite.of the old Pine Grove Furmacde. PGF
owned by Joe Spriggs. Digo. c. 1877. "Located
on the farm ..belonging to Everett Sawmders
(1942) who bought it from the Eliz. Keiler
heirg...." Hain entérprise there now ig an
apple orchard, planted in 1917 by the Maysville
Land and FPrult Co. 2000 agre tract....School-
log; then frames. Firgi settlerst Aldridge,
Meddings, Smith, Applegate, Loper, Kiebler..ss.
(RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Bec. 2, P. 12:4-5)



PLULI FORK (Greenw Co., LKy.) 8 mi. from Fulle
ton. Named for the many wild plum trees in th
area. On Ky. 7. School started 1892. Plun
Fork ig a waterway. Alsgo a community Dy that
name. The Winters Cemetery there. First perso
buried there was Boone Winterg, son of Mary
Jefferson Wlatercg, 3vd cousin of Pres. Thos.
Jefferson. "Yearc Fgo Ed Perry was murdered
near the Plum Fork school and his body was
fowmd in the nearby Tygart River, with a- rock
tied to a rope arouwnd hlS body. His assassgin
was never discovered." (THE ?USLELL TI;ES,
9/25/1942, Seet. 2, P. 414, Well liaye R.
Webb, teacher at local school ( ,)




PLUM FORK (Greenup Co.): Out Ky. 7 from
Maloneton to/ Lynn; you cross the hill and ‘P.F
is right at the foot of the hill. Then out the
next hill is Lynn. Now: a few homes but not
built up toc much. Doesnt think it ever had a
store. People went to Malonetdon or Lymn to
* shop. (Lucille Maynard, interview, 8/18/1977)
(pron. "Pl(uh)m Fawrk"s (Ibid.) P €. (yor
It 0L Wy el St On~ol v ebellg__

foneidoan , (BIANE, g | 1362 @ 1),




PLW GROVE (Greenup Co., Ky.) Commimiity 3 mile
8.07 Greenup. W Creek and W Hollow of Jegse
Btugrt Tame ®) are located here. Present school
bldg, the 4th; built in 1927. Stuart's father
was school trustee for 20 yrs. Jegge was a . -
pupil as were EstiluHilton, representative in -’
the Ky. Leg. cl1942 and Everett Hilton, then as:
dir. of Voc. Ed. in Ky. Early settlers: Yows,
Dysard, Wheeler, Burkhart, Welch, Chapman,
Li’c’.teral, Byrmeg,. Stuart, Hil'bon, Callihan,
all Tarmers. Barney Tumnel located there.
One church. Yeals before, a rr went thru from
Ar-g:.lllte to Three Mile. (%es.) (THE RUSSELL -
TINES, 9/25/1942 Secw 2, P. 12:4)

-

- o e P
. .



Mamed for the many wild plum trees there. (Acc.
to Mary-S. '\Ielson of Greenup Co.,.Ky. One of
gtudents of eonard Rober‘g,s at Iforehead Btate
Un’ 1959) ‘_:
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PLUM GROVE (Greenup Co.): (pron. “Pl(uh)m
Grohv") Where you turn off the hiway to get tc
W Hol. The Stuarts are buried in the Plum Grox
Cem. (The Savages, interview, 8/18/1977);



V/EOND RUN (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 7/19/1848, Jas.
Butley; Disc. 9/25/1851 (POR-NA);



\/RAOCOON FURNACE (Greenup Co., Ky): Built in 1832 by
David & John Trimble and John T. Woodrow ca.|% mi
above the mouth of Raccoon Creek, a ISR branch. It
was on 13,500 acres of the Hutchinson Grant from the
Va. 1eg. The 1st blast was in 1833. Open top, cold
blast, steam-powered charcoal furnace. Woodrow was the
mgr. It used slave labor. A succession of owners till
Nov. 1876 when it blew out. (Rist, Pp. 96-97); Col.
Wm. Worthington bought the land after the furn. cease
op. and lived there till 1880. (Biggs-Mackoy, P. 118)
The site is on the present Ky 2 and Raccoon Creek.
Col. Wm. Worthington was the furn. mgr. betw. 1875-78
Ben Belford's was an early family here. At that time
the local houses were owned by the Raccoon Furn. Co.




It furnished iron for household utensils. Col. W.

was the last op. before it ceased in 1878. (George

Bays in Russell Times, 9/25/1942, III, P. 8:1-2);

The Raccoon Furn. was built in 1833 by D. Trimble &

J.T. Withrow, 6 mi s of the jct. of US 23 & Ky. 2.

The cwners owned 10,000 acres where ore and limestor
were mined, along with its own charcoal. Ceased op. in
1884. (Ky. Highway Marker, #1009);




\/RACELAND/fGreenup Co. )t \pé est. as Chinnville
3/7/1910, Mollie Schropel..8/23/1920, John E.
Forte; n.ch. to ‘Raceland, eff. 8/1/25; n.ch.
back to Chinnville, eff. 7/1/28; n.ch. to Race.
land 4/1/30, Ibid. ...(NA);*(pron. REs/1-ndy
Nicholas named Raceland after the race track
was put in, in the early 1920s...First called
Chinnvilile (Pron. "Ch(ih)n/v(ih)1") since it
was on Ben Chinn's farm and lots were sold fro
this...{Bertha Savage, interview, 8/18/1977);
The Chinns were in the Wurtland area by &k®
18504 but they didnt settle Raceland vie. till
¢.1905 when they started cutting up that farm-

- land into lots. It was called Chinnville until

“Pirce/ 195,
{31




was located there c.WWI...\"Chinnville was
over on the other side of ‘the rr where there
is nothing but a big rr yard now.,..0n the rr
theyyhad a spur that run (sic) off to the
racetrack and they called that Raceland Ject.
Immediately they changed the name of Chinn-
ville to Raceland. Well, the race trask didn
last too long. And there was a hig controver
sy over when they changed it. So they change
it back to Chinnville. But it didnt stay
long until it was changed back to Raceland
again." -(Jake Savage, 8/18/77);

the racetrack was built..\:he Pond Run Sch.




o

RACELAND (Greenup Co., Ky): "This 5th cl. city and
suburb of Ashland is on US 23, 4% (air) mi ese of
Greenup. This site and adjacent land were part of a
5000 acre Rev. War grant to Abraham Buford, which his
son and heir Chas. divided and sold in farm tracts.
One of these was acquired by the widow of Benj. Mead
and later laid out and sold in town lots by her grand-
son Benj. Chinn who named the new commu. Chinnville.

A po of this name was est. on 3/7/1910 with Mollie
Schrope, pm. In 1924 J.C. Keene and others of Lexing-
ton racing fame opened a race track about a mile below
town to which a rail spur line was laid, and a sta.
there was called Raceland Junction. On 8/1/1925
Raceland replaced Chinnville as the name of the loc:




-

po. For a brief period after the track was abandoned
3 yrs. later,the po resumed the Chinnville name, but
on 4/1/1930, it again assumed the Raceland name, whict
it retained until it was disc. in 1958." (Book-Pp. 24¢
-247);



RACELAND (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to John Edgar Forte,
5/14/1925, this po, as Chinnville, moved 0.58 mi e to a
pt. 0.9 mi from the Ohio R., 40 ft e of Pond Run, 2.2
mi w of Russell po, 2.75 mi e of Wurtland po, 4 mi nw
of Cheap po, on the s. side of the C&0. Reason: to be
nearer to the center of pop. on the new state road.
Here was a flag stop. \ N.ch. to Raceland in June 1928.
(\ Acc. to Arnold C. Adkins, 7/27/1934, the po moved
0.2mi s toapt. 0.8mi s of the Ohic R and 40 ft e
of Pond Run, 0.6 mi s of Worthington po, 2 mi w of
Russell po, 2 mi e of Wurtland po.\\ Acc. to Ibid.,
7/22/1939, the po was 0.2 mi s of US 23, 20 ft e of
Pond Run Creek, 2 mi nw of Flatwoods po. (SLR);



v RACELAND (Greenup Co.): Named Chinnville for
B.F. Chinn "who laid out his properiyfin town
lots and named it Chinnville." On the C&0 RR,
2 mi. w. of Russell. (Letter from M.M¥Stevens
to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/1922); Formerly called
Chinnville for Benj. Chinn. "Name was changed
in 19208 after a race track was built there b:
J.C. Keene and others, of Lexington, Ky. face
track no longer in existence." (Evelyn Jackso:
10/7/1973) 5 Rocelond §0. Aire. edd. S[31 |
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”/hACELAND (Greenup Co.): Raceland Perby 1924-7
1Z mi. track, then one of the best in the e.
US. Chinnville was later renamed for the
track. Tri-State Racing and Fair Assn. Locate
in the present Poplar Highlands, c¢. 1 mi. w.
Raceland. Track attracted visitors from the
Ohio Val. from w. of Ports. %o e. of Hunt. an
to Columbus. Feature races daily but Sun.
Opened 7/10/1924. Thoroughbred races. 21 day
season. Area hotels and boarding houses. The
track was nicknamed "The Million Dollar Oval™
by its owners. Track closed "when money becar
scarce;™ with the coming depression. The land
is now owned by E.R. Bonzo. Several bldgs.
Etlll stand, some used as homes...,(David Ree

27,000 Saw Bob Trail Win Raceland Derby" ADI




JRACELAND (Greenup Countv, Ky.)
Enjoyed a rapid growth in recent years. "Aibraham
Buford received a grant of five thousand acres of
land from Virginia for his services rendered during
the Revolutionary War, This grant extended from below
Russell to the Poage lands....The land was (later)
sold by Charles Buford (his son) in farm tracts.
(Among) the early settlers who bought this land were,..
the Chinn families,...A grandson DBenjamin Chinn, sold
this land.in town lots and named the place Chinnville,
which in recent years was changed to Raceland because
of a race track constructed there. After a few years
the ralle track passed out of existence, but the name
still is used for the village." (Nina Mitchell Biggs



and tlabel Les Mackoy, HISTORY OF GRBERnUr CUULLY,
KENTUCKY, Louisville, 1951, Pp. 109.110.)



JRACELAYD (Gresnup Co., Ky) Buford owned all of
what is now Raceland a:z yell as iuch land on
oth sldes of the preseni comiwmity limitss
thougands of acres alltold. C. 1B2o, gave the
land to son, Charles who eold faom ﬁracus o
early settlers. The land owned by Jog. Powell
wag sold to Benj]. Head vho had moved uhere, by
the =ivep, 1815. His wildow, Eliz., Dowwht sore
sdditional land from Chsg. BUIO;G, 103) and
hnc bvilt a cabin on the ban¥s o2 FPond Rwn Cr.
183%. After her death, uhe land came inio the
possegglon of her ”vandhon, Benj. Chinn vho
later sold it in town lote and named it Chinn-
ville. n—ch to Raceland in the 1520sy tihen a



racetraclk wac built a mi. below towm by J.C.
Kesn and some men fron Lex. After the sgbandon
ment of the itract, the land was usnd for fgri-
inz and now has homes. Town 1s a mi. from th
Chio R. The C&0 yarde aore hetween the tovm and
the river. (....) (THE RUSSELL TILES, 9/25/42,
Bect. 2, P. 6:1-2} :



RACELA /(Greenup Co. )1 Founded & called Chinn
ville by Benj. Chinn. N.ch. in the 1920s to
Raceland after a racetrack was built there.
(P, 1135 Raceland & adjacent & outlying commu-
nities are located on a part of a 5000 acre
grant to Abraham Buford who came from Va. afte
the Rev. His son, Chas., who had acguired it,
later divided & sold it in farming tracts.{Iqd.
1 mi. w. of Russell & 1 mi, s. of Ohio R. C&0
RR=betw. the town & the river. Land was 1st
settled c. 1790 by Jos. & Nancy Powell & child
ren, also from Va. Other pioneer families were
those of Benj. Mead, whose descendants still
own and live on land there, and John Chinn.



The racetrack was built by J.C. Keene &
colleagues from Lex. Track abandoned after
a few yrs. and land now in farms (c.1960).
New homes were then being built on the track
land, (P.114) (Nina Mitchell Biggs, A SUPPLE.
MENT, EDIT. OF A HIST. OF GREENUP CO., 1962)



\ ) """"—- . B
\REGELAND (Greenup Co.): Benj. Chinrjwas the
1st merchant in Greenup Co., 1803...(Jesse
Stuart, "Community with a Future" LCJIMAG.
date=7); Here the C&0 has a huge car shop
where they're now building hopper cars.
(Chas. Castner, interview, 3/21/1972);
John Chinn came from Va. to Greenup Co0:1812
and settled on the Ohio R. in the e. part of
the county. Farmer and owner of.much land in
what later became Chinnville. He was the fath.
er of Benj. Chinn, etc. Benj. had the lst
store betw. the mouth of Big Sandy and the-
Scioto Riversi..." (Biggs-Mackoy, 1951, Pp.
140-1); "Abraham Buford rec'd. a grant of 500¢



._acres..whlch...was glven to hlS son Charles,
Chas,., Buford sold - the land :Ln farm tracts ¢
.fhe ‘Mean, Chinm, and Powell :E‘amJ.lles. Russ¢
and Raceland are bull‘l: on the orig. Buford

Grant." (Biggs & Mckoy, 1951, P. 14); John

- Chifn from Va. to G. Co. in.1812 and settled on Chimn
Branch-which was-named for him. (Evelyn ‘Jackson,” 10/7
1973); Benj. Chinn was appomted J P. for Greenup Co.
J.nAug 1809' .



RATCLIFFE (Gresnup Co., Zy.) Iron ore dug
“thera and havled to Fenton Fum. In the latier
third of the 1¢th cent., tanbark znd hoop hole
gutting activities glec csrried oUt there.
Luvaber, ules, gtaves, and spokes were produced
here.... Q1G She Bear Branch is near there;
csaw mill and bucking machine operated there by
Harphall Tosan in ube laght 2 decades of 1Cth
cent. First school built 1867. Pregen’ school
built 1910 on Tyzart Kd, & ni. from Leather-
wood Cr. Moge Rateliffe was an early <teacher.
01d setilergt Abdon, Traylor, Smith. &n old
water mill wasg built 1850 at mouth of Leather-
J wood. Other homes butlt that year. The Tysart

vy
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/Valle DO » eé*‘!,l.vgé:i.‘é”‘- ias Henry Lewig lst pm?

TTTTT%‘TTEE"RUSSELL TINES, 9/25/1%942, Sect. 2,

P. 6:3) ’_\;\Uh\’\ M. Lewmif
(mA)
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RATTLESVAKE (Greenup Co., Ky.) Named for the
Wany rattlesnakes in the area. (Acc. to Mary
8. Helgon of Gresnup Co., Xy. One of Leonard
Robel)’-ts‘ folkloze students at Morhead State U.,
1959




RED HOT. (G;ecnUp ., Ky.) "How Red Hot Got
Its Name' "In the e-rly days of the Warnock
co*lmmit;y, a gavmill operatefd here. The regu-
lar fireman toolk the weelk off, and another man
agreed to act as fireman. Thilg new man was
cengured the firgt day for failing to keep wp
amm;;) enourh gteam to operate the sawmill, so
the next day he kept piling wood on the fire.
An explosion resiulied, and pieces of the boile:
flew into the alr, whlle the new fireman fled
for his life. Ever gince then that gection
has been mown as 'Red Hoi'." (THE RUBSELL
TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. %4, P. 7:3)



RICE (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 9/6/1900, John E. Rice
Disc. 5/19/1904, eff. 5/31/04 (mail to Danleyton); Re-
est. 7/15/1904, Malcom (sic) Rice; 5/25/1905, Joel W.

Sparks...Disc. 9/15/1943 (mail to Flatwoods) (POR-NA);
On 7/18/1905, Joel W. Sparks pet. for a site ch. 500 fi
se to a pt. 3% mi s of Indianrun po, 3% mi e of Danley-
ton po, 2% mi w of (illeg.) po, % mi e of €. Fk. ||Acc.
to Ibid., 5/6/1914, the po was % mi from the co. line.
Acc. to Ibid., 7/24/1939, the po was 1 rd and air mi

from the Boyd Co. line. (SLR); Named for the lst pm,

John Elliott Rice, who est. it. He was a Bap. preacher.
Local sch. (extant by 1942) was Happy Ridge. This may

have been the commu's. name. The sch. bldg. was erectec
in 1903 & teplaced in 1908. In the extreme s part of cc

%

LY



Early settlers were M&M Fred Sparks, a preacher and
herb doctor; families of Lyons, Bryant, Rose, Creech,
Gillum. (Russell _Times, 9/25/1942, IV, P. 3:3);




RIGGS (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Geo. Riggs, 1/21/193
the proposed name for this po was Oliver and it was
3/4 mi sw of the Ohio R., 4 mi n of the Little Sandy R
1950 ft sw of C&0, and serving the Oliver Sta. and a
commu. of 175 pop.\l Acc. to Minnie Mae Herald, 12/26/
1935, the po, still Riggs, was still serving the commu
of Oliver tho' it had moved 900 air ft. n to a pt. ca.
2,000 ft w of the Ohio R., 2% mi s of Grays Branch
(stream), 4 mi n of Greenup po, 1275 ft w of the C&O.‘
Acc. to Ibid., 7/24/193%9, the po was 10 ft w of US23.
(SLR);




/RIVERION (Greenup Co., Ky): Became a part of Greenup
when its po closed in 1958. (Jesse Stuart); Was the
EKRy first called the Greenupsburg and Little Sandy
RR7?;



/RIVERTON (Greenup Co.): {pron. "R(ih)/ver/
t(un)n") The upper end of Greenup (City). Now
a part of Greenup but at one time an important
rr jet. where the EK RR terminated on the Ohilo
R. The old turntable (is-new sité)is now occu-
pied by the local swimming pool. (The Savages,

/dnterview. 8/18/1977); po est. as Riverton,
2/10/1892, Walker Crawford...(NA); D= 1958

i/The p.0. was across the tracks from the depot, | (e
(Stuart, REG., 1970, P. 228); Founded as 2 B strnap)
the n. term. of the EKRR on landﬁriginally
owned by Jesse Boone, Andrew Hood, and John Hockaday.
Had office, hotel, mgr's. home. (Biggs-Mackoy, P. 47);



RIVERTON (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to John Walker Craw-
ford, 11/21/1892, this po was 1 mi e of Greenup po, 3
mi w of Wurtland po, on the s. side of the Ohio R, 20
ft. from Riverton Jct. of the EK Ry. Vil. of 300. At
jet. of EKRy and C&0. || Acc. to Walker Crawford, 4/20/
1914, the po was 1 mi e of the Little Sandy R., 2 mi n
of Nellavale po, 1 mi e of Greenup po. (SLR); ca. 1870
was 1% mi above Greenup (City), on the river. The n termn
/7 of the EKRy to Grayson. (Collins II, 1874, P. 299); D.
Boone once lived at the site of the later Riverton,
RRXRLExERAMXARLx kxRt arx khexneriRxrE (Ibid.);




V/ROCKY BRANCH (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. as Lawson's
2/10/1843, Thomas Lawson; n.ch. to Rocky Branch 5/28/
1846, Alpheus Young; 2/9/1848, John P.B. Hill; Disc.
8/4/1853 (POR- NA);  The Lawson Settlement was named
for a large multi-generaticnal family that lived alonc
the Chio R., 6 mi below Greenup. The area was later

called Brick Union and was near Grays Branch. (Biggs-
Mackoy, P. 205):




RWCLES (Greenup Co., Fy.) Community on 3Big
White Cgk Creel:. In the area are the Peter
Gaveas, "where signs on the walls show ‘ndica-
tions of Indian 1life." Schoolhouse on land give
by Ben Ruzgles (ne 1866), a farmer and %imber
worker. Land arowmd there has many holes (vhkEsz

wners iron ore was dug for ithe old Xenton Fuey.
(..21.))(THE RUSSELL TINES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 2,
P. 4:5 o



/RUSSELL (Greenup Go.): On site of land owned
by A.W.Carner & Uriah B. Scott, @ﬂ& Wayne
Carner, an Ohio R. steamboat capt....Ferry
across the Ohio. Ironton residents would cross
for recreation: a dance hall. In response to
interest on the part of Ohloans for Ky. land,
the Means, Russell, & Means Co. planned a town
on the land betw. the Scott: & Carner lines and
Bear Run. Llaid off town. Placed it on the mark-
et.c.1870. Sold fast. Purchasers divided their
properties into smaller lots...Scott laid out
his section of the town and called it _U.B.
Scott's Add'n. to Riverview, Ky. Name didnt
stick. Property owners of Riverview met 11/4/7:
to choose a name. Names suggested: Russell (by




wﬁuuw

F.A, Long), Olean, Hilledale, Dalton, Dolly
Varden (by A.T. Bratton), Carher, Hamberg.
Russell was adopted unanimously. Named for
John Russell, one .of the owners of the furn,
lands. He had "conducted the sale of the
vil. site." Town of Russell was est, 2/23/
1874 by Leg. at the mouth of Meads Branch tc
Bear Run...Slow growth....("The Story. of
Russell" by Calvin H. Carner, RUSSELL TIMES,
2/28/1947, P, 1:1-3); .




/ RUSSELL (Greenup Co., Ky): 2n ind. city with a 1990
pop. of 4,000 on US 23, the Chioc R., CSX tracks. Fourx
ed 1869 by John Russell, etal., of the Means & Russel.
Iron Co. First called Riverview but was renamed in
1872 and inc. 2/23/1874. laid off in 1869. Earliest
residents worked for the local iron works or commuted
by ferry across the Ohio R. to Ironton. In 1889 the
C&0 built yards, shops, and a roundhouse there. By
1905 it had become the county's largest town. Annexed
adjacent land in the 1960s. Ashland Oil Co. est. its
headquarters here in 1974. (Ky. Ency., 1992, P. 789);
Now incl. the site of the old Amanda Furn. & extends
to the Boyd Co. line;



/ RUSSELL (Greenup Co.): Founded 18%9- by John
Russell & Mr, Means with the idea of laying ou
town in anticipation of extension of rr west ¢
Huntington to/ Cinci. John Russell & some sur-
veyors laid off the "Amanda Furnace Tract" int
3 & 4 acre plots which were sold to different
persons...These new owners then"laid off thei:
prop. into town lots."  Anthony Wayne Carner,
Olean, N.Y. native. Shipped pigiron from Sciot
Co., 0. to Cinci. Moved to site of Russell in
¢.1865 and operated a steam ferry betw. Iron-
ton and that site, which was/is(?) called Neec
more. 5 yrs. later he moved his ferry landing
to the foot of Ferry St. He developed picnic
ground and rec. area in a grove on the river



‘ \%ank-.-.(P-B-z) "On NOV. —h‘. 18?2, property
owners met to give the town a name. Before
this the vilil had been known as Riverview.
Dr, F.A. Long, a physician and druggist, sub
mitted the name that was chosen..in honor of
John Russell, one of the founders and one of
the owners of the furn. .lands and who also
conducted the sale of the v11. site."..Inc.
2/23/1874., 1st sch., located in Kenwood, was
est., that yr. too. 1lst po est. 1/3/1873,
Frederick A. Long as pm....1885, the C&0 rr
came in. Impetus to growth & dev...(P, B=3}7
John Russell was ne Letterkenny, Donegal Co.
Ireland, Lived  in'Pa, &lVa.=Got a job at the

\(39'!’\/



Amanda Furn. Later accepted a partnership
in the operation and the firm came to be
known as Means & Russell Iron Works & he
became mgr. of it. He was ne 12/25/1821. T«
Amer., as child with parents. Down the Ohio
R. to Greenup Co. '‘in the 1840s. Went to
work for Hugh & Thos. W. Means as bookkeep-
er, at Amanda Furn. Later, partnership of
Means, Russell & Means. He managed the
Amanda and later the Bellefonte Furances.
He 1aid out Russell city from the Amanda
Furn, lands. masus + Rwssell bve G (el —
x="Hist. of Russell" by Alice Carman Green
& Joyce Carman Riggs, RUSSELL TIMES, Souve

ir Ed. 9/15/1974



it

'ghortly after 18864&;umxuni&n was est. from
the older partnership. John Russell died
12/23/1896. (Chas. Mead Russell, "The Story
of John Russell", ibid., P. B-6); Russell's
1974 pop. (esti)=5200. (Article, Ibid., P.

=0/



V/RUSSELL_LGxee%up Co.):  Named for John
Russell of the Means, Russell Co. who owned
the site and several iron furnaces. Four mi.
w. of Ashland. Opp. Ironton, 0. (M.M. Stevens
in letter to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/1922); The C&0
responsible for Russell's growth & dev. The
yards & terminals of the C&0 were here c.l1942,
In 1942, the city occupied land betw. Bear Run
& Meadds Br. -"The e. half was originally paten
ted to Wm. Pogue, and the w. half to Abraham &
Chas. Buford. Later this land became the prop.
0of the Means & Russell Iron Co." In 1874, John
Russell lived in present Bellefonte & later
moved to Ashland. C&0 there by 1888, Even be-
fore this, R'l. was import. river terminal wit



a ferry betw. R. & Ironton....(Article im
RUSSELL TIMES on Russell, 9/25/1942, Sect.
4, P. l=1-5); ' '



RUSSELL (Greenuo Cowmty, Ky.) Incorporaied in
1874 ®oet offiae wag establighed t-ll?lat same /¢4
year. Other local history....(THE RUSSELL
TIMES, 9/25/1942, P. 3:2-4) ; (cf %o article
by the late Chas. Collett in the Hunt. Her-Adv
2/2/1964, called "Ironton Soliloquy" on the
/Russell area.); po est. 1/3/1873, Frederick A.
Long;- Disc, 2/3/74; Re-est. 2/23/74, Henry .
Spangenberg;: Disc. 3/5/75; Re-est. 12/17/75,
John B. Stevens,..Disc, 12/26/78; Re-est. &4/7/
1879, Jas. C. Bingham...(NA); Inc. 2/23/1874
(ACTS, 1873, P. 649); A6,




RUSSELL ‘(Greenup Co.): Named for John Russell.
Merely a vil. across Ohio R. from Ironton in
1870. It was situated betw. the Poage and the
Abraham Buford lands. "Early residents..were
(primarily) employed by the Kelly Iron Mills
at Ironton."Early ferry. Inc. 1874, Didnt

J/ really start to develop till rr came in 1889.
RR shops of C&0 located there was great spur
to growth....(Biggs-Mackoy, 1951, P. 110);



v

RUSSELL - (Greenup Co., Ky): "This 4th cl. city

directly across the Ohio R. from Ironton, 0, is 63

(air} mi ese of Greenup. It was founded in 1869 by
John Russell (1821-1896) and his celleagues of the
Means and Russell Iron Co. on the site of the old
Amanda Furnace Tract. In response to the interest of
Ohioans for Ky. land and in anticipation of an exten-
sion of the C&0 RR w of Huntington to Cinei., Russell
laid off the Amanda lands, which his company had
earlier acquired from the Poages (see Amanda Furance),
into plots which the purchasers in turn developed into
town lots. For some years this area had been known as
Riverview, but in Nov. 1872 property owners gathering

to select another name accepted -Dr. Frederick A. Long':



suggestiorjof Russell for its founder, and-with this
name Long's po was est. on 1/3/1873. The town was
inc. on 2/23/1874." (Book-Pp. 258-59);



H-T.Wu&
SAMARIA (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Marion A. Ramey,
6/6/1892, this proposed po would be 43 mi w of.HHaﬁewek
po, 4% mi ne of Charlotte Furn. po, 5 mi nw of Pactolus
po, on the n. side of Lost Creek. Not a vil. (| onimsca
1913, Laura Montgomery pet. for a site ch. 1 mi w to a
pt. 32 mi n of Curve po, 3z mi from Euclid po. On Lost
Creek. k\ncc. to Laura B. Montgomery, 10/27/1915, the
po was 3 mi e of Tygarts Creek, 40 ft n of Lost Creek,
5% mi n of Hopewell po, 4 3/4 mi se of Euclid po, 4z mi
n of Everman po, 1 air mi from the co. line. {\0On 2/16/
1934, SallieKibben pet, for a site ch. 320 yds w to a
pt. 2 mi s of Tulga po.}\ On 3/25/1936, Ibid. pet. for
a site ch. 3/4 mi e to serve the Lost Creek ngbd., 15



yds s of Lost Creek, (stream), 2 mi s of Tulga po, 1 m:
from the co. line.[\ On 4/9/1938, Hazel Montgomery
pet. for a site ch. 200 yds e to a pt. 1% vd and 1 ai:
mi from the co. line, ca. 3 mi s of Tulga po, ca. 3 m:
n of Everman po, 50 yds from Lost Creek (stream), no
town; just out in the country.\{ On 7/21/1940, Walter
Fultz pet. for a site ch. 2.1 mi e to a pt. 2 air and
2 rd mi. from the Carter Co. line. (SLR);



v SAMARIA (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/22/1892, Marion
A. Ramey; 4/2/1913, Laura B. Montgomery; Disc. eff.
6/14/1919 (mail to Hopewell); Reé-est. 1/15/1923, Mrs.
Margaret Stephens...Disc. eff. 11/30/1956 (mail to
Grayson) (POR-NA);



SCHULTZ (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Robert Everett Har:
this was a proposed po. (4/30/1891) That was his spell-
ing. (SLR);  Acc. to 1896 Gaz., it was just a po; An-
other po requested in a pet. to Rep. ILeander Cox to

\/serve Tygarts Creek was to be called Shults. It would
be 8 mi. down the creek from the Tygarts Creek (Lynn)
po, and Carlisle Hunt would be pm. It would be 7 mi
above Springville on the Chio R. But this po was never
authorized;




SILOAM (Greenun Co.):
/ &724/1889, Wm. W. Little ..3//5 1906, Henry G
Rlchards, n. ch. to Siloam, 4/22 1910, ibid.
..o (NA)S 1st called Little P.0. named for a
Capt. thtle, skipper of a riverboat. (Berths
Savage) "...when the rr was built (thru) in
the 1890s, these stations were nothing more
“than farm homes and whatever the people's nan
was, that's what they called the station."
(Jake) (pron. “S§exei/lohm¢§>8§ah2/lohm")
(Jake accents Both syl. about equally). The
local church was always known as Siloam. It's
a Biblical name. The Siloam po was at Green
Richards' store. Siloam is now Rt. 1, S.Shore

X po disc. W= <t 1{;0{.&-:—(‘}:;,;‘_’,,;\

L N T K R
g’est as Little,




Local people still refer to that vie. as
Sileam. (see S. Shore)....(Jake Savage,
Interview, 8/18/1977); v WAinday niag —

V//;jAthu&\ (ibid); "This com. with epo and C&0 RR
sta. is in the Ohio R. bottom, Jjust n of US 23 and 11
(air) mi nnw of Greenup. It was probably settled
around 1800 by Mackoys from Campbell Co., Va. The
local po was est. as Little on 6/24/1889 by an COhio
riverboat capt. Wm. Wallace Little (1825-1897) who be-
came its 1st pm. On 4/22/1910 it was renamed Siloam
by its then pm-storekeeper Henry Green Richards for
the local chu. which has always borne this biblical
name. The po was disc. in 1958." (Book-P. 271);



SILOAM (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Wm. W. Little,
9/27/1888, Silocam was the first name proposed for this
new po to serve the commu. of Siloam but it was callec
Little instead. It would be 3 mi nw of Limeville pao, 1
mi s of the Ohio R., 4 mi e of Tygarts Creek, 60 ft s
u//of the Maysv. & B.S. RR whose local sta. was Johnston,
(a flag sta.) 100 rods away. |{ Acc. to H.G. Richards
12/5/1911, the po (formerly Little) was now Siloam, ar
was 1 mi s of the Ohio R., 3 mi n &f Tygarts Creek, 2
mi e of Frost po, 2+ mi w of Tongs po, 3% mi n of
Maloneton po, 30 Tt n of the C&0. |\ In Aug. 1932, no

sign. pet. for a site ch. 4 mi e to the Siloam RR sta.




In Feb.1933, Mrs. Lee Mauk pet. for a site ch. 0.6 air

miwtoa pt. 0.3 mi w of Siloam Creek, 3 mi e of the

Taylor po. @ Acc. to R.A. Newberry, 7/24/1939, the po

was on US 23. (SLR);  acc. to 1896 Gaz, the Little

v Do was serving the Siloam Sta. on the C0. Pop,) of
100. 7 mi from Portsm. and 12 mi from Greenup. W.W.
Little was pm; Acc. to 1880 Census, Wm. Little, 26, &
wife Marietta, 25, and daughter Sarah J.,-6, etc.

lived in the Hunnewell Prec;



SITOAM (Greenup Co.): Betw. Limeville (on east
and Frost (on west) "In a wide and fertile

/Afarming section of the Qhio R. Val."The 1st
settlers were probably the Mackoys from Camp-
bell Co., Va, cl800.., 1st po was Little named
for 1lst pm, Capt. W.W. Little. The 1lst gen.
store was owned by H. Green Richards....(Biggs
-Mgckoy, 1951, P, 111); Sileam named for “"the
pool made famous by the miracle of the bling
man (John,9) usually being associg ted with a
spring or pool, which may have been supposed
to have healing properties." (sic) (Geo. R.
Stewart, AM. P,N. P, 444);



u//SILOAM(Greenup C0o.) Capt, Wm. Wallace ‘Littl
moved to Greenup Co. in 1882 where he acquir
a 200 acre farm at Siloam. The po was named
flor him when he became 1st pm, It went by th

pQ name Little name until_ c.1901 when it was re-
named Silegm. -He was nq;Lew1s "Co. 1825 and
became the owner of & ferry boats, In 1855 h
moved .to Portsmouth where he ran a coal busi.

" .ness and steamboats. He dled 1897, - (Biggs &
Mackoy, Pp. 20? 8),

- 5



SILOAM (Greenup Co.): Little po was named

/ Tor its lst pm Capt. W.W. (Bill) Little.(cf
Biggs-Mackoy book.); Once named Little for a
local family. (Rxxz® 1lst settlers: Richards,
Damrons, Bushes, Balls; Farming area. 2 chu.
several homes and a sch. Presgnt sch. bullt
in 1927; an older bldg. had (hem® burned down
...(Article on Siloam in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/2s5,
1942, Sect. 4, P, 2:1~=2);



SIX HICKORIES (Greenup Cowmnty, Xy.) Bix large
hickory treeg there. (Acc. to Mary 8. Nelson,
Greenup Co., Ky. Bhe was a student of beongrd
Roberts at Morehead State U., 1959) ‘



SMITH BRANCH (Greenup Co.): (pron. "Sm{ih)th")
Was named for the Smith family. This is the nex
branch below Coal Branch, In the early days,
due to the clay mining boom, this was a thriviry
commu., even bigger than Greenup....{Bertha
Savage, interview, 8/18/1977); Named for Godfre
Smith, 1lst settler. Wm. Biggs bought some of the
land from him. (see Biggs commu.)...lst indust.
there was the burning of charcoal which was
hauled by oxen to the Ohio where loaded on bar-
geS.s.s (Article on Smith Br. in RUSSELL TIMES,
9/25/1942, Sec. k&, P. 3:5);




/SMITH BRANCH (Greenup Co.}: 1st settler=

Godfrey Smith, Rev. War vet. Named for him.
Arr. from Pa. in 1810. He sold 400 acres of
his land to Wm. Biggs, 1843,.Sawmill and char-
coal manu., were early industries..(Biggs-
Mackoy, 1951, Pp. 111-12); Godfrey Smith %1752-1847
was ne Pa. Rev. War vet. To G. Co. with family and they
settled on the stream that bears his name. Settlement sc
called too. (B&M, P. 259);




(Greenum Co., Ky.) Not ligtea
in Pleld out rﬂost ig: #574. Iocated near
Frost, 2 pooulagbed comntrltj "30 named be-
gansge in the winter {lme they ¢lainm you can see
groke coming from a hole on top of the hill.
Tnow is geid to melt for g radiveg of 50 feek
aromdthe hole.™0n the Bigra farm at Frost isg
an old Indian fort. Government men opened This
Tort in 1940 snd fourd a few skullg." (Hildred
Dunuy Webb, Greenup Co., Ky. student of Leonard
Roberts at liorehead State U., 1959).




SMOKEE MO TNTAIN (Greent@ Co., Ky.)

Near Frost, Ky. "So named because in the
winter time they claim you can see smoke coming
from & hole on top;a of—ijle hill. Snow ig said
to nmelt for a radius of 50 feet arouwnd this

hole." (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect.
4, P. 313). o



SQUTH PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co., Ky): Earlier
called Springville. At this point, opp. the
mouth of the Sciote R., on Jan. 29, 1751,
Christopher Gist & party reached“the Shawnee
Town", some 40 houses and 300 people. He wa:
looking for settlement land for the Ohio Co.
Springville was named for the many springs
at the foot of the elevation bordering the
commu, on the south. Renamed S. P. for/by th
rr tho' the voting prec. still goes by
Springv. In 1888/9 the C&0 obtained the
right-of-way to the "defunct" Maysv. & Big
Sandy Ry.. Completed the tracks and built .
depot & freight sta. at S.P. in the 1890s.




Depot recently burned and site now occupied
by an Amtrack waiting sta. Freight sta. is
still in use. A commercial ferry betw.
Portsm. & Springv. in operation e. 1813.
TheGrantBridge was- finished in 1927. 19th
cent. businesses included distilleries,
foundry, tannery, paint factory, feed &
grain dealers, and a plant making percussior
caps for toy pistols..... (Gaylord Cooper o
S. Shore, Ky., "Springville" in THE HEARTH=
STONE, Ironton, 0., Fall, 1980, Pp. 28-130)



v SQOUTH PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co.): {pron.
"Pawrts/math") Was 1lst called Springv¥ille.
Opp. Portsmouth, Ohio. Hence it's name. The

voting prec. there is still called Springfield
A(Bertha Savage, interview, 8/18/19??5; {pron.
B “Sprgih;g/ﬁ(ih)l") (Lucille Maynard, interview
8/18/77); Had a_shoe factory at Springville in
the old days.(Bertha); po est. as Cooks Sprine
7/25/1838, Thos. B. King; ch. to Springville
?/5 39, Jas. McKoy (sic%...Disc. ?52375 ; Re-~
est. 3/17/64, John J. Winter..Disc. 11/30/65;
Re-est. 6/12/76, Willis B. Thompson; Disc. 10/
18/77; Re-est. 12/17/77, ibid. ..Disc. 4/11/79

a p.0. called Lawson was est. 5/21/1886,
Joshua R. Lawson; ch. to Springville, 7/6/87,




Joshua R. Lawson..ch. to S. Portsmouth, 10/27,
1905, Jesse Brown (the last pm at Springv.)..

(NA); Across the Ohio R. from Portsmouth, with a pop.
of 250. (Collins II, 1874, P. 299); Acc. to 1896 Gaz.,
it had a pop. of 400, 2 gen. stores, 4 groc's., and a
gristmill; Benj. Cook of Va. owned land on Tygarts
Creek up from the river. In Oct. 1812 he deeded it to
Thos. B. and Nancy Cook King. (Biggs & Mackoy, P. 14)};
ca. 1993, the South Portsmouth po was on the n. side of
Ky. 10 (now Ky 8); The Springville po was also request
ed in pet. to Rep. Leander Cox., 1857. (It had clesed ir
1855 but it wasnt to be reopensd till Mar. 1864;




v

SOUTH PORTSMOUTH  (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Joshua R.
Lawson, 4/30/1886, the Lawson po was serving the com.
of Springville on the Chic R and 3 mi from Tygarts
Creek, a vil. of 300-400. || Acc. to J.R. Lawson, 10/12
1888, the Springville po was serving the South Portsmou
sta. on the Maysv. & Big Sandy RR, on the Ohio R., 3 mi
from Tygarts Creek. (| Acc. to Jesse Brown, 12/2/1905,
the South Portsmouth po (late Springville) was serving
the commu. still called Springville 300 ft s of the
Ohio R., 2 mi w of Tygarts Creek, 1% mi w of Fullerton
po, 4 mi ne of Firebrick po, 60 ft s of C&0, 2% mi fron
co. line. \\Dn 4/24/1912, Thos. E. Nickell pet for a
site ch. 200 ft se to a pt 2 mi nw of White Oak Creek.
On 4/20/1948, Minnie McElhaney, Act. PM pet. for a site




ch. 1,058 ft. e to a pt. 1308 ft e of the rr sta. (SLR’
Across from, and just below the mouth of the Scioto R.
was a small vil. said to have been built by the Shawne
Indians and some French traders (some 20 log cabins).
Noted in his journl. 1765 by Col. Croghan as having
"formerly" occupied that site on a high bank, it was
called Lower Town, nearly altogether destroyed by a
great flood. Gist noted (1751) that it might have had
as many as 40 houses. (Collins II, 1874, P. 300);



V'S0 UTH PORTSMO UTH (Gresnup Co., Ky.) Gen. U.S.
Grant Bridge across the Ohio here. Most nresi-
dents of 8.P. work in Ohio plantg (e.g. steel
mills). Used %o be known as Springville and
thig was s8ill (¢.1942) the name of thé voting
precinet. The gite of the first viliage in ths
gtate and the onlv one before the est. of the
Harrodsburg set tlement , 1774 5 "French traders.
had settled %here and buulu "a score of log
cabing." By 1790, nearly 311 evidence of their
‘habltation- xﬁ)was gone » Ghrlstopher Gigt
“telling of 2 3Journéy wnderiaken for the Ohio

. Gompany told of-reaching the mouth of the
Scioto R?.ve;‘, and_Ful}elre of firing ginms to.




attract the atitention of the traders on the
Kentucky shorg, who came and ferried:them overn.
He -then rel ated as followd: -~ ''The Shawmes towr
ig- su.uated on-pboth-gides of the Ohlo, and con-
tailng-about 300 men: ‘There—-are about iPO houges ¢
the south- s:.de of the river and about 100 on- the
nonth eide.'"-Below 8.P. are-a series of old
Indian mowds, examined by Raf‘mesque, ¢l 820....
‘(THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1 942, P.-15:1:3)¢

[N PR



VSOUTH PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co.): 1lst called
Springville for the many springs that "bubbled
forth at the foot of the high hills." Renamed
by the C&0 but the voting prec. kept the orig.
name (at least by 1951). The county's lst
settlement made heres across from mouth of
Scioto R., below the town; back then the mouth
of the Scioto R. was 2 mi. below present mouth
Acce. to Collins, Christopher Gist "came to the
mouth of the Scioto R. and was ferried to the
south side of the Ohio R., where he found abou
L0 houses". French traders & Shawnee Indians
lived there but not for long....Early ferry
from #Xfimis S'ville to Ports., Tannery,
foundry,. distillery, grain mill=early indust-
ries... (Biggs-Mackoy, 1951, Pp. 112-3);




v/ SOUTH PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co.)}: Ine. as
Springville, 3/3/1873 (Acts, 1873, Vol. 1,
P, 350;; n. ch. by the C& RR from Springville
to S. Portsmouth. Beattyville was a town plat
ted by Reubeén Thomson in 1849 below Springv.
Now a part of S. Ports. (Nina Mitchell Biggs,
A SUPP, ED. OF HIST. OF GREENUP CO,, 1962, P,
113); Springville was the lst settlement in
the county. Pioneers: Thomson, Lawson, Arnold,
ete, families whose descendants still Iive
there. 01d homes nr. the river removed when th
C&0 RR came in. Beattyville, a vil. was est.
1849,..(Ibid., P. 123);




‘//SOUTH PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co., Ky): "This vil. with
pe extending for over 1 mi along Ky 10, 13 (air) mi nw
of Greenup, is directly s of and across the Ohio R.
from the city of Portsmouth, 0. It was lst called
Springville for the many springs that issued forth fron
the foot of the nearby hills. One of these, Cooks
Springs, gave its name to the lst po, est. by Thos. B.
King on 7/25/1838. This was renamed Springville in
1839 and under this name the town was inc. on 3/3/1876.
The po was disc. in 1879, and another in the vic., est.
in 1886 as Lawson by Jdshua R. Lawson, was renamed
Springville the following year. The name South Ports-
mouth is said to have been applied by the C&0 RR after
\qoo and the po's name was ch. accordingly in 1905. A




town called Beattyville, founded in 1849, by Reuben
Thompson just below the Springville limits, is now
part of South Portsmouth." (Book-P. 277);




v/SQUTH_PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co.): Site believed
once occupied by Shawnee Indians before the
1st English-speaking settlement. Visited by
French traders. Ace. to Gist's journ. of 6/29/
1751, he & party had visited it. Vil. abandone
by the time Geo. Croghan's journ. entry of
7/23/1765 refers to it. On 6/11/1773, Capt.
Thos. Bullitt & Hancock Taylor, surveyors,
write of stopping at the site; learning that
the Indians had left sometime during the Fr. &
Ind. War. (from some C. of C. material, c.1972
Check on these statements....)




CRMNCL] A
SQUTH PORTSMOUTH (Greenup Co.): Had been cal
ed Sprinsville and had, in c1848, a|foundry,
several factories, and a pop.=130. S
NEW RIVER GUIDE OR A GAZETTEER OF ALL THE TOW
ON THE WESTERN WATERS,,..Cinci, 1850, copy ©

this in the Filson Club libr.); Benj. Cook of V
was the son-in-law of Moses Fuqua, Sr., who acquired

from M.F. part of his 12234 acre tract on the Ohic R.
above the mouth of Tygarts Creek. Benj. later deeded
this tract to Thos. B. and Nancy Cook King (in 1812).
(Biggs & Mackay, P. 14);




] i

/ SOUTH.SHORE! (Greenup Co.): The McCall Do. was
est, 5/6/1907, Edward A. McCall...5/20/1927,
David M. Jones; n.ch. to Taylor, eff. 1/16/30,
ibid. (...} (NA); Fullerton srew from a small
vil, to a thriving commu because of the rr.
South Shore=betw. Fullerton & Tygart Creek (sic
S.S.=on land grant to Josiah Morton, Rev. War .
Descendants still live on part of the land fron
Tygart Cr. to Stoner Hill on the west. Growth
of the westerh part of the grant in response te¢
the C&0 RR. Fullerton was est. there in the
late 19th cent. Fullerton, Warnock, & Morton
families from the Tygart Val. settled here in

late 19th cent. Fullefon=narrow strip between




the Ohioc R. and the hills. "On the ezst it
has grown into the town of South Shore.
Taylor Brickyard was the main employer of
local labor. Others commuted to N&W shops &
steel mills across the river...{(Pp. 113, 15
of Nina Mitchell Biggs, A SUPP. EDIT. OF A
HIST. OF GREENUP CO., 1962); South Shore was
inec. 12/1957. Incl, land #* mi. on both sides
of US23 and 3 mi. wide. Annexed: the surround-
ing ﬁr?a. incl, part of Fullerton then.(Ibid.
P. 1 'O ; '




O/éOUTH SHORE (Greenup Co.,)s: 1520 prelim, 1980
census figure probably an underestimation,
Chief ind. is Taylor-Didier Refractories plan-
=a brick yard, Also Stan Harvey Gas Co., a
propane gas distributor for much of ne Ky. &
se Ohio. Acc. to J. Paul Davis, owner of loca
Gulf sta. and local historian, it was named b:
Hazel (Mrs., Jas.) Hannah for its location on
the 8. shore of the Ohio. The town is said
to have been founded by her husband, Jas. E,
Hannah ¢, 1928 when the Grant Bridge across
the river to Portsm was opened. He beégan buill
ing up the commu., and owned a Local real est.,
firm. Attempts (recent) to annex lower & uppe

angs Add'n., Foresdsa‘ Helghts, €. fovent Hio; +
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SQUTH SHORE (Greenup Co.): Md. Biggs' book im-
plies that King may have sold|the brickyard tc
Taylor. The Kings were the oldest known famip
on the S. Shore site and sold|the land to
V/bther settlers. (The Savages,|interview, 8/18/
1977); Fullerton po est. 7/21/1893, Geo. D.
Winn...7/15/97, Jas. Thompson...(NA); Part of
the area betw. S. Shore & Siloam is called
Sand Hill. Located there: Ramtite Brickyard
betw. the rr—and the hiway; Taylors Brickyard;
a hydrocarbon plant; the former Hooker Chem.
Plant (now closed, but at that site is now
being located a big coal tipple 'and docks.)
The latter 3 are betw. the rr and the river.

The plants have been built only within the las
15 yrs. (Jake Savage, 8/18/77); . rBodusc jass




SOUTH SHORE (Greenup Co.): {pron. Sowth Shawr"
The name is of comparatively recent origin.
Used to be Fullerton. (Pron. "Fdal/er/t>n")
The old Fullerton was 2-3.city blocks below tt
new overhead bridge at So. Shore. All its-
businesses were betw. the rr and the river.
Ferry boat on the river was run by a Davis.
Sam Robertson still has a business there; a
main street is named for him. At Fullerton's
hayday the only thing at the site of the
present S. Shore was Taylors Brick Yard. The
Taylor p.o. served Taylors Brick Yard. (pron,
"Té?lawrz“) This was just above Fullerton Sta.

gn the rri (o fasngea, indeeviow, &'ur/w)




V/g;UTH SHORE (Greenup Co., Ky): PO operated from 1940
to 1951 and 1958 to the present (P&G); In 1957 the
Fullerton po became the Fullerton-South Shore po until
1958 when it became South Shore. (P&G);




-

M//EOUTH SHORE (Greenup Co., KY): "This extended é6th cl.
city iIs across the Ohio R. from Portsmouth, 0., 11 (ai
mi nnw of Greenup. The section of this commu. w of th
mouth of Tygarts Creek was a part of Josiah Morton's %
Rev. War grant, which before 1890 was only sparsely
settled by Fullertons, Warnocks, and Mortons from the
Tygarts Valley. MWith the coming of the C&0 RR and
Geo. D. Winn's ferry to Portsm. in the 18%90s, the area
began to develop. Winn, petitioning for a po in 1893,
is said to have submitted 3 names to the postal autho-
rities--his, Philip Thompson's, and that of the bros.
Harvey and Harrison Fullerton. Fullerton was chosen,
and on July 21 Winn became its lst pm. Fullerton was
inc. briefly in 1919. Meanwhile, betw. Fullerton and



b

Tygarts Creek, the Taylor Brickyard, started in 1895
by Clyde King, had become the major employer of the
area's pop. The Taylor name was applied to the rr sta
located at the brickyard site. The McCall po, est. on
5/6/1907, by Edward A. McCall, became Taylor po on
1/16/1930, and was renamed South Shore on 2/1/1940.
By this time, an area e of the mouth of Tygarts, an
old Indian eid-Irdian-battlefield and burial ground
that had been the prop. of Thos. King, had come to be
known as the Upper and Lower Kings Additions and Sand
Hill. In Dec. 1957 the e sect. of Fullerton and all
the land almost to Tygarts Creek was inc. as the city
of South Shore. Acc. to local historian, J. Paul Davi




-

the South Shore site was developed by James E.
Hannah, a local realtor, around 1928, and was named
by bis wife Hazel for its location on the south shor
of the river. On 10/4/1957, the Fullerton and South
Shore po's were consolidated and in 1958 they became
the single po of South Shore. The commu., to all
intents, now includes its present inc, the Kings

Additions, and even Sand Hill to the’east." (Book-

P. 277);



SPRIGGS (Greenup Co., Ky): Daniel Spriggs is listed on
the 1806 Greenup Co. tax list; In 1881, landowmer
Joseph Spri ggs built the Pine Grove Furnace, the
region's smallest. This was 6 mi w of the jct. of Ky 7
and 827, His co-bnilder was a Mr. Sanders, a sawmill
operator. (Ky. Highway Marker #1011); The Pine Grove
Furnace was built by the partnership of Spriggs and
Sanders of Quincy, Ky. on Spriggs' farm on Schultz
Creek in 188l. BEn open top cold blast charcoal furnm.
and was the smallest furn. in the region.Cnly one blast
Ceased due to a "disagreement between the partners."
(Rist, P. 91); Mr. Sanders was a sawmill operator who
gave his steam engine to power the furn. It operated



only briefly and was probably intended only as a
diversion for a farmer and a sawmill cperator. It
may have been named for a Lawrence Co., Chio furn.
built in 1828. An important 19th cent. iron producer.
(Letter from Wallace J. Williamson III, 3/8/1971);

/ Martha Spriggs is listed in the 1910 Census as the
27 yr. old wife of Daniel D. Spriggs, 53, who lived
in Mag. Dist. #5;



STAAS (?) (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 11/29/1922, Mrs.
Sinda Hacker, rescinded 7/271923 (POR-NA);



v/ STONINGTON (Greenup Co., Ky): [stohn/ihn/tan]. Inez
and Alfred Hales bought land here from the Savages arg
started a little store and po but dk why they called :
Stonington. Acc. to early records, there was once a
Greenup Co. man named Stonington. Or it could have
cane from Conn. Alfred was an Englishman. (Interv.
with Bertha Savage, 8/18/1977). "We always called it
0ld Steam, never Stonington." (Jake Savage, Ibid.);
No Stoningtons listed in 1880 and 1900 Censuses;

Ben Stonington married Clara Dunaway on 8/18/1837;



L/STDNINGTEJN (Greenup Co., Ky): p.o. est. 12/10/1902,
Inez K. Hales; 6/22/1905, Moses Pennington....Disc.
12/30/1933 (mail to-Russell) (POR-NA)}; Acc. to Moses
Pennington, 6/14/1905 this po was 4 1/8 mi n of Danley
ton po, 3 mi sw of Wurtland po, 4 ml n of E.Fk. of the
Little Sandy R. |\ Acc. to Ibid., 7/7/17, the po was
3 1/8 mi n of Danleyton po, 2 mi from E. Fk.“,On 4/22/
1922, L. Pennington, act. pm, pet. for a site ch. 3/4
mi se to a pt ¥ m1 n of E. Fk,, 4 mi nw of Rice po, 2}
mi sw of Wurtland po.(\ On 10/27/24, Lee Hamilton pet
for a site ch. $# mi s to a pt. 32 mi s of E.Ky. RR
whose sta. wasSimonton. {| On 3/25/31, Oshie Waddell
pet. for a site ch. 150 yds n to a pt. 30 yds e of
Steam Creek, 3% mi sw of Cheap po, 4 mi nw of Rice po,
4 mi s of Wurtland po. (SLR);



1
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SUNSHINE (Greenup Co.): (pron. "S(uh)n/sh{eye)
DK why so-called. Located just at the so. sgide
of Morton Hill, right at the foot of +the hill.
Then you turn up Shultz Br. at Sunshine (%o
the right}. Served by the Shultz p.o. Shuliz
was named for an early family that came here
from Va. (pron. "Shooltz"). Commu. of Sunshine
is current and is more than just the sch. Bui
at one time it was Jjust a blacksmith shop & a
sch. It was called Sunshine Sch. back in the
early 1920s...The compu. may have been named
for the sch. (Wakshxp ...(Interviewd with
Iucille Maynard and Bertha Savage, 8/18/1977)
Shultz po est., as Schultz, 6/4/1891, Robt. E.

Harr...Disc. eff. 5/15/1902; Re-est. as Shultz
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SUNSHINE (Greenup Co.): Commu. named by the
Indians. "It was on theilr inland route from
the Ohio Valley. Early settlers: Geo. W.

. Gammon, B.F. Booton, Asbury Ware, Bill Glover
Johh Foster, & Warren Smith. Gammon & fam.
here in 1799 from Va. The Sunshine Meth. chu
built 1914 and rebuilt in 1923, on the Tygart
Rd. "que once were charcoal pits, lime pits,
and cofisiderable timber operations..{Fire)cla
was hauled from Schultz Creek & White Oak Cr.
to the brickyard at Taylor. They quit hauling
.clay in 1919, when better clay became avail-
able from Soldier... Present sch. built 1900
to replace the one built_in 1868 that had
burned in 1900....{(Article on Sunshlne in
RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 4, P,3:2);



l/Sln!E.ﬂRINGIN (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 2/8/1904, James
G. Swearingin, order rescinded 6/11/1904 (POR-NA);



TARGET (Greenup Co., Ky): Millie Smith, 2nd pm-desig.,
had a 1922 address: q/o R.T. Parsons of Greenup. This
po was sw of Load; Robert Taylor Parsons, son of Thos.
and Chloe (Oney) Parsons, ne Név. 1847 on the LSR in
Carter Co. A C.W. vet. Teacher A Sandy Hook atty. fram
1885 to 1915. As a lawyer he relocated to Greenup in
1916 following the death of his wife Emily Ann Whitt
(whom he marr. in 1866). From 1926 to 1930 he was Green-

up Co. Ct. Judge. No mention of a Millie Smith in his
family. (Kozee, 1961, P. 27);



V//TARGET (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 10/28/1908, J.B.
Bentley; Disc. 10/15/1909 (mail to Lynn); Re-est.
1/22/1923, Mrg. Millie Smith; Disc. eff. 6/15/1923
(mail to Load) (POR-NA); Acc. to J.B. Bentley, Nov.
1906 (?), the proposed name for this new po was Rocky
Ford and it would be 8 mi sw of Greenup RR Sta., 2 mi
sw of Lynn po, 2 mi sw of Load po, 3 mi se of Truitt

|

po, 50 yds w of Tygarts Creek. Acc. to Millie Smithk
5/19/1922, the proposed nsme for the re-est. of this
po was Parsons but it reo?ened as Target 160 rods w

of Tygarts Creek, 2 mi sw of Load po, 4 mi n of Hoods
. (SLR);



TARRILY (Greenup Co., Ky.) On the headwaters
of Alcorn Cresks Onetime logging and luwmber-
ing carried on here. "Years ago, in order %o
obhaln greage or oil for thelr wageng, the
settlers here heated pine mots and got (khzkn)
the tar from them to grease their wagons. Thi:
ia how thig commwnlty got its name." Tuwo
gchoolhouges here; the 2nd built 1n-1932....
One of the first teachers wag Mlssourl Boggs.
Farming now the only econgmic activity. (Aca.
zo ?HE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 3, P.
5



/ Tne TAYLOR BRICKYARD anig SOUTH SHORE are loca-
ted on part of the Josiah Morton grant. This (x=
was a Va., Rev, War grant betw. Tygart Cr. & the
w. of Fullerton site. This vic, was sparsely
settled before 1890...With the C&0, people movec
infrom the Tygart Val. By 1900, brickyard,
homes, po, stores had been est. ...(Biggs,
SUPP, 1962, Pp. 122-3);




vy S-{‘f:)

L,
"THREE MILE (Greenup Co., Ky.) \Stop on the old
E.K. RR, 3 nmiles from CGreenup. (fcc. to llany
S, ITelson ot Greenwpe Co., &y. She was one of
TLeonard Roserhs' folklore sgtudents at Moreheazad
Btate U., 1959) . (ero5e) Tl mite Char,




| THREE PRONG |

L e i L

¢ --FROM OLD VIRGINIA

This _community is located on

Three Prong Creek, about two and

a half miles above Kehoe. One of

Ithe first families to move here

was Jimmie Horsley and his wife,

-- Betsy -Madden Horsley; they came

|from old Virginia, and their de-

istendents still reside here, Other
early czettlersg: Jonathan

Madden, Ferd Wolfe, Slknner

-Rister, Perry Rhoden, Jim
Jordan. Yearg ago char-
coal-making, for the old
Boone Furnagce in Carter
Cowmty, and Ltanbark vere
the mgin indugtries.

#£%oday a farming area-
fruits®,. School Dbuilt 1216
«s+. (THE RUSSELL TIMTS,
2/2 /1942, Sect. 3, P. 11:

-5

/
30wy Ry forap W3
Conehy o KLM@,_}I‘U v o,

Conde. rn Line . '




/@%E PRONG (a ridge in Greenwp Co., Ky.) One
of ¥the ridges near the commwity of Lowder (qv)
Named for the€ 3 prongs of the ridge. "The
longest prong is five miles long, with the othe
two being about three miles long." (THE RUSSELL
TIMES, 9/25/}9#2, SectJ#E2, P. 12:3) ) po est.
as Three Prong”in Carter Co. 9/29/1857, Wm. A.

; movedVtc Greenup Co. sometime betw.’

date and 10/8/1861 when JF.R. Warnock be-
came Npm; Disc: 11/2/61; Re-est. 6/23/64, Mrs.

Martha“{arnock; Disc. 4/10/1867.(Na); iav.yeleo

(PVU'W- n’ reo_ ?\,-Ea’\l,\Dj ‘“).. C{LL DMW"
vitg{71) | -




y/THREE PRONG (GREENUP Go,, Ky): "This now
extinct rural settlement and po was on Three
Prong Br. of Tygarts Cr., 14 mi., wsw of
Greenup. The branch was named for the three
prongs of a nearby ridge. The po was to
have been called Buffalo, but was actually
est. on 9/29/1857, in nearby Carter Co., as
Three Prong with Wm. A. Womach, pm. It
shifted to Greenup Co. sometime before 1861
when J.R. Warnock became pm, and was disc.
in 1867." (Book, Pp. 293-4 from Martha
'Royse, 9/26/77 & ‘Russell Times, 9/25/42)

3 By Y\g\od\‘ Mo T Cavnen of coadly
w\w_hm\flw-ﬁ' Cﬂq\'}-{-&c’ﬂlf‘. P




V(THREE?PRONG (Greenup Co.): One of the string
of 7 post offices petitioned for to Rep.
Leander Cox in ¢.1857. This was to have
been called Buffalo with Wm. A. Womack as lst
postmaster and was- est. 9/29/1857 as Three
Prong. Three other offices in a line down
Tygart Creek. for 50 mi. from O.H. to Spring-
ville on the Ohio R. were est. on the same
date. (From pet: a copy of which was given t
me by Martha Royse, 9/26/1977); Buffalo was the

.in use in LaRue Co., since 1856;

tor
+



DK the location of the o0ld.Three Prong PO
DK if 1t was in the vic., of” the Three Prong
Sch., 2% mi. up the branch from Kehoe.

" Ky. 784 from Kehoe to at least the Lewis
Co. line, a distance of some 7.2 mi., along
Three Prong Br., is called Schultz Creek-
Three Prong Rd4.(c.1976)

Lowan Thyer Oyove  Fel,
Wegen Thvtse Qvovg oo



VéhREE PRONG (Greenup Co., Ky): "This now extinct rura.
settlement and p.o. was on Three Prong Branch of
Tygarts Creek, 14 (air) mi wsw of Greenup. The branch
was named for the three prongs of a nearby ridge. The
po was to have been called Buffalo, but was actually
est. on 9/29/1857 in nearby Carter Co. as Three Prong
with Wm. A. Womack, pm. It shifted to Greenup Co. som
time before 1861 when J.R. Warnock became pm, and was
disc. in 1867." (Book-Pp. 293-294);



TONGS (Greenun Co,, Ky.) The p.o. name for the
village of Limeville, which was orig. name. In 1870,
this then busy community had the only p.o. between
Greenup & Porismouth, "Limeville was so named because
of the quantity of lime burned and shipped up and down
the river from Pittsburgh to Cincimmati." Wm. Tong
bought the site of L. from the Gray family in 1849.

Hs built and ran the first lime kiln theres...(Nina
Mitchell Biggs and Mabel Lee Mackoy, HISTORY OF
GRESNUP COU.TY, KENTUCKY, Louisville, 1%1, P. 107.)

Pk orafimeh U [0 call
e,



/TONGS (Greenup Co.): Commu. of Limeville (pron,
"L{eye)m/v(ih)1").. A sta. stop on the RR.(Jake,
The po was called Tongs (pron. "T(ah)nz") po
est. as Duvall's Iandine , 5/29/1871,7Wm. E.
Cameron (?)...n.ch. to Greenup Lime Works, 9/2'
1879, John H. Merrill (the last pm of Duvall's

Ing.)...6/7/88, Ibid. n.ch. to Lineville, 8/2/

1888, ibid. ...ch. to Tongs, 6/20/189%4, rus

Cartwright (the:last pm of Limev.); /16 98,

Mary H. Merrill (another pm at leev.)....(NA)

_me;m- Towsgr Ro. Ao Sorsn % Ifio lqu‘t‘“ (V"L

Pt Lapsre~ — ol Slaove) (WA)



[

V/TRIMBLES TRON WORKS (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 9/24/
1828, John Trimble; &6/7/1841, Wm. McIntosh; Disc. 10/13
1842 (POR-NA); David Trimble was in the Ky. Hse. of

Reps. .from 1836-40., Maj. David Trimble lived in
Greenupsb. (Biggs-Mackoy, P. 52). The Argillite Furn.,
the county's lst., was built in 1818 by Richard Deer-
ing and John and David Trimble. (Ibid., P.- 103).
Maj. David Trimble was a furnaceman. (Ibid., P. 57).
David was a G. Co. lawyer ca. 1805. (Ibid., P. 67).
He was ne Frederick Co., Va. in 1782 and died in 1842,
7 Trimble's Furnace was aka Raccoon. He and others
‘built that furn. in 1833. (Ibid., P. 282);




/ TRUITT (Greenup Co., Ky): George W. Truett (sic)
acquired 40 acres on Tigerts Creek, which were sur-
veyed on 4/15/1857 (Book 51, P.485). George W. Truitt
acquired 140 acres on Little White Oak Creek, surveye
3/24/1866. (Book 68, P. 469). {Jillson II, P. 1770);
George W. Truitt (1829-1898) is bur. in Boswell-Truit
Cem. on Big White Oak Creek. Turn off at Eureka;



Y TRULTT (Greenup Co., Ky): Geo. Truitt (1808-1860) did
not have a son George W. (1829-1898); Acc. to 1880
Census, Levina Truitt was the 6 yr. old daughter of
George Truitt (52) and his wife Rebecca (49) living in
the Liberty Prec.; Vina W. Truitt marr. Alberto
Boswell on 1/20/1904. She was then 27. (Acc. to marr.
records of G. Co.); Acc. to 1900 Census, Vina Truitt,

nee Jan. 1874, lived with her mother Rebecca (nee June
1831);



V/}RUITT (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Virginia Boswell,
4/23/1914, this po was 300 yds n of White Oak Creek, 3
mi e of York po, 4 mi sw of Lynn po, 4 mi nw of Load
po. | Acc. to Ibid., 7/11/1917, the po was 100 yds n
of White Qak Creek, 2% mi e of York po, 33 mi w of
l.oad po. I On 7/3/1928, John Brown pet. for a site ch.
2% mi nw to a pt. 20 ft n of Brushy Creek, 5 mi n of
York po, 42 mi s of Letitia po, 4 mi from the co. line
\ Acc. to Ibid., 7/5/1929, the po was ca. 4 mi s of
Ohio R, ca. 15 ft n of Brushy Creek, 3% mi n of York
po, 4 mi s of Letitia po.\\ On 11/11/38, Ibid. pet.
for a site ch. 190 ft.\l On 9/30/47, A.S. Gilbert,
postal insp., pet. for a site ch. 2 mi s to a pt. 3 mi
n of White Oak Creek, 4 mi s of Brushy Creek, 4 mi w o
Load po, 6 air mi s of Letitia po. (SLR);



\/rru1ttsv1lle (Greenup Co., Ky): Geo. Truitt (1808 60),
son of Geo. Truitt (1761- 1842) The latter died &h Whits
Oak Creek. Geo. Sr. was the son of Samuel & Mary Collin:
Truitt and marr. Millie (Tatman). Geo. Jr. marr. Mary
Ann Worley in 1834;




v/ TULGA (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 7/31/1918, Luther
C. Wooten; 3/16/1919, Ida King...Disc. eff. 3/31/1942
(mail to Oldtown) (POR-NA); Acc. to Luther C. Wooten,
4/26/1918, the name proposed for this new po was
Stunt and it would be serving the commu. of Laurel
Furraee, 5 mi1 w of Little Sandy R., 50 yards n of
Oldtown Creek, 33 mi se of Euclid po, 4 mi w of Old-
town po, 3z mi n of Samaria po. l Acc. to Ida Klng,
3/4/1926, the po w f 100 ft s of Laurel Creek, 3 mi
from the co. line. [lAcc. to Mrs. Mason McGu1re act.
pm,\the po was serv1rﬁbthe Laurel commu., hav1ng
movey 500 yds e to a pt. 50 yds e of Laurel Creek.

(SLR);
1[20[153y




TULGA (Greenup Co., Ky): Two stores here, one run by

* John Parker, the pm, the other by Pen Potters. The

comu. was called Upper Laurel for its site at the
head of Laurel Creek, between Euclid po and Tulga.
(Russell Times, 9/25/1942, IV, P. 4:4);Jaurel Furnace

was the only one in the US "carved out of a hillside
of rock." (Ann Bevins in Lex. Her-Iead. 2/4/73, P.
32:6-8);



TURKEY LICK (Greenwp Co., Ky.) "In pioneer
days because of the wild turkeys there."
(Mary B. Nelson, Greenwp Co., Ly. She was g

student af Teonard Roberty at Morehead State
U., 1959) - - :



TWELVE MILE CREEK (Greenup Co., Ky): Little
Sandy River which joins the Ohlo at Greenup
may have been called Twelve Mile Creek. Acc.
to the description of the 70,000 acre land
patent issued to Col. Wm. Grayson by the 2nd
Continental Congress in 1785. (Recorded in
Book 5, P. 110, records of the Ky. Land
Office, acc. to "Carter Co. Founded in 1838"
CARTER CO. HIST'L. ED. 8/14/1969, Sect. 1, P
1, 6, 1:1) DK why it would have been called
this for I carf find what it was 12 mi. from
at its mouth--nothing significant up or down
river. And it's ceriainly longer than 12 mi,
Nothing mentioned in Biggs-Mackoy.

e\



“TWo LICK HOLLOW (Greenup Co., Ky): Extends 1
mi. n. to White Oak Creek, 1 mi. above York.
(F84w); Assume it's aptly named.




' TYGART OREEK (Greenup Co., Ky.)} "“When the whit
goldiers were searching for the Indiang along
the creek they would stop and tie-the-girth
of their saddles before swimming acrosz. When
they came to the creek they would yell, 'T:‘Le-@cj;
girth time, boys.' Many old people say %kxg
that this (sie% how Iygart got its name.

Others say it wasg pamed after an old settler
by the name of Tygart.' (Collected by Dorothy
liajor of Greenup Co., Ky. from her mother, Mrs:

Martha Wellg, lived on'a farm-'at 0ldtowmn, Ky.
Major wasg a student of Leonard Roberts', More-
head St. U., 1960.) C

4 -~



/

PYGARLS CREEK (Greenup-Carter Co's): Empties

into the Ohio R. 4 mi. e. of Portsmouth.

Named for an old family of Tygarts who lived
on it. (M.M. Stevens in a letter to Wm. G.
Steel, 4/20/1922); "Named for Michael Tygart,
Irish companion of Simo)} Kenton, who claimed
the creek and valley by tomahawk improvements
in 1773. Tygart was drowned in this creek

in 1785 when his horse fell with them." (Evely

Jackson, 10/7/1973); ba've,



TYGART CREEK (Greenup Co.}: Named for Thos.
Tygart, an early settler. Empties into the
Ohio R. just above South Shore. "Pesople joking.
ly say that it is called a creek because it is
only ninety-nine miles from head to mouth,
lacking the extra mile which would make it
eligible to be called a river." (Mildred Dupuy
Webb, Greenup Co., Ky. student of Leonard
Roberts, Morehead St. U., 1959 in a tp for his
folklore ¢lasSe..)




TYGARTS VALLEY {(Greenup Co., Ky): Ac.. to Doris Logan,
4/21/1914, this po was 1/8 ml w of Tygarts Creek, 1/10
mi n of Leatherwood Creek, 2 mi ne of Kehoe po, 3 mi s
of Warnock po, 2 3/4 mi e of Bennett po, 2 mi from the
co. 1ine.f[ On 12/5/1927, Albert Richard Felty pet. for
a site ch. 1 air mi nw to a pt. 200 yds w of Leather-
wood Creek, 3 mi se of Brushart po, 3% mi n of Kehoe
po.ié On 4/2/1928, Doris F. Logan pet. for a site ch.
mi se to a pt. 2 mi from the co. line, 1/8 mi w of
Tygarts Creek, 2 mi ne of Kehoe po, 2 3/4 mi sw of
Warnock po, 3 mi s of Bennett po.fr On 2/6/1934, Monnie
Logan pet. for a site ch. % mi ne.(} Acc. to Doris F.
Logan, 9/25/1939, the po was 1 3/4 air and 1 rd mi from
the co. line, 20 ft from Tygart Rd.ﬂ On 1/28/43, Fanny
M. Felty pet. for a site ch. 320 rods sw. (SLR);




TYGARTS VALLEY (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to 1896 Gaz.,
this place was 16 mi sw of Greenup and had 4 gen'l.
stores: (1) Eli Cooper & Son, (2) J.H. ILewis & Son, (3
F.N. Warnick (sic), and (4) E.G. Warnock; pcc. to 188:
1884 Gaz., F.M. Warnock was pm. Two gen. stores: (1)
Eli Cooper & Son, {(2) J.H. Lewis. E.F. Cooper had a
grist mill and raised livestock. R.W. and J. Cooper
dealt in coopers' supplies;




J/ ULEN BRANCH (GreenUp Co., K&.) br; Ben jamin
Ulen was the firgt to gettle there. (Acc. %o
THE RUSSELL TIHES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 2, P. 2:3)

In Field's Guide, this is given as Unlens Run,
#2075 and located in e. Greenup Co. Ig this ig
the same place?..... ) '



. 2y
USELESS ROAD (Greenup Cownfy s Xy.) "When the
atate bullt 1t the people sgid 'I% was uselega
to build it.' Dbuk when Tikihigh water came they
found 1% wae uvsefull.(sic)." (Aec. %o Magry J.
Jelson of Greenup Co., Ky. .She wag a student
7% Leonard Roberis at Morehead State U., 1959)




/ VERA (Greenup Colmtih, Ky.) pilo. éét. 3/8/1902
¥ith Shady U. Crace, %= pm.| Disc. eff. 4/30/
1907 with mall %o NWeples, Boyd Co. {Acc. o th
National Archives) ; Acc. to Shady W. Crace, 2/5/02.
the name proposed for this new PO was Crace and it
would be 5 mi s of Rice po, 5 mi nw of Naples po, 5 mi
ne of Hunnewell po, on Sand Suck Creek. (SLR); acc. to

1900 Census, sShady Crace (ne May 1852) lived with
his wife Angeline (nee Oct. 1867) but thev had no
children name Vera. They lived in the 5th Mag. Dist.
where he was a farmer;



L .

W@HOLLOW (Greenup Co., Ky): Named-for“;ms
meandering small stream which forms almést a
perfect W. Home of Jesse Stuart. Farm there
est. by Jesse's father, Mitchell Stuart when
Jesse was a child.... (M. Ellwood Cridlin,
Huntington, W.Va., "The Man Who Started it
All in W-Hollow"” THE HEARTHSTONE (Ironton, 0)
Winter 1980-81, Pp. 11-1%4)



b

naDed 1ike a w. (Mary S. Lelson, Greenup Go.,
Xy . ©She was a student of Leonard Robertg at
tlorehead State U., 1959) (Sa e a UJ% P e
c qlo J"Mt\{(za_, S LLi&)LC’\, \fV\va.c'v\cjr
glirihvaTv);

W-« HOLLOW (Greenup Co., X'.) The hollow is



S

3

ALSH (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 5/22/1900, Taylor
Hunt; 6/18/1904, Sallie Hunt,...Disc. eff. 4/30/1956
(mail to South Portsmouth) (POR-NA); On 9/21/1905,
Rebecca J. Smith pet. for a site ch. # mi sw to a pt.
2/3 mi sw of Letitia po, 5 mi s of Ohio R., 80 rods w
of Schultz Creek.(& In March 1907, Sallie Beattie pet.
for a site ch. 3/4 mi ne to a pt. 5 mi s of Fullerton
po, 2 mi ne of Letitia po, 4 mi sw of Maloneton po, 1/
mi w of Schultz Creek.fl Sallie B. Nippert was pm in
10/27/1915. (SLR};  Just up Schultz Cr. & Rd. from
Sunshine at Bryson's Store. (Bertha Savage and Lucill

Maynard, 8/18/1977); No Walsh families in 1900 Census




WALSH (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to 1948 state highway
dept’s. co. map, this was just n of Schultz Creek, on
Rt. 1134, 2.8 mi due w of Maloneton;



WARNOCK (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to John F. Warnock
(sic), 2/11/1891, the proposed name for this new po was
Bennett and it would be 33 mi ne of Tygarts Val. po, 3
mi s of Hoods Run po, on the w side of Tygarts Creek.”
On 9/5/1893, John W. Warnock pet. for a site ch. 3/4 mi
w to a pt. 2 mi w of Tygarts Creek, 2 mi nw of Hoods Rur
po, 5 mi e of Brushart po, 12 mi from Greenup. [ on 2/1
1920, Ernest E. Warnock pet. for a site ch. 1000 yds n
to a pt. 1 mi w of Hoods po, 1 mi s of Euclid po.}| On
2/7/1921, Mrs. Maud L. Hisel pet. for a site ch. 2 mi s
to a pt. 200 yds w of Tygarts Creek, 1% mi sw of Hood
po, 1 mi w of Euclid po, 3 mi ne of Tygarts val. po. |
Acc. to Mat Hall, 4/2/1927, this po was serving the com



of Red Hot and was ¢ mi n of Euclid po, 3 mi e of
Tygarts Val. po, 2 mi w of Hoods po, 200 yards n of
Tygarts Creek. (| Acc. to Mrs. Beulah D. Hale, 7/24/39,
this po was 22 'mi sw of Nonchalanta po, 20 yds n of
Tygarts Creek. QI On 5/26/1945, Andrew Johnson, Jr.,
act. pm pet. for a site ch. 1% air mi sw to a pt. 500
yds. w of Jacs (?) Branch, 5 mi s of Load po, tmino

Tygarts Creek, 4 mi from the co. line. (SLR);  Acec. t
\/ 1896 Gaz., John W. Wamock was cooper, pm, and gen.
storekeeper. Geo. Stevens & Co. ran stave & sawmill.
E.G. Warnock had gen. store & gristmill;



/

WARNOCK (Greenup Co.}: po est. 3/5/1891, John
P. Warnock; 8/15/93, John W. Warnock...(NA);”
(pron. "Wawrn/ek") Nicknamed Red Hot. Wolf's
Store at the intersection (Ky 2/7) is the site
of Red Hot. At one time this was a thriving
commu., Jake Savage thinks the R,H. name refer-
red to a local furnace. Acc. to Ms. Biggs, it
was nzmed for James Warnock who owned a large
tract of land there on the Upper T gart Creek.
(Lucille Maynard, inter 977),
oourg/fs-
John W, H Warnock (1811-1890), part owner of
Laurel Furn, and son of Jas, Warnock, Jr. Jas,
Jr. was ne in Va,.1781. (Kozee, Pp. ?91_3)



.
WARNOCK (Greenup Co.): John Warnock was one of
the early settlers. The 1lst store & po were on
his farm. Prior to est. of this po, local folk:
got mail from Raccoon. John "Dock!s Warnock was
1st pm & storekeeper. "A branch of Greenup H.S.
there from 1928-33; Jesse Stuart was 2nd prin.
«.s.(article on Warnock in RUSSELL TIMES, 9/2;,
1942, Sect. 4, P. 2:14-5); Jas. Warnock, Sr.
Wm. Warnock- were in the co. by 1806. John W.H.
Warnock (1811-1890) and his wife, Grace (1818-
1890) were buried in the Warnock Cem. with many
; descendants...(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973): Q.

dire k- v[2ofiare (b Qpeemnp) (nA)



WARNOGCK (Greenup Co.): "In the early days of
the Warnock communitys;a sawmill was operated
there. The regular fireman took a week off an
another man agreed to act as fireman. This
new man was censured the first day for failing
to keep up enough steam to operate the sawmill
so the next day he kept piling wood on the
fire. An explosion resulted, and pieces of
the boiler flew into the air, .Zwhile the new
fireman fled for his life, Ever since then
that section has been known as "Red Ho%.'"
(Mildred Dupuy Webb of Greenup Co., Ky. in a
term paper for Leonard Roberts, MSU, cl959);



WARNOBK {(Greenup Co,): James Warnock, Jr.,farn
Jer & slaveholder, ne Va. &.1781. "Owned a
large plantation called Warnock on the upper
reaches of Tygarts Creek...." (Kozee, 1961,
Pp. 791-2); His father, Wm. Jas. Warnock, ne
Co. Tyrone, nr. Lindonderry, Ire. To NC and
settled in Greenup Co.., before 1803...(Ibid.,
P, 791); James Jr. and Sr. and Wm. .Warnock are liste
in the 1806 Greenup Co. tax list; The Warnocks were
among Greenup County s pion. families;

K



by James Warnock, Jr. who died 1856." He

the son of James, Sr., an -early broperty!of
'Greenupsburg....(Blggs & Mackoy, 1951, P.
202) rowt- WolL s Daww\ ’BMMJIMWI Q¥o. at
stﬁ of V“j 1[7

' - " _owner
V,WARNOCK (Greenup ‘Co. }: * The site was’ ;gied



V/;ARNOCK (Greenup Co., Ky): "This hamlet is on Ky 2 an
7 in the Tygarts Creek bottoms, 9 (air) mi sw of
Greenup. It was probably named for James Warnock
(1781-1856), who owned a large tract of land in the
vic. The po was est. in John P. Warnock's store on 3/
/1891, with Warnock as pm, and was disc. in 1958. Acc
to local trad., at a sawmill which may have been locat
ed where Ky 2 and 7 separate, a new fireman "was
censured his first day for failing to keep up enough
steam to operate the sawmill, so the next day he kept
piling wood on the fires. An explosion resulted and
pieces of the boiler flew into the air...." Ever sinc
then the section below Warnock has been called Red Hot
(Book-P. 309);



WARREN (Carter and Greenup Co's., Ky): On 3/18/1895,
Pearlie McGinnis pet. for a site ch. 1 mi sw to a pt.
1/8 mi e of Tygarts Creek, 4 mi se of Gartrell po, 3
mi n of Charl. Furn. p.o. (SLR);



\/WARREN (Greenup Co., Ky): po est. 6/6/1892, Isaac N.
McGinnis; 2/21/1895, Pearlie McGinnis; into Carter Co.
and then back to Greenup Co. sometime betw. 18395 and 1/
/1902 when J.0. Womack became pm; Disc. eff. 8/15/1902
(papers to Charlotte Furnace, Carter Co.) (POR-NAR);
Acc. to Isaac Newton McGinmnis, 5/21/1892, this proposec
po would be ca. 4 mi n of Charlotte Furance po, ca. 5
mi s of Tygarts Val. po, ca. 4 rods e of Tygarts Creek.
Not a vil. (SLR); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., Warren, then in
Carter Co., was 10 mi from Grayson. P. McGinnis was pm.
J.L. Wright was a chair manufacturer; Biggs-Mackoy re-
port a Warren McGinnis of Tygart (P. 272); No Warrens
were listed in the 1880 Census for Greenup Co; Acc. to
1900 Census, a Mr. Waren (sic), ne 10/1859, is listed

(e N KI&QM-MWF




v WARREN (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to Isaac (Newton)
McGinnis, ne Aug. 1864 and hls wife Mildred nee Feb.
1869, they were living in the Allcorn Prec. with their
son Warren W., ne June 1890; Isaac Newton's sister was
Pearl (nee 1871). They were the children of David
McGinnis (1829-1908) and his 2nd wife Sarah Ann Dysard
McGinnis. (Acc. to Ky. Anc., Vol. 22 (2), Autumn 1986,
P. 97);



WESTWDOD (Greenup Go., Ky.) The first cowty
voad from Greenup to Grayson went over the hill
here, dlascontinved. Boone gsaid to have orossed
the hill; 1t took akXk whole day for a reght. of
Unlon soldlers to do g0 also. One of the
goldierg, Dan'l. B. Davison, once(@i@)owned all
the land there. In 1899 there was a’race
tprack there owned. by B.F. Roeves, 2 miles above
Arglillite, on a large. farm, now owned by Reevesg'
gon, Thomas. Sti11l1 known as "Race Track Bottom.
Firgt. school bullt 1873, sinde replaced..

Flrgt gettlers: John Rayburn, Hamilton
Callihan, Tom Reeves, Jimf Sul1ivan, John -

Eagtham, eto. The Greenup-Gprayson Road wasg




bullt by Garrett and Thos Reeves; graveled in’
1939. Many dairy farms in the area. Modemn
Dairy in Rugsell.’ One of the cownty's first
property ownels was Rev. Young, buried in local
gemetory. "Andther old cemetery here lg now
partly covered by the waters of Little Sandy,
but the gravesiones can be sgeen when the water
18 low and clear." (THE RUSSELI, TIMES, 9/25/
1942’ 360’1&- 3’ Pt.6:4-5.) In ’



WHETSTONE (Greenup Co., Ky. ) Commwmity west o
Greenup; occupying the land “between the Edgar
Skaggs farm and running north along wht cowmtr
road to the Durward Sammons farm." Among the
firat sgettlers: Diller, Stewart, Burton, Boyl
Smith, Halstead, Boggs, Johnson. Lunbel‘ing
once chilef industinry; now farming. Hag had 2
post offices: Clay Hill and Cirgla. Now magll
comes from Greenup. Methodist, Bapilat, and
Holinesa churches once there. ZPresent school
bwllt 1898.(ees.) (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/
1942, Sec. 3, P, 635)

< ok PO,



WHITE OAX (Greenup Co., Ky.) On White Ogk
Creek. Some farming; many men commute to
Portamouth steel plants. Few families here
very long; most gtay only .a yr. or two. School
bullt 1914 on land given by 4 .T. Thompson.
Firgt settlers: David Jones)carpenter, Fete
Motts, born on the Atlantic while his mother
wag migrating to Am. from native Germany, and
Wme Wilbirn, preacher-famer. (THE RUSSELL
TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sect. 3, P. 6:3)

»



WILCAT HOLLOW (Greenup Co., Ky.) Near the
Wolfe Bchool. "I%t got %his name from many
years ago when hunters Ikilled a wild animal
in this hollow; 1% looked like a cat, and
hence i%ts name." (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/
1942, Sect. %, P. 8:5)




WOLE_PEN CREEX (Greenup Co., iy.)

"{{gar Oldiown, in the olden daya, the faormers
built a pen of logs; this ven wasg larze at the
botton and emall at the top. Vhen the wlf wen
down to get the gheep, plgced there, he was wn-
able to c¢limbp O'Uu. This is sald to be how
"Wolfpen Gresk' zot its name." (FHE RUSSELL
TLES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 2, P. 2:3).




WOLFE (Greenup Co., Ky.) On Wolf Branch of
Tiger Cresek. School and a few homeg. Store once
owned by J.R. Coburn e¢losed in 19292. PFirst
school houvse, built by Dick Huffman, on land
given by Mrs. Susan Crawford, one of the earlie
gsettlers. Jesge Btuart (was he the Jesse Stuart
tavght there.*» Other early familles: Grey,
Warnock, Coburm, Brown, Hicksg, Hale. Ed ¥arnock
wag blggest 1andownef Church eat. 1919 by D.F.
Allen (kmown as "Unole Tare" and by Riley
Coburn. (ee..) (THE RUSS‘TLL/I'IIIE‘IS /25/1942
Secto 3, P. 8:4'—5) k \QU - (f. 'ﬂﬁ,lm-g _rq Il J-’:'\f
0 ™

?’*(:1,1!3-



./ WORTHINGTON (Greenup Co.): (pron. Werﬁ/(ih)y
/t(uh)n™). The site of the area's airport.
At one time this was called the Black Bottom
Dist. of Raceland. Some rough people lived 1n
there. It's still called Black Bottom. Melrose
is a section of Worthington: the elite séctior
of town, relatively recent, only since the
1920s, Named by the Belprin (ch) Co. Develop-
ed by Bugg & Wilson. Melrose joins the air-
port. (Pron."M(eh)l/rohz") DK why it was so
named but it was developed by the co. (Jake
Savage, interview, 8/18/1977); The airport
there is the Ashland-Boyd Co. Airport. So-
named by the Ashland 0il Co. who've all but

?a%eg it over. DK why they call(ed) it that.
ipvid.



/ WORTHINCGTOL (Greenup Co., Ky.) On the banks
of %ths Ohio R. On land once owned by Abrahem
Buford. The Am. Greosote Co. at the zo0. end of
town and the C&O RR car xepair shopes at the
other end. lelrose, now 2 gectlon of V., with
"oretty holes', was once a separate communiiy .
The gite of V. wae once owned by the Means &
Rugsell Iron Co. They sold it to Col. im.
Worthinzton, after vhose death, the land pasce
to his daghiers, lirs. Nagney Williame and Zrs.
Sallie tortlington Collins. "The land was cold
in town lots and named {(for) their father."
Early settlers: Powell, Mead, lee, Szvage,
Rudes. (ee..) (THE RUBSELL TINES, 9/25/1G42,
Sect. 2, P. 6:3-4)



/ WORTHINGTON (Greenup Co.): Col. Wm. Wof%%ingto
operated the Raccoon Furn., 1875-78 or until i
was discontinued. Then he practiced law. Later
became 1t. gov. of Ky. under Gov. Wm. O. Brad-
ley. (RUSSELL TIMES article on Raccoon by Geo
Bays, 9/25/1942, Sect.. 3, P. 8:1-2); Wm. Jack-

! son WortHington f¥dm Moreland Co., Pa. to Ohio
and then to Greenup Co. with 2 brothers. Office
in the Union Army. Laterbought site of. Raccoon
Furnace and operated a stock farm there for yre

Lawyer, county judge, state rep. and senator.
Lt% Gove under Wm. 0. Bradley, 1895. (1832-1914
Called Col., Wm. Worthington....(Biggs & Mackoy,

1951, Pp. 307-8);. Wov@lpion 0o @, Y.
W} 23 g Wizie oy Oy oo,




\A\TORTHING‘ION {Greenup Co., Ky)}: Wm. Jackson Worthing
ton, iron maker, atty. Ne Pa. in 1833. To Greenup Cc
with his parents and died there in 1914. State Sen.
1865-69, and state rep. 1884-6 and 1902-6. Judge of
co. ct. 1866-70. Lt. Gov. 1895-9, His 2 bros. were
John (Jack) Worthington who built homes for his
family at the Falls of Little Sandy, and Chas.
Worthington, a mgthant in Tygarts Valley. (Xozee,
Pp. 857-60);



~

/ WORTHINGTON (Greenup Co., Ky): "One of a string of
industrial and residential commu's. along the Ohio R.
betw. Ashland and Greenup, this 5th cl. city with po
lies betw. the C&0 tracksand the Ohio R., 4 {air) mi
ese of Greenup. The site was once part of Abraham
Buford’'s patent and was later owned by the Means and
Russell Iron Co. which sold it to Col. Wm. Worthington
(1832-1914), a successful businessman, lawyer, co.
Judge, and elected state official. After his death,
the land passed to his daughters, was divided into tow
lots and named for him. The com. includes the site of
the Ashland-Boyd Co. Airport, which at one time was
called The Black Bottom District of Raceland and still
is by some oldtimers. The Melrose section adjacent to




the airport was once a separate commu. The Worthina-
ton po was est. on 11/106/1933 with Mrs. Lizzi_e—F‘IaTyg_
/ 9ney, pm." (Book-P. 325); Acc. to Lizzie M. Oney
2/7/1934, this po was 3 mi s of Ohio R., 1 mi e of
Pond Run, 0.7 mi n of Raceland po, 2% mi w of Russell
po, 33 mi e of Wurtland po.  (SLR); wm. J. Worthing-
ton was Greenup Co. judge 1866-1870 and was state rep.
for this area from 1884-6 and 1902-6; Three Worthing-
ton bros: Wm. Jackson, John (Jack), and Charles
came from Pa. to G. Co. Wm., a C.W. vet., acquired the
Raccoon Furn. prop. and ran it as a stock farm. He was
an atty, co. judge, state rep. & sen., & Lt. Gov. unde
Bradley. Wm's dates" 1832-1914. Chas. had a store at

"Fj%ﬂw¢:(Bﬁﬁwﬂ—hnkak$ylpggo7,gj;



U/ﬁURTLAND (Greenup Co.): Named for Sam'l.
Grandin Wurts, Jr. ne 2/12/1812 at Laurel
Furnace, Pa, Died 1/9/1880. He and his bro.
built Laurel & Penn. Furnaces in Greenup Co.
(Evelyn Jackson, 10/7/1973); "The land at W.
that was bought by..John C. Mc¢Connell about
1819 was patented by Peter Taylor." (Biggs-Mac]
P.14). The Wurts family came from Wurtenburg
(sic), Germany, to Am., settling nr. Phila. 3
bros., Wm. Geo, and Sam'l. Grandin Wurts came
to Greenup Co. "to engage in the flurnace busi-
NesS....2RExXENIXExkkexPhiiez Geo, Wurts later
settled at Fulton 0il Works (sic). He bought
John MeConn€II™S p 1y ang 1ived there till his
geath,\ Fulton was renamed Wurtland. (Ibid.Pp.
RO -9




/

J‘WURTLAND (Greenup Co.)s Located betw. the O.
R. on the n. and a "chain of low hills" on th
s, and w. One of the oldest setilements in ne
Ky. Early industrial vil., On"level ferfile O,
R. bottomland" Settlers as early as.-1800,
maybe earlier. The Fulton Forge Works there—

"the 1st known industrial establishment in G,
Co." W'land known as Fulton Forge until 1875
to avoid confu51on with Fulton, Ky. to which
mail was being missent. Renamed for the Wurtz
family who arr. Greenup Co. 1847 from Penhna.
"to engage in the furnace business." "The
0il works" was another early Wurtland indust-

ry (c1850) made kerosene from:eannel coal}



T a large vein of which was mined on the
Heaberlln farm in the vic., 0l1d Steam Land-
ing "was one of the most impprtant river
landings for cargo and pass. boats along th
0.R." Named for the 0ld Steam Furnace, nr.
the vil. which was built 1822 or '23 by Wm.
Shreve & his bros....Wurtland extends up
Ulin's Branch and Chinm's Branch so. of the
main part of the vil. Heavily populated....
(Jesse Stuart, "Community with a Future"
ICIMAG. date=?)




WURTLAND (Greenup Co,): Commuter town. Resi-
dents work at Armco, C&0 RR, Nat'l. Mine, &
DuPont. No local industry. City extends for a
mi, along US 23, Town is currently seeking t«
annex the land now occupied by -the Nat'l. Mine
& DuPont plants. In the 19th century, steam-
boats made reg'l. stops at O1ld Steam Landing
for shipments of iron produced at area furn-
aces "and o0il produced from cannel coal." The
commu, was 1st called Fulton for the local
Fulton Iron Works. N,ch. to Wurtland c. 13875
for the Wurts family who came from Law. Co.,
Ohio c. 1845, T%EH built 2 furnaces in the
area, Around 18%% Geo, Wurts bought the



—

John McConnell home, still standing nr. the
DuPont plant....Rev, Clifford Stafford, 85,
still pastors the Union Chu,, a frame bldg.
on old US 23, a 120 yr. old structure. Geo.
Wurts had donated the land for this bldg.
lLeading families: Franz, Jacobs, Fitch,
Blevins, Collins, McCarty, Biggs, Chinn,
Maggard, Cochran, McConnel, etc. Uhlen
Branch was named for Ben Uhlen....The town
was named for Geéo. Wurts (1810-1869), buried
in the Nichols Cem, Sam'l. 8randin Wurts f

(1812-1880) is also buried there. John Hamon
and BenJj. Chinn were among the earliest



merchants., Jake & Bertha Savage are local
historians. They recently published a bool
on the Savages. They have been cataloguing
county cemeteries and will produce a hist,
of /khe) Wurtland soon. A Ciwil War army
camp called Camp Maggard was located in
the present limits of the town. Rev.
Clifford runs his Indian Trail Antiques or
01d US 23.¢...("Wurts Family Brought Furn-

-aces. to Wurtland"” by G. Sam Piatt, ADI,

Sunday 9/21/1980, P, 49:1-6);



V/aURTLAND (Greenup Co., Ky): Until the Wurtland po was
est. the site was the town of Fulton. A po to serve the
Fulton Mfg. & Coal Mlnlng Co. was est. at Fulton Landinc
on 1/14/1864 as 0il Works with M.H. Butcher, pm. He was
succeeded 10/13/1865 by Sam'l. G. Wurts, Jr. Serving a
vil. of 200 (probably fewer). The wUrtland po was est.
on 2/28/1876 and named for the family. Andrew Rhodes
was the lst pm. It was disc. 5/31/1959. Thence a branch
office of Greenup. (P. 33). Vil. of Fulton Forge was mer
tioned in the late 19 cent. documents. (P. 5) Geo. Wurts
(1810-1869) and bro. Sam'l. Grandin Wurts II (1812-1880;
(Pp. 7-8). The latter moved to W. site after he sold the
Laurel Furn. to Robt. Scott in 1869. Geo. had come there
in 1859. (P. 7) The Fulton Forge was owned by the




Shreves. The forge was at the mouth of Taylors Run and
up the river for ca. 10 acres. Incl. a river landing.
DK how the forge was named. Assumes that the operator!’
name was Fulton. The Fulton RR extended betw. the
Caroline Furn. and the river. The Forge land was
acquired by the Wurts Bros. 12/1859 from C.F. Stark &
G.C. Anglin. They (in 1857) incorporated the Fulton
Mfg. & Mining Co. and est. 0il Works. (P. 15) Geo.
Wurts' store, the 1st known in the area, was a company
store. (P. 53). Inc. 9/15/1970. (P. 99). (Jacob C. &
Bertha Savage}[}ity of Wurtland, Ky., c. 1985);




|WURTLAND (Greenup Co.,Ky.) First known as
Fulton t111 1875. N~¢h. to honor the Wurtz
family. Firgt settlers: E.J. Hookaday, James
Mar"l:inf Martin Smith, early 19th cent. James
Martin'g farm went from White Oak Crogsing to
the pregent site of the Manor....John L. .
Colling and Jos. Brammer, other o0ld landowmers.
Martin Smith came. in 1800 w:Lth ?0 Negroes; he
owned the farm abdve Martin's. "A%t one time
the Wurtz famlly owned ost of the land from
Wurtland to Pond Run...sThé firast school bldg.
was on the site of the present graded gchool.
-"The Firgt manufacturing Industry in tha.s geg-

.%ion was the Fulkton Forge, where iron was worke
by a greagt hammer driven “E:y a-“gteam engine.



Wteam lurmace was 1ocated on the river bank Just
above Ulin on Taylor's Rwum, and it took in the
poor farm, where Chinne,¥8b6rns, and Boggs now
live.The 0ll works operated in the 1850s. This
pll was much like the kefosene of today, being
made from cannel coal, a great veln of which was
fownd on the Heaberlin farm. The discovery of
pétrolem ended that enterprise qulte suddenly.
In thoge days, too, there was much timber-cutiin
charcoalimaking and dlgging of ore in this viei-,
nity . '}Nearby Heaberlin Hollow up which went a
narrow guage road operated, 1867+, by Wurtz and
Ryan. Another, 1874+, went uwp Chinn' s Branch.
The first went through a twnnel thru the hill an
went to -the cannel coal minés; the other 'connes



(Wurtlend-2) %ted Chinn's Branch to the head of
Indian Run and connected with the steam road.
During the Clvil Wgxr Camp Swaggard was located
here; it extended from Will Harris' fam to the
schoolhouse, soUth of the old. road. Some of
the apldlersg were buried In the HeConnell ceme~
tery." The C& 0 RR bullt Hhru there in 1886.
(...) (THE RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, Sec. 3, P.

6:1-2) 4 rural -postal -sta. -since 1959 (P&G); still?;
The po in 1977 was a Greenup PO branch. (Jake Savage,
8/18/1977);



J@%ﬁﬁTLAND (Greenu 05T3='£$l22t. as 0il Works
1/14/186k,  Morden H. Butcher; 10/13/65, Sam%tl
G. Wurts, Jr.”..Disc. 10/25/67; Re-est. 9/9/
1870, Land (?) M. Rodgers; Disc. 6£19/1871;
po re-est. as Wurtland, 2/28/1876, Andrew
Rhodesv..{NA) (pron. "Wert/1onid1") The
Savages are writing a hist. of this community
"In the beginning, W. was called Fulton's
Landing (pron. "Rool/t9nz L(ae)nd/(ih)yn™)
or Fultons Forge Landing. It was an itron
works on the river owned by the Fulton family
And they ownéd about 750-800 acres of ground
in here, They came in here sometime between
the (18)30s and the '508.3# d then the Wurts

g
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family came in here in the '50s. And then
when it was called Fultons Landing, they got
enough people that they thought they should
have a p.o. So they est. a po and it was
called 0il Works (Pron. "Ovy/21 Werks"}"(Jake
Savage, interview, 8/18/1977). "The landing
was named after the old Steam Furnace out
here, wasnt it?" (Bertha Savage) "That was’

called The 01d Steam Landine but it was

really the Fulion Forge Ianding. And 0il
Works was est...due to the fact that they

was (sic) cannel coal mines out in here and
they hauled coal in there and processed it
and produced an oil similar to our kerosene
today....And{po)operated under the name of




V_pti
"{-‘/'f.

0il Works till 1871, and then they discontin-

ued it...And then Gk=y) ..they est. another po
and called it Wurtland after the Wurts family
«o." (Jake). The 1little coal hauling rr's
were here in the 1850s until the late '80s.
"Two little lines ran up from the Ohio, up
these two little hollows here, Heaberlin
("Hee/ber/1(ih(n!') Hol. and Chinn's Branch.
And they hauled coal and iron ore from out in
the hills here into the river(sic). And one
of them went out to what we call Carolina

Furnace (pron. "K{(ah)r/l(eve)/n(uh)") and it

was built by these Fultons Forge people and
the Ryan family....The Wurtses came Irom py o

- N Jake)



WURTLAND (Greenup Co.): The Shreve Bros. & Co.
were. steamboat men who built the nearby Steam
Furn. in 1824 and also gave their name to
Shreveport, La. They alsc run the Fulton Forge
~ nr. present site of Wurtland. The forge was
Wnamed for Robert Fulton. The S.F. is on 014
Steam Branch, named for the furnace, This is s
trib. of East Fk, of the Little Sandy R...
(Lettersfpom WIW, 3/8/1971); 3% mi. e. of
: Greenup.ﬁﬁémed for the Wurts family who owned
the site in 1865-6. A plant built there by Mik
Ryan of Maysville that made coaljoil from canne.
coal and was called the 0il Works.,.(M.M. Steve:
“in letter to Wm. G. Steel, 4/20/22);



/WURTLAND (Greenup Co.): 1lst called Fulton (fo:
the Iron Forge Works. AKA the 0il Works for
"the fuel made from cannel coal mined in the
vic.” There was a landing here called 0l1d
Steam, where boats made reg'l., stops for pass-
engers, mail, and freight, _01d Steam Furn. was
located 3 mi. from this landing...(P.113)Re-
named for Geo. & Sam'l. Wurts after they moved
here from Laurel Furn. when they sold that®the
Scott family. Benj. Chinn=one of the lst sett-
lers of this section...(P.114) (Biggs-Mackoy,
1951); Acc. to 1896 Gaz., it had a pop. of 100. Thos.

//Heberlon (sic) had gen. store; By May 1997, it was

still a CPO ocut of Greenup;




WURTLAND (Greenup Co.)t The Fultons were not
the 1st settlers here; they didnt come in til
the 1840s. The 1lst settlers, the McConnels,
Savages, etc. were here in the early 1800s.
Other early settlers were the Spauldens,
Shreeves, Peters..Fulton bought his property
from Buford. Buford gave his son some of his
land and McConnell got his land from the
Bufords too. (Jake). Va. gave land grants to
this area to Edmund Taylor, Alex'r. Fulton, §
Abraham Buford...(Bertha) (Interviewd with
the Savages, Wurtland, Ky., 8/18/1977); G~
L’J\\MV\-DUJ‘ o 0\&?5‘\/\;{— MM plw:



WURTLAND (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to S.M. Rodgers,
772871870, the 0il Works po was at Fulton Landing, 32
mi e of Greenupsburg po, + mi s of the Ohic R., 2 mi e
of Ulins Branch, a vil. of 200. (SLR); Acc. to Jacob
Cochran, 1/12/1909, the Wurtland po was 3 mi s of the
Ohio R., % mi e of Ullin Braq;h (sic), 3 mi e of River

ton po, 100 ft s of the C&0. {\ Acc. to Thos. M. Heaber
lin, 1/7/1898 the po was located the same as it was in
1909 exc. that he sp. it Ulans Creek. {{On 1/24/1940,
Mrs. Clara Keeton pet. for a site ch. 100 yds e to a
pt 8 ft n of US 23, 3 mi nw of Raceland po. (SLR);



WURTLAND (Greenup Co., Ky): James Fulton is listed
in the 1820 Greenup Co. Census but not in the 1830
Census;



b/ﬁﬁURTLAND (Greenup Co., Ky): "This &6th cl. city with
epo extends for about a mile betw. Ulens Run and
Chinns Branch on the Ohio R. bottoms, n of new US 23
and 2 (air) mi ese of Greenup. On a site earlier
purchased by John C. McConnell from Peter Taylor's
virginia patent, pion. settlers Alexander Fulton and
his family est. the Fulton Forge Works sometime after
1830, and the com. soon became known as Fulton's
Forge; the nearby river landing was called Fulton's
Forge Landing. Around 1823 Wm. Shreve and his bros.
built a steam furn. nearby on 0ld Steam Branch of E.
Fk. of the Little Sandy R., and it became known simpl
as (the) 0ld Steam Furnace. Since neither Fulton's




forge nor Steam Furnace was acceptable as the name foi
a p.o.to serve the vic., another local industry--a
factory that in the 1850s made kerosene from cannel
coal nearby--gave its name to the po of 0il Works, est
on 1/14/1864. This po was closed in 1871 but was re-
est. on 2/28/1876 as Wurtland for Geo. and Samuel
Grandin Wurts (1810-1869 and 1812-1880, resp) of a
family of German immi. from Wurtemberg, Germany, who
settled nr. Philadelphia and later moved to Greenup
Co. to engage in the iron furnacebusiness. The po
closed for good in 1959." (Book-P. 326);




YORK (Greenup Co., Ky): po still in operation by
1987 (P&G) but not current (by 1997) (ZIP Code Dir.);
Frank York listed in Biggs-Mackoy); Acc. to 1880
Census, Rhoda York, 40, was daughter of Nicholas Thom
65, a carpenter. She marr. J. Frank York in 1866. The:
lived in Prec. #l; Acc. to Biggs' Supple., Yorks
lived in Greenupsburg; Acc. to 1896 Gaz., York was
cnly a po; Frank York is mentioned in Biggs-Mackoy;
The York po closed betw. 1987 and 1993; Frank &
Rhoda Thom York were the parents ofthe Russell merche
John Frank York. (Biggs-Mackoy, Pp. 273-4);



YORK (Greenup Co., Ky): Acc. to David J. Stephenson, 2
11/1891, this proposed po would be 6 mi w of Lynn po, 6
mi n of Hoods Run po, 4 mi w of Tygarts Creek. [l on
10/2/1915, Lucy F. Cyrus pet. for a site ch. 75 yds w
to a pt. 500 yds s of Big White Oak Creek, 3 mi w of
Truitt po, 3%z mi nw of Bennett po, 4% mi e of co. linre.
On 4/28/1926, Josephine Gamble pet. for a site ch. 150
yds w. [| On 3/18/1929, Edith Eliz. Miller pet. for a
site ch. 3/4 air mi nw to a pt. ca. 4 mi ne of Brushart
po, ca. 2 air mi. from the co. line. |} Acc. to Rose
Miller, 8/9/1939, the po was 2 air and 27z rd mi from
the Lewis Co. line. (SLR);



YoUuiGta 2N (gt LAUREL STATICH) (Greenw Co .,
Ky .) -N%med for John Yows vho first setiled
there. fobably. He vasg also vploneer settlcr o

Pslmyra \a.v.) (THE RUSSELL TIIZSZ, 9/25/1Ch2,
Sect. 2, T. 2:3) .



ZION HITL. (Greenup Co., Ky.) DPloneer gettlers:
Wn. Ray, Abrsham Iogan, James Logan, Spence
Setterg, James and Ed Martin, Ibra Stone, Tom
Iogan, Geo. Kitchen, John MeGinnig, Mace Miller
Pharigh MeFgrland, and Wilghire Jamison. "Year
ago a lookout tower was built on the Henry
Duewell farm here; lights were kept on it so th
towers on Beauty Rldge and In Ohic could see
thems I% rotted down, and (in 19%0) a steel
tower was bullt at the same place....I% was
moved away affer about three years. Five gahool
houges here....Timber cutting, charcoal making
and tanbark were once chief industries. (Acc. %

RUSSELL TIMES, 9/25/1942, @ec. 3, P. 435)





